

Teerthanker Mahaveer University

Annual Report 2017-18





The University Court Academic Session 2017-2018

	Name of Member	Status
1	Shri Suresh Jain, Chancellor, TMU	Chairperson
2	Shri Manish Jain, Group Vice Chairman, TMU	Member
3	Shri D. K. Jain, Retd. Judge, Rampur, Uttar Pradesh	Member
4	Prof. R. K. Mittal, Professor, University School of Management Studies, GGSIP University, Delhi	Member
5	Shri Ashok Mittal, Managing Director, Lotus Infraestates Pvt. Ltd., New Delhi	Member
6	Shri Vishal Sehgal, Director, Nischay Educorp Private Limited, New Delhi	Member
7	Prof. Vipin Jain, Principal, TMIMT, TMU	Member
8	Prof. Mohan Gundappa, Principal, Dental College & Research Centre, TMU	Member
9	(Lt. Gen.) Dr. B. K. Chopra, Principal, Medical College & Research Centre, TMU	Member
10	Prof. Ajay Ruhela, Principal, College of Engineering, TMU	Member
11	Prof. K. K. Jha, Principal, College of Pharmacy, TMU	Member
12	Dr. Rashmi Mehrotra, Principal, College of Education, TMU	Member
13	Prof. Manoj Jain, Principal, College of Architecture, TMU	Member
14	Prof. N. V. Muninarayanappa, Principal, College of Nursing, TMU	Member
15	Dr. Amit Sharma, Principal, University Polytechnic, TMU	Member
16	Shri Vipin Jain, Chief Warden, TMU	Member
17	Ms. Sushma Bhadoria, Hostel Warden (Girls)	Member
18	Prof. Ravinder K. Jain, Professor, Department of Civil, College of Engineering, TMU	Member
19	Dr. Seema Awasthi, Professor, Department of Pathology, Medical College, TMU	Member
20	Ms. Vaishali Dhingra, Associate Professor, TMIMT, TMU	Member
21	Nilambar Ghimire (M.Sc. Medical – Final Year)	Member
22	Suman Kumari (MCA – Final Year)	Member
23	Nikita Dhall (MBA – Final Year)	Member
24	Himanshi (M.Sc. Nursing – Final Year)	Member
25	Parul (M.Ed. – Final Year)	Member
26	Kumari Pallavi Shrivastava (MJMC – Final Year)	Member
27	Pooja Giri Goswami (M.P.Ed. – Final Year)	Member
28	Dr. P. N. Arora, Joint Registrar, TMU	Member Secretary (Officiating)





Contents

The University	1
Vission, Mission & Focus Area	2
Salient Features	3
Statutory Approval	4
Academic Alliances	5
University Governance	6-8
Organizational Structure	9
Programs of Studies offered in the Session 2017-18	10-12
Students Admitted in the Session 2017-18	13-15
Academic Results	16-17
Research Extension	18
Fourth Convocation Ceremony	19
Infrastructure & Facilities	20-25
University Colleges & Department	
* Medical College & Research Centre	27-54
Pental College & Research Centre	55-63
College of Engineering	64-71
College of Management	72-81
College of Computing Science & IT	82-95
College of Nursing	96-101
College of Pharmacy	102-105
College of Education	106-108
College of Paramedical Sciences	109-112
College of Physical Education	113-115
Physiotherapy	116-119
College of Architecture	120-121
College of Journalism & Mass Communication	122-123
College of Agriculture Sciences	124-126
Pepartment of Fine Arts	127-128





THE UNIVERSITY

It is a privilege to present the tenth Annual Report for the academic session 2017-18 of the University. As is anticipated from an academic institution, Teerthanker Mahaveer University is performing well and maintaining its standard of excellence as a provider of top quality education.

The Teerthanker Mahaveer University, established by an 'Act' (No. 30) of 2008 of the Government of Uttar Pradesh, and approved by the University Grants Commission (UGC), since inception in 2008, vide letter No. F. 9-31/2008(CPP-1) dated October 27, 2008.

The University stands committed to the ideals of Lord Mahaveer - Right Philosophy, Right Knowledge, and Right Conduct - in all spheres of activity and aspires to be recognized as the ultimate destination for world-class education.

The multi-disciplinary University offers career oriented courses at all levels i.e. UG, PG and Doctoral degrees across diverse streams, namely, Medical, Dental, Pharmacy, Nursing, Paramedical Sciences, Physiotherapy, Hospital Administration, Physical Education, Engineering, Architecture, Polytechnic, Law, Journalism, Fine Arts, Language Studies, Jain Studies, Women Studies, Disability Studies, Directorate of Distance Education and Agriculture to meet rising aspirations of the youth. Our new strategic plan will ensure we continue improving in terms of education delivery and the flexibility of the degrees that we offer, and offering places to students from a wider diversity of backgrounds.

ABOUT THE FOUNDERS

Chancellor Shri Suresh Jain along with Group Vice Chairman Shri Manish Jain initiated the mammoth job of setting up of a world class University and the duo is incessantly engaged in the strategic planning to create an environment for providing not only quality education but also value added courses along with excellent communication and skills for better employment and entrepreneurship avenues enabling its students to find a meaningful place in the society.



VISION, MISSION & FOCUS AREAS

/ISION

To be internationally recognized as a premier institution of excellence providing quality education, research opportunities, and consultancy services to the global society.

MISSION

Our endeavour is to impart knowledge and develop critical skills necessary to make the students succeed both in professional and personal life by promoting learning supported by world-class faculty, infrastructure, technology, curricula, collaborative teaching and research which is at par with premier institutions in India and abroad.

PRINCIPLES AND VALUES

The University stands committed to the ideals of Lord Mahaveer i.e. Right Philosophy, Right Knowledge, and Right Conduct.

These are followed in letter and spirit in planning and implementation of its programs and policies. The observances of these ideals are helping us in developing the manpower having a modern outlook towards the problems and their solutions and have foundation based on ideals given by Lord Mahaveer.

CONVERTING VISION INTO REALITY

The vision and mission are transformed in to reality by identifying the following focus areas:

Teaching and Learning

 Create conducive environment for an interactive and application oriented experiential learning.

Research

 Foster research orientation in students and faculty in basic and applied areas in all its disciplines.

Consultancy Services

 Take academic proficiency to corporate and community by providing cost effective solutions.

People

 Make Teerthanker Mahaveer University a preferred destination for work and study

Global Perspective

 Encompass a national and international viewpoint into teaching, research and consultancy.

Good Governance

 Bring transparency and accountability in university operations.

Social Relevance

 Position itself as a catalyst in social change.

Entrepreneurial Culture

 Nurture entrepreneurial capabilities to accelerate growth.

Sports and Culture

 Provide ample opportunities to develop sportsmanship and love for culture and national heritage.



SALIENT FEATURES

- UGC approved more than 140 programmes across 17 on-campus colleges and an independent department
- 14000 students from all over India, as well as from countries like Bhutan, Nepal and Nigeria
- 950 well qualified and experienced faculty
- State-of-the-art infrastructure spread over 140 acres of land with 55,00,000 sq ft. (5,11,000 sq mt) of constructed area
- 1000 bed multi super specialty hospital
- Separate hostels for boys and girls to accommodate 4600 students
- More than 2,00,000 books Well stocked separate library for each college.
- Subscription to more than 800 research journals
- Access to 10,000 research journals through EBSCO, DELNET database, Manupatra, , Clinical Key and
- Micromedex 2.0
- Top of the line Microsoft ERP system
- Wi-fi enabled campus with broadband connectivity across the campus
- 24 hrs. uninterrupted power and Reverse Osmosis (RO) water supply across the campus
- State-of-the-art air conditioned auditorium with 550 seating capacity
- On-campus, furnished residential accommodation for faculty along with a guest house for the visitors
- Modern and world class Indoor stadium with facilities for basketball, volleyball, badminton, tennis, table tennis, squash, chess, wushu and yoga
- State-of-the-art air-conditioned gymnasium with a fitness centre
- Excellent sports infrastructure and facilities for games viz. cricket, track & field events, football and hockey
- Home to modern shops and eateries open to students and staff
- Banking facilities including lockers and ATM on-campus with on the spot sanctioning of educational Loan
- Liberal scholarship schemes on merit-cum-means basis
- 4 well-equipped language labs to ensure development of effective soft skills
- University has a tie up with Dale Carnegie for training the students in soft skills.
- The University has been conferred with:
 - Bhagwan Rishabhdev International Award in 2018
 - 8 National Education Award 2018 for quality education by ABP News
 - 🐰 The Best Private University of India award by Journalists Federation of India
 - "Rajiv Gandhi Excellence Award" as Best Higher Education Institution by Pahchan International Social Organization
 - 8 CIDC Vishwakarma Award for outstanding contribution towards Mission Skilling India
 - 8 CIDC Partner in Progress Trophy
- O College of Management (TMIMT) rated amongst top 5 B-Schools of North India by various professional hodies
- Faculty of Engineering recognized as one of the top ranked engineering institute in the surveys done by Dataquest, CSR-GHRDC and ELETS – Digital Learning in 2018
- Member of various professional bodies like AIU, AIMA, CSI, FICCI, GIFT, IEEE, IHC, IIC, ICA, IDA, ISTE, ISTD, IETE, NEN, PHD Chamber of Commrece and Industry, QAI India Limited.
- Regular interactive sessions with eminent personalities from industry and academia
- Strong industry-university interface with collaborations with IL&FS Skills, IBM, Microsoft IT Academy, i-Nurture, AutoCad, Bombay Stock Exchange, Safeducate, Future Group etc.
- Excellent placement track record with strong alumni connect



STATUTORY APPROVALS

The University has all the necessary approvals of the regulatory bodies governing different programmes detailed as under:



Medical Council of India MBBS, M.D. & M.S.



Dental Council of India



All India Council for Technical Education

B.Tech. (Mechanical, Civil, Electrical, Electronics

& Communication, Computer Science & Engineering



Indian Nursing Council & U.P. State Medical Faculty ANM, GNM, B.Sc., Post Basic B.Sc. & M.Sc. Nursing



Pharmacy Council of India

D.Pharm., B.Pharm., B.Pharm.(Lateral Entry), B.Pharm. (Practice), Pharm.D&Pharm.D(PB)



National Council for Teachers Education & SCERT, Lucknow

B.Ed., M.Ed., B.Sc. – B.Ed (integrated), B.A. – B.Ed. (integrated), B.P.Ed., M.P.Ed., & BTC.



Bar Council of India

B.A.-LL.B. (Hons.), B.B.A.-LL.B. (Hons.) & B.Com.-LL.B. (Hons.)



Council of Architecture

B.Arch. (Bachelor of Architecture)



All India Council for Technical Education

B.Tech. (Mechanical, Civil, Electrical, Electronics

& Communication, Computer Science & Engineering



ACADEMIC ALLIANCES

The University collaborates with leading national and international institutions for a much needed industrial and global perspective. The University collaborates with the following Research Institutes, Universities & Colleges:







UNIVERSITY GOVERNANCE

The governance model of the university comprising eminent personalities from academia, industry and social life includes:

- University Court
- Planning Board
- Executive Council
- Academic Council
- Finance Committee

UNIVERSITY COURT

#	Name of Member	Status
1	Shri Suresh Jain, Chancellor, TMU	Chairperson
2	Shri Manish Jain, Group Vice Chairman, TMU	Member
3	Shri D. K. Jain, Retd. Judge, Rampur, Uttar Pradesh	Member
4	Prof. R. K. Mittal, Professor, USMS, GGSIP University, Delhi	Member
5	Shri Ashok Mittal, Managing Director, Lotus Infraestates Pvt. Ltd., New Delhi	Member
6	Shri Vishal Sehgal, Director, Nischay Educorp Private Limited, New Delhi	Member
7	Prof. Vipin Jain, Principal, TMIMT, TMU	Member
8	Prof. Mohan Gundappa, Principal, Dental College & Research Centre, TMU	Member
9	(Lt. Gen.) Dr. B. K. Chopra, Principal, Medical College & Research Centre, TMU	Member
10	Prof. Ajay Ruhela, Principal, College of Engineering, TMU	Member
11	Prof. K. K. Jha, Principal, College of Pharmacy, TMU	Member
12	Dr. Rashmi Mehrotra, Principal, College of Education, TMU	Member
13	Prof. Manoj Jain, Principal, College of Architecture, TMU	Member
14	Prof. N. V. Muninarayanappa, Principal, College of Nursing, TMU	Member
15	Dr. Amit Sharma, Principal, University Polytechnic, TMU	Member
16	Shri Vipin Jain, Chief Warden, TMU	Member
17	Ms. Sushma Bhadoria, Hostel Warden (Girls)	Member
18	Prof. Ravinder K. Jain, Professor, Dept. of Civil, College of Engineering, TMU	Member
19	Dr. Seema Awasthi, Professor, Department of Pathology, Medical College, TMU	Member
20	Ms. Vaishali Dhingra, Associate Professor, TMIMT, TMU	Member
21	Nilambar Ghimire (M.Sc. Medical – Final Year)	Member
22	Suman Kumari (MCA – Final Year)	Member
23	Nikita Dhall (MBA – Final Year)	Member
24	Himanshi (M.Sc. Nursing – Final Year)	Member
25	Parul (M.Ed. – Final Year)	Member
26	Kumari Pallavi Shrivastava (MJMC – Final Year)	Member
27	Pooja Giri Goswami (M.P.Ed. – Final Year)	Member
28	Dr. P. N. Arora, Joint Registrar, TMU	Member Secretary (Offic.)

PLANNING BOARD

	Name of Member	Status
1	Shri Suresh Jain, Chancellor, TMU	Chairperson
2	Shri Manish Jain, Group Vice Chairman	Treasurer
3	Prof. Rakesh K. Mudgal, Vice Chancellor, TMU	Member
4	Dr. Vipin Jain, Director, TMIMT College of Management, TMU	Member
5	(Lt. Gen.) Dr. B. K. Chopra, Principal, Medical College & Research Centre, TMU	Member
6	Dr. Mohan Gundappa, Principal, Dental College & Research Centre, TMU	Member
7	Shri Harshit Jain, Finance Officer, TMU	Member Secretary



EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

	Name of Member	Status
1	Prof. Rakesh Kr. Mudgal Vice Chancellor, Teerthanker Mahaveer University	Chairperson
2	Prof. P. D. Kaushik, Pro-Vice Chancellor, Teerthanker Mahaveer University	Member (Special Invitee)
3	Shri Manish Jain, Group Vice Chairman – TMIMT Society	Member
4	Shri Ashok Mittal, Managing Director, Lotus Infraestates Pvt. Ltd., New Delhi	Member
5	Prof. Kuldeep Singh Bansal, Chairman, Department of Mathematics, Guru Jambheshwar University of Science & Technology, Hisar, Haryana	Member
6	Shri Vishal Sehgal, Director, Nischay Educorp Private Limited, New Delhi	Member
7	Mr. Rajesh Verma, Director, Corporate Affairs, TMU	Member
8	Prof. K. K. Pande, Dean (Academics), TMU	Member
9	Prof. Mohan Gundappa, Dean, Faculty of Dentistry & Principal, Teerthanker Mahaveer Dental College & Research Centre, TMU	Member
10	Prof. (Dr.) N. V. Muninarayanappa, Principal, College of Nursing, TMU	Member
11	Dr. Vipin Jain, Principal, TMIMT, TMU	Member
12	Dr. Rashmi Mehrotra, Principal, College of Education, TMU	Member
13	Dr. Seema Awasthi, Professor, Department of Pathology, TMMC&RC, TMU	Member
14	Dr. Ambuj Agarwal, Associate Prof., College of Computing Sciences & IT, TMU	Member
15	Mr. Ramniwas, Assistant Professor, College of Nursing, TMU	Member
16	Shri Devadesh Sharma, Registrar, Teerthanker Mahaveer University	Member Secretary

ACADEMIC COUNCIL

#	Name of Member	Status
1	Prof. Rakesh K. Mudgal, Vice Chancellor, Teerthanker Mahaveer University	Chairperson
2	Dr. S. K. Sharma, Professor & Head, Dept. of Internal Medicine, All India Institute of Medical Sciences, New Delhi	Member
3	Prof. R. K. Gupta, Professor, Department of Industrial Chemistry, Guru Jambheshwar University of Science & Technology, Hisar, Haryana	Member
4	Prof. Onkar Dikshit, Department of Civil Engineering, IIT-Kanpur, Kanpur	Member
5	Sh. Rajive Chawla, Chairman, Integrated Association of Micro Small and Medium Enterprises of India & President, Faridabad Small Industries Association	Member
6	Secretary General PHD Chamber of Commerce and Industry or his nominee, PHD House, 4/2, Siri Institutional area, August Kranti Marg, New Delhi-110016	Member
7	Mrs. Rashmi Jain, ICT Consultant & Former Program Director, HCL Technologies, 4 - A, Nilgiri - I, Sector - 34, Noida (UP)	Member
8	Prof. K. K. Pande, Dean (Academics), TMU	Member
9	Lt. General (Retd.) Dr. Bhushan Kumar Chopra, Principal, Teerthanker Mahaveer Medical College & Research Centre, TMU	Member
10	Prof. Mohan Gundappa, Principal, Teerthanker Mahaveer Dental College & Research Centre, TMU	Member
11	Prof. K. K. Jha, Principal, College of Pharmacy, TMU	Member
12	Dr. P. K. Singh, Principal, College of Paramedical Sciences, TMU	Member
13	Prof. (Dr.) N. V. Muninarayanappa, Principal, College of Nursing, TMU	Member
14	Dr. Vipin Jain, Principal, TMIMT, TMU	Member
15	Dr. Rashmi Mehrotra, Principal, College of Education, TMU	Member
16	Prof. Ajay Ruhela, Principal, Faculty of Engineering, TMU	Member
17	Prof. Rakesh K. Dwivedi, Principal, College of Computing Sciences & IT, TMU	Member
18	Prof. Manoj Jain, Principal, College of Architecture, TMU	Member
19	Dr. Amit Sharma, Principal, University Polytechnic, TMU	Member
20	Dr. M. P. Singh, Director- Students Welfare, TMU	Member
21	Dr. J. B. Jain, Controller of Examinations, TMU	Member
22	Shri Mohd. Nasir, Librarian, TMMC&RC, TMU	Member
23	Shri Devadesh Sharma, Registrar, Teerthanker Mahaveer University	Member Secretary



FINANCE COMMITTEE

	Name of Member	Status
1	Prof. Rakesh K. Mudgal, Vice Chancellor, Teerthanker Mahaveer University	Chairperson
2	Shri Manish Jain, Group Vice Chairman	Treasurer
3	Shri Rajesh Verma, Director, Corporate Affairs, TMU	Member
4	Shri S.P. Jain, Director (Finance & Admission), TMU	Member
5	Shri Sandeep Vaish, Chartered Accountant	Member
6	Shri Sandeep Vaish, Chartered Accountant	Membr
7	Shri Gaurav Agarwal, Chartered Accountant	Member
8	Dr. Harshit Jain, Finance Officer, TMU	Member Secretary



UNIVERSITY ADMINISTRATION

Chancellor Shri Suresh Jain	Vice Chairman Shri Manish Jain	Vice Chancellor Prof. Rakesh Kr. Mudgal	Pro Vice Chancellor Prof. Raghuvir Singh	Registrar Dr. Vivek Raman
Director (Administration) Shri Abhishek Kapoor	Director (Admissions) Shri S. P. Jain	Director (Corporate Affairs) Shri Rajesh Verma	Dean (Academics) Prof. K. K. Pande	Dean (Academics, Faculty of Medical Sciences) Prof. Pramod Kumar
Controller of Examinations Shri Vijay Kumar Bajaj	Director (Hospital Administration) Shri Ajay Garg	Director - Students' Welfare Dr. M. P. Singh	Chief Warden & Director (Hospital Planning& Development) Shri Vipin Jain	Joint Registrar (Research & Development) Dr. Vaishali Dhingra
Joint Registrar (Academics) Shri Firasat A Zaidi	Joint Registrar (HR) Dr. P. N. Arora	Joint Registrar (Governance) Dr. Aditya Sharma	Jt. Director, Centre for Career Counselling & Employment Shri Bhawan Negi	Joint Director (Security & Students' Welfare) Shri R. P. Gupta
Chief Proctor Prof. K. K. Jha	Joint Registrar (Admin - TMIMT) Dr. Alka Agarwal	Joint Controller of Examination Dr. Pradeep Kr. Aggarwal	Deputy Director (Accounts) Shri Gaurav Agarwal	Finance Officer Dr. Harshit Jain
EADS OF COLLEGES				
College of Management (TMIMT) Prof. Vipin Jain	Dental College & Research Centre Prof. Manish Goyal	Medical College & Research Centre Dr. (Lt. Gen.) B.K. Chopra	Faculty of Engineering Prof. Ajay Ruhela	College of Pharmacy Prof. K. K. Jha
Faculty of Education Dr. Rashmi Mehrotra	College of Nursing Prof. N.V. Muninarayanappa	College of Architecture Prof. Manoj Jain	University Polytechnic Dr. Amit Sharma	College of Law & Legal Studies Prof. Vipin Jain (officiating)
College of Paramedical Sciences Dr. Pnakaj Kumar Singh	College of Compuing Sciences & IT Prof. Rakesh Kr. Dwivedi	College of Journalism & Mass Communication Shri Shyam Sunder Bhatia	College of Physical Education Shri, Manu Mishra	College of Agriculture Sciences Dr. M. P. Singh
	College of Jain Studies Dr. Kalpana Jain	College of Fine Arts Shri Ravinder Dev	Department of Physiotherapy Ms. Shivani Kaul	



PROGRAMS OF STUDIES OFFERED

Name of the Faculty	Name of the S. Department No.		Programs offered	Programme Type	Year of Introduction	
Faculty of		1	MBBS	UG	2008	
Medicine	Dept. of Anatomy	2	MD (Anatomy)	PG	2012	
	Soper of American,	3	M. Sc. Medical in Anatomy	PG	2009	
	Dept. of Physiology	4	MD (Physiology)	PG	2012	
	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	5	M. Sc. Medical in Physiology	PG	2009	
	Dept. of Biochemistry	6	MD (Biochemistry)	PG	2012	
	Dept. of Biochemistry	7	M. Sc. Medical in	PG	2009	
			Biochemistry	1.00	2005	
	Dept. of Pharmacology	8	MD (Pharmacology)	PG	2012	
	-	9	M. Sc. Medical in Pharmacology	PG	200 9	
	Dept. of Pathology	10	MD (Pathology)	PG	2014	
	Dept. of Microbiology	11	MD (Microbiology)	PG	2012	
	3,	12	M. Sc. Medical in Microbiology	PG	2009	
	Dept. of Forensic Medicine	13	MD (Forensic Medicine)	PG	2012	
	Dept. of Community Medicine	14	MD (Community Medicine)	PG	2012	
	Dept. of General Medicine	15	MD (General Medicine)	PG	2014	
	Dept. of T.B. & Chest	16	MD (Respiratory Medicine / TB& Chest)	PG	2014	
	Dept. of Dermatology (Skin)	17	MD (Dermatology, Venereology & Leprosy)	PG	2014	
	Dept. of Psychiatry	18	MD (Psychiatry)	PG	2014	
	Dept. of Pediatrics	19	MD (Paediatrics)	PG	2014	
	Dept. of General Surgery	20	MS (General Surgery)	PG	2014	
	Dept. of Orthopedics	21	MS (Orthopaedics)	PG	2014	
	Dept. of Ophthalmology	22	MS (Opthalmology)	PG	2014	
	Dept. of ENT	23	MS (ENT/Oto-	PG	2014	
			Rhinlaryngology			
	Dept. of Obs. & Gynae.	24	MS (Obstetrics & Gynaecology)	PG	2014	
	Dept. of Anesthesia	25	MD (Anaesthesiolgy)	PG	2014	
	Dept. of Radiology	26	MD (Radio-Diagnosis / Radiology)	PG	2014	
Faculty of Dentistry		27	Bachelor of Dental Surgery (BDS)	UG	2008	
**	Dept. of Prosthodontics and Crown & Bridge	28	MDS (Prosthodontics and Crown & Bridge)	PG	2011	
	Dept. of Periodontology	29	MDS (Periodontology)	PG	2011	
	Dept. of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery	30	MDS (Oral Maxillofacial Surgery)	PG	2010	
	Dept. of Conservative Dentistry and Endodontics	31	MDS (Conservative Dentistry & Endodontics)	PG	2010	
	Dept. of Orthodontics &	32	MDS (Orthodontics &	PG	2010	



	Dentofacial Orthopedics		Dentofacial Orthopedics)		
	Dept. of Oral Pathology	33	MDS (Oral Pathology &	PG	2011
	and Microbiology	All Parks	Microbiology)	E-04100	Constitution
	Dept. of Public Health	34	MDS (Public Health	PG	2011
	Dentistry	<u> </u>	Dentistry)	2002	42742742474
	Dept. of Pedodontics	35	MDS (Paedodontics&	PG	2011
	and Preventive Dentistry		Preventive Dentistry)	D.C.	
	Dept. of Oral Medicine & Radiology	36	MDS (Oral Medicine & Radiology)	PG	2011
Faculty of	Dept. of Education	37	B.Ed	UG	2008
Education	Dopt. of Education	38	M.Ed.	PG	2008
00 0000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00		39	B.ScB.Ed (4 years	UG	2016
			Integrated)	9.9	2010
		40	B.AB.Ed. (4 years	UG	2016
			Integrated)		
		41	B.El.Ed	UG	2017
	Dept. of Physical	42	B.P.Ed.	UG	2012
	Education	43	M.P.Ed.	PG	2016
Faculty of	Dept. of Mechanical	44	B .Tech. (Mechanical	UG	2009
Engineering	Engineering		Engineering)		
	Dept. of Electrical	45	B .Tech. (Electrical	UG	2009
	Engineering		Engineering)		
	Dept. of Electronics &	46	B .Tech. (Electronics &	UG	2008
	Communication		Communication		
	Engineering	1414-1	Engineering)	1100	87.5
	Dept. of Civil Engineering	47	B .Tech. (Civil Engineering)	ÜĞ	2008
	Dept. of Computing	48	B.Tech. (Computer Science	UG	2008
	Sciences & IT		& Engineering)	3.0	2000
	The state of the s	49	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer	UG	2011
		550	Science	:0457	
		50	BCA	UG	2008
		51	B.Sc. (Animation)	UG	2011
		52	M.Tech. (Computer	PG	2014
			Science & Engineering)		
		53	Master of Computer	PG	2009
		-con Mar	Applications (MCA)		1 H-038794/00-606
	Dept. of Physics	54	B.Sc. (Hons.) (Physics)	UG	2011
		55	M.Sc. (Physics)	PG	2012
	Dept. of Chemistry	56	B.Sc. (Hons.) (Chemistry)	UG	2011
	780	57	M.Sc. (Chemistry)	PG	2012
	Dept. of Mathematics	58	B.Sc. (Hons.)	UG	2009
		Carlos 1111	(Mathematics)	special control	
		59	M.Sc. (Mathematics)	PG	2012
Faculty of Agriculture Science	Dept. of Agriculture Science	60	B.Sc. – Agriculture (H)	UG	2014
Faculty of	Dept. of Commerce	61	B.Com. (Hons.)	UG	2010
Commerce,	vance establis control con discontrol (Colo (Col	62	B.Com. (Pass)	UG	2010
Vlanagement &	Dept. of Management	63	B.B.A.	UG	2008
Law	Studies	64	MBA	PG	2008
	Dept. of Law & Legal	65	B.ALL.B. (Hons.)	UG	2010
	Studies	66	B.B.ALL.B. (Hons.)	UG	2010
	and the second second		B.ComLL.B. (Hons.)	UG	2010



Faculty of Medical Allied	Dept. of Medical Radiological Techniques	68	B.Sc. in Radiological & Imaging Techniques	UG	2010
Sciences		59	M.Sc. in Medical Radiological & Imaging Techniques	PG	2017
	Dept. of Medical Lab Techniques	70	B.Sc. in Medical Laboratory Techniques	UG	2010
	, ,	71	M.Sc. in Medical Laboratory Techniques	PG	2017
	Dept. of Optometry	72	Bachelor of Optometry	UG	2011
	The state of the s	73	Master of Optometry	PG	2017
	Dept. of Forensic Science	74	B.Sc. in Forensic Science	UG	2012
	Dept. of Physiotherapy	75	Bachelor of Physiotherapy (BPT)	UG	2010
		76	Master of Physiotherapy (Orthopaedics)	PG	
		77	Master of Physiotherapy (Neurosciences)	PG	
		78	Master of Physiotherapy (Cardiopulmonary)	PG	
		79	Master of Physiotherapy (Sports)	PG	
Faculty of		80	B.Sc. (Nursing)	UG	200 9
Nursing		81	P.B.B.Sc. (Nursing)	UG	200 9
	Dept. of Medical Surgical Nursing	82	M .Sc. (Nursing) in Medical Surgical Nursing	PG	2009
	Dept. of Paediatric Nursing	83	M .Sc. (Nursing) in Paediatric Nursing	PG	2009
	Dept. of Obs& Gyn Nursing	84	M .Sc. (Nursing) in Obstetrics & Gynaecology Nursing	PG	2009
	Dept. of Community Health Nursing	85	M .Sc. (Nursing) in Community Health Nursing	PG	2009
	Dept. of Psychiatry Nursing	86	M .Sc. (Nursing) in Psychiatry Nursing	PG	2009
Faculty of		87	B.Pharm.	UG	2008
Pharmacy		88	Pharm.D.	Doctoral	2013
Faculty of Fine Arts	Fine Arts	89	Bachelor of Fine Arts (B.F.A.)	PG	2011
<u> </u>		90	Master of Fine Arts (M.F.A.)	UG	2016
All Faculties		91	Ph.D.	Doctroal	
Journalism & Mass	Journalism & Mass Communication	92	B.A. (Journalism & Mass Communication)	UG	2011
Communication		93	M.A. (Journalism & Mass Communication)	PG	2011
Centre for Jain	Jain Studies	94	B.A. (Jainology)	UG	2016
Studies		95	M.A. (Jainology)	PG	2016
College of Architecture	Dept. of Architecture	96	Bachelor of Architecture (B.Arch)	UG	2010



STUDENTS ADMISSION

Name of the Faculty	Name of the Department	S. No.	Programs offered	Admissi
Faculty of		1	MBBS	150
Medicine	Dept. of Anatomy	2	MD (Anatomy)	0
	8	3	M. Sc. Medical in Anatomy	2
	Dept. of Physiology	4	MD (Physiology)	0
		5	M. Sc. Medical in Physiology	0
	Dept. of Biochemistry	6	MD (Biochemistry)	0
		7	M. Sc. Medical in Biochemistry	5
	Dept. of Pharmacology	8	MD (Pharmacology)	0
		9	M. Sc. Medical in Pharmacology	0
	Dept. of Pathology	10	MD (Pathology)	4
	Dept. of Microbiology	11	MD (Microbiology)	0
	*	12	M. Sc. Medical in Microbiology	13
	Dept. of Forensic Medicine	13	MD (Forensic Medicine)	0
	Dept. of Community Medicine	14	MD (Community Medicine)	0
	Dept. of General Medicine	15	MD (General Medicine)	8
	Dept. of T.B. & Chest	16	MD (Respiratory Medicine / TB& Chest)	3
	Dept. of Dermatology (Skin)	17	MD (Dermatology, Venereology &Leprosy)	4
	Dept. of Psychiatry	18	MD (Psychiatry)	2
	Dept. of Pediatrics	19	MD (Paediatrics)	7
	Dept. of General Surgery	20	MS (General Surgery)	7
	Dept. of Orthopedics	21	MS (Orthopaedics)	8
	Dept. of Ophthalmology	22	MS (Opthalmology)	4
	Dept. of ENT	23	MS (ENT/Oto-Rhinlaryngology	2
	Dept. of Obs. & Gynae.	24	MS (Obstetrics & Gynaecology)	6
	Dept. of Anesthesia	25	MD (Anaesthesiolgy)	2
	Dept. of Radiology	26	MD (Radio-Diagnosis / Radiology)	4
Faculty of	***	27	Bachelor of Dental Surgery (BDS)	100
Dentistry	Dept. of Prosthodontics and Crown & Bridge	28	MDS (Prosthodontics and Crown & Bridge)	4
	Dept. of Periodontology	29	MDS (Periodontology)	1
	Dept. of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery	30	MDS (Oral Maxillofacial Surgery)	5
	Dept. of Conservative Dentistry and Endodontics	31	MDS (Conservative Dentistry & Endodontics)	4
	Dept. of Orthodontics & Dentofacial Orthopedics	32	MDS (Orthodontics & Dentofacial Orthopedics)	2
	Dept. of Oral Pathology and Microbiology	33	MDS (Oral Pathology & Microbiology)	0
	Dept. of Public Health Dentistry	34	MDS (Public Health Dentistry)	1
	Dept. of Pedodontics and	35	MDS (Paedodontics& Preventive	4
	Preventive Dentistry		Dentistry)	
	Dept. of Oral Medicine & Radiology	36	MDS (Oral Medicine & Radiology)	0
Faculty of	Dept. of Education	37	B.Ed	37
Education		38	M.Ed.	9
		39	B.ScB.Ed (4 years Integrated)	50



		40	B.AB.Ed. (4 years Integrated)	35
	LSC 70 12-059 20 87078707 1-052	41	B.El.Ed	50
	Dept. of Physical Education	42	B.P.Ed.	42
1740 17507 NWW	1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2	43	M.P.Ed.	16
Faculty of Engineering	Dept. of Mechanical Engineering	44	B .Tech. (Mechanical Engineering)	42
	Dept. of Electrical Engineering	45	B .Tech. (Electrical Engineering)	17
	Dept. of Electronics &	46	B .Tech. (Electronics &	19
	Communication Engineering		Communication Engineering)	
	Dept. of Civil Engineering	47	B .Tech. (Civil Engineering)	35
	Dept. of Computing Sciences & IT	48	B.Tech. (Computer Science & Engineering)	258
		49	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	95
		50	BCA	397
		51	B.Sc. (Animation)	24
		52	M.Tech. (Computer Science & Engineering)	6
		53	Master of Computer Applications (MCA)	92
	Dept. of Physics	54	B.Sc. (Hons.) (Physics)	24
		55	M.Sc. (Physics)	9
	Dept. of Chemistry	56	B.Sc. (Hons.) (Chemistry)	65
		57	M.Sc. (Chemistry)	17
	Dept. of Mathematics	58	B.Sc. (Hons.) (Mathematics)	63
		59	M.Sc. (Mathematics)	10
Faculty of Agriculture Science	Dept. of Agriculture Science	60	B.Sc. – Agriculture (H)	147
Faculty of	Dept. of Commerce	61	B.Com. (Hons.)	123
Commerce,		62	B.Com. (Pass)	80
Management &	Dept. of Management Studies	63	B.B.A.	379
Law	**	64	МВА	244
	Dept. of Law & Legal Studies	65	B.ALL.B. (Hons.)	58
	, see	66	B.B.ALL.B. (Hons.)	67
		67	B.ComLL.B. (Hons.)	40
Faculty of Medical Allied	Dept. of Medical Radiological Techniques	68	B.Sc. in Radiological & Imaging Techniques	79
Sciences		59	M.Sc. in Medical Radiological & Imaging Techniques	0
	Dept. of Medical Lab Techniques	70	B.Sc. in Medical Laboratory Techniques	80
		71	M.Sc. in Medical Laboratory Techniques	3
	Dept. of Optometry	72	Bachelor of Optometry	64
		73	Master of Optometry	0
	Dept. of Forensic Science	74	B.Sc. in Forensic Science	27
	Dept. of Physiotherapy	75	Bachelor of Physiotherapy (BPT)	80
		76	Master of Physiotherapy (Orthopaedics)	5
		77	Master of Physiotherapy (Neurosciences)	
		78	Master of Physiotherapy (Cardiopulmonary)	



		79	Master of Physiotherapy (Sports)	
Faculty of		80	B.Sc. (Nursing)	150
Nursing		81	P.B.B.Sc. (Nursing)	50
	Dept. of Medical Surgical Nursing	82	M .Sc. (Nursing) in Medical Surgical Nursing	4
	Dept. of Paediatric Nursing	83	M .Sc. (Nursing) in Paediatric Nursing	5
	Dept. of Obs& Gyn Nursing	84	M .Sc. (Nursing) in Obstetrics & Gynaecology Nursing	5
	Dept. of Community Health Nursing	85	M .Sc. (Nursing) in Community Health Nursing	3
	Dept. of Psychiatry Nursing	86	M .Sc. (Nursing) in Psychiatry Nursing	5
Faculty of		87	B.Pharm.	100
Pharmacy		88	Pharm.D.	30
Faculty of Fine	Fine Arts	89	Bachelor of Fine Arts (B.F.A.)	38
Arts		90	Master of Fine Arts (M.F.A.)	13
Journalism & Mass	Journalism & Mass Communication	92	B.A. (Journalism & Mass Communication)	47
Communication		93	M.A. (Journalism & Mass Communication)	16
Centre for Jain	Jain Studies	94	B.A. (Jainology)	0
Studies		95	M.A. (Jainology)	0
College of Architecture	Dept. of Architecture	96	Bachelor of Architecture (B.Arch)	0

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18



ACADEMIC RESULTS

The performance of students of various academic programs for the year 2017-18 is summarized below:

PG PROGRAMMES

PU	PROGRAMMES				
#	Programme	Duration of	Appeared	Pass	Passing
		Programme	Students	Students	
1	M.Sc. Nursing (O & G)	2	5	5	100
2	M.Sc. Nursing (Medical Surgical)	2_	5	5	100
3	M.Sc. Nursing (Psychiatry)	2	4	4	100
4	M.Sc. Nursing (Paediatric)	2	4	4	100
5	M.Sc. Nursing (Comm.Health)	2	5	5	100
6	M.Ed.	2	11	11	100
7	M.Sc. (Chemistry)	2	10	9	90
8	M.Sc. (Physics)	2	4	4	100
9	M.Sc. (Maths)	2	5	5	100
10	MBA	2	128	110	86
11	MJMC	2	21	14	67
12	MHA	2	17	16	94
13	MFA	2	10	10	100
14	M.P.Ed.	2	8	5	63
15	MD (Paediatrics)	3	3	3	100
16	MS (Orthopaedics)	3	1	1	100
17	MD (Radio-Diagnosis)	3	4	4	100
18	MD (Pharmacology)	3	2	2	100
19	MD (Microbiology)	3	3	3	100
20	MD (Pathology)	3	5	5	100
21	MD (DVL)	3	1	1	100
22	MD (Anaesthesia)	3	5	5	100
23	MD (General Medicine)	3	4	4	100
24	MD (Forensic Medicine & Toxicology)	3	3	3	100
25	MS (General Surgery)	3	5	5	100
26	MD (Community Medicine)	3	1	1	100
27	MS (OBG)	3	1 1	1	100
28	MS (Ophthalmology)	3	2	2	100
29	MS (ENT)	3	1	1	100
30	M.Sc. Medical (Microbiology)	3	5	5	100
31	M.Sc. Medical (Anatomy)	3	1	1	100
32	M.Sc. Medical (Physiology)	3	3	3	100
33	MCA+MCA(Lat)	3	60	55	92
34	ICA (BCA+MCA)	5	10	9	90
35	M.Tech. (CS)	2	7	6	86
36	MDS	3	20	19	95

UG PROGRAMMES

	Programme	Duration of Programme	Appeared Students	Pass Students	Passing %
1	P B B.Sc. Nursing	2	26	25	96
2	B.Sc. Nursing	4	90	60	67
3	B.Ed.	2	34	34	100
4	B.P.Ed.	2	24	24	100
5	B.Com. (Pass)	3	50	41	82



6	B.Com. (Hons.)	3	120	116	97
7	BBA	3	160	150	94
8	B.Pharm.	4	60	51	85
9	B.Sc. (Home Sc.)	-3	25	21	84
10	B.Sc. (Maths)	3	28	26	93
11	B.Sc. (Physics)	3	19	16	84
12	B.Sc. (Chem.)	3	36	29	81
13	B.Tech. (Civil)_ Lat	3	13	7	54
14	B.Tech. Civil	4	50	28	56
15	B.Tech. (ME)_Lat	3	11	3	27
16	B.Tech. ME	4	68	35	51
17	B.Tech. EC	4	10	8	80
18	B.Tech. (EE)_Lat	3	3	3	100
19	B.Tech. EE	4	19	9	47
20	B.Tech. (CS)_Lat	3	5	4	80
21	B.Tech. CS	4	52	40	77
22	B.Sc. (Animation)	3	22	18	82
23	B.Sc. (CS)	3	71	63	89
24	BCA	3	175	147	84
25	BJMC	3	39	32	82
26	B.Optom.	4	22	16	73
27	BMLT	3	62	56	90
28	BRIT	3	42	42	100
29	B.Sc. Forensic	3	18	17	94
30	B.Sc. (Agri.)	4	36	32	89
31	BFA	4	20	15	75
32	BPT	4	55	42	76
33	BDS	4	95	79	83
34	MBBS	5	89	86	97
35	B.Arch.	5	25	21	84
36	BA LLB	5	29	22	76
37	BBA LLB	5	38	27	71
38	BCom LLB	5	17	10	59

DIPLOMA PROGRAMMES

	Programme	Duration Of Programme	Appeared Students	Pass Students	Passing %
1	PGD Y Ed.	1	91	83	91
2	D. Pharm.	2	45	32	71
3	Diploma in Engineering (Regular)	3	151	111	74
4	Diploma in Engineering (Lateral)	2	65	41	63



RESEARCH & EXTENSION

Research and consultancy are the priority areas for the University as it is an integral part of the teaching-learning process. The University is committed to forging tie ups and collaborations with national and internationalinstitutions for teaching, research and exchange of faculty and students to enhance its research profile and standards.

The University provides:

- Incentives to the faculty to carryout research and publications.
- Academic leave for participation in seminar/conference/workshop.
- Access to online journals through EBSCO.
- Statistical software: SPSS, Advanced Regression Analysis, Matlab, Neural Network.

In-house Publication of Research Journals:

- View Point, An International Journal of Management and Technology by College of Management & Computer Applications ISSN: 2229-3825
- S & T Review, An International Journal of Science & Technology by College of Engineering, ISSN: 2231 5160
- Pharmacoarena, An International Journal of Pharmaceutical Science by College of Pharmacy, ISSN: 2278-1544
- TMU Journal of Dentistry (ISSN; 2231-6175) from Dental College.
- Acta Medica (p-ISSN: 2349-0578 / e-ISSN: 2349-0896) from Medical College is indexed in Index Medicus.

Summary of Research Papers Publication by Faculty

	College/Department	No. of Research Publications
1	Medical College & Research Centre	150
2	Dental College & Research Centre	15
3	College of Management	7
4	Pharmacy	13
5	College of Computing Sciences & Information Technology	21
6	Faculty of Education	5
7	Engineering	8
8	College of Nursing	6
9	College of Paramedical Sciences	1
10	College of Journalism & Mass Communication	1
	TOTAL	227

Faculty Development Programmes / Seminars / Workshops / Conferences/ Guest Lectures / Extension Activities Organized

	College/Department	Total
1	College of Engineering	8
2	Medical College & Research Centre	5
3	Dental College & Research Centre	3
4	College of Management	21
5	College of Computing Sciences & Information Technology	21
6	College of Nursing	7
7	Deaprtment of Paramedical Sciences	2
8	College of Physical Education	1
9	College of Achitecture	4
10	Faculty of Education	2
11	Department of Physiotherapy	4
12	University Polytechnic	4
13	College of Fine Arts	1
14	College of Pharmacy	1
	Total	84



FOURTH CONVOCATION CEREMONY

Teerthanker Mahaveer University conducted its Fourth Annual Convocation ceremony on March 24, 2018. The Chief Guest for the Convocation was the Hon'ble Governor of Uttar Pradesh, Shri Ram Naik.

A warm welcome was extended to Hon'ble Governor, Shri Ram Naik by Hon'ble Chancellor Shri Suresh Jain, Vice Chairman Shri Manish Jain, Mr. Amit Jain, Vice Chancellor, Prof R.K.Mudgal and Dean Prof. K.K. Pandey. PAC band played musical composition to salute Hon'ble Governor. The Convocation began with a majestic and grand academic procession followed by the National Song sung by the students of the University. Convocation was declared open by Hon'ble Chancellor Shri Suresh Jain.

The Vice Chancellor presented the Annual Report of the University.

While delivering the convocation address, Hon'ble Governor, Shri Ram Naik said, "A Convocation event is an entry into New World for you all. You have to do hard work to achieve your goal in this competitive age." He quoted Dr.A. P. J. Abdul Kalam's lines "You have to dream before your dreams can come true."

The girl students wore sarees while the boys were in kurta-pyjamas, doing away with the colonial black Gown and Hat. All the Students were seen in colourful traditional Indian attire. From Sarees to Kurta Pyjams and saffron coloured turban and stole, these new graduates, doctors and gold medalists, as well as the dignitaries set a new graduation style trend at the ceremony.

Honorary Doctoral Degrees were awarded by Hon'ble Governor Shri Ram Naik to the following dignitaries:

- Suresh Khanna-Hon'ble Minister of Urban Development
- 🐰 Arvind Goyal Chairman of Moradabad Institute of Technology and a well knew Educationalist
- The noted Playback Singer Sonu Nigam
- 8 Arun Khanna- a highly acclaimed Landscape Photographer.

A scintillating medals and awards ceremony was also part of the Convocation. A total number of **7876** students were conferred degrees. This included **19 students** who won **Gold Medals**. Total **22 Ph.D. degrees** were awarded for the session 2014-15, 2015-16 and 2016-17.

Professor R.K. Mudgal, Vice Chancellor conferred Ph.D degrees to the following Scholars:

- 🐰 Ms. Vaishali Dhingra and Mr. Anupam Kumar for their research work in Management
- Mr. Bharat Bhusan Agarwal, Ms. Amita Goyal, Mr. Dinesh Kumar Mishra, Mohd. Haroon for their research work in Computer Science.
- 🐰 Ms. Garima Mishra, Mr. Pradeep Singh, Mr. Nishant Verma for their research work in Pharmacy.
- 🖔 Mr. Amit Jain and Mr. Faizul Nabi Khan for their research work in Computer Application.
- 8 Mr. Rohit Sharma for his research work in Electronics Engineering

The Chancellor Shri Suresh Jain in his address, congratulated to all students and advice them to do hard work with honesty and dedication to achieve their goal, for development of society and progress of the Nation. Portrait of Hon'ble Governor Shri Ram Naik was presented by Chancellor Shri Suresh Jain and Vice Chairman Shri Manish Jain.

The convocation ceremony came to an end with the National Anthem.



INFRASTRUCTURE & FACILITIES

TMU campus is spread across a vast area of 135 acres. It is the well-planned and comprehensive infrastructure provided for both students and faculty. The campus provides an ambience perfectly conducive to teaching, learning and research. The artistic landscape has enhanced the beauty with lush green lawns and rows of ornamental plants.

BUILDINGS

	Name of the Building	Plinth Area (In Sq. Mtr.)	Covered Area (In Sq. Mtr.)
1.	Medical College & Research Centre	3795	18914
2	Hospital	6455	36537
3	Dental College & Research Centre	1819	15755
4	College of Pharmacy	1744	8039
5	College of Management (TMIMT)	4645	18580
6	College of Law & Legal Studies		
7	College of Engineering	10886	25783
8	University of Polytechnic		5144
9	College of Computing Sciences & IT		18345
10	Department of Fine Arts		1 9 50
11	College of Architecture		5193
12	College of Nursing	2239	14012
13	Department of Physiotherapy		2209
14	College of Paramedical Sciences		330 9
15	College of Journalism & Mass Communication		1109
16	College of Physical Education & Indoor Sports Complex	4754	6825
17	College of Education	2098	5648
18	Multipurpose Hall	2000	5000
19	Administrative Block	1560	3902
20	Boys Hostel-I	2580	12743
21	Boys Hostel-II	4784	42978
22	Girls Hostel-I	2402	7038
23	Girls Hostel-II	2668	18720
24	Girls Hostel-III	3664	13847
25	Faculty Residence	3727	14007
26	Cricket Pavilion	1313	4076
	Grand Total	63133	309663

CLASSROOM/L.T./SEMINAR HALL/TUTORIAL ROOM

#	College/Department	Nos.
1	Medical College	58
2	Dental College	13
3	College of Nursing	19
4	College of Pharmacy	18
5	College of Management (TMIMT)	44
6	College of Engineering	40
7	College of Law & Legal Studies	8
8	College of Architecture	6
9	College of Journalism & Mass Communication	5
LO	Department of Physiotherapy	3
.1	College of Paramedical Science	13
L2	College of Physical Education	15



13	College of Education	7
14	University Polytechnic	28
15	Department of Fine Arts	8
	Total	285

WORK IN PROGRESS

- Construction of Cement concrete Road within Campus (Approx. 7 Kms)
- Sevege Treatment Plant capacity of 15 lacs Letres
- Rooftop Solar Panels (Aprox. 1 Megawatt)

LIBRARY

TMU has Central Library with 20 colleges and three Departmental Libraries. All libraries have more than 2, 00, 000 books on varied subjects and have subscription to print version of 396 national and international journals besides access to a host of e-journals. The libraries are fully automated which has improved the users' services. The University has subscribed different databases e.g. CLINICALKEY, EBSCOhost, MANUPATRA and DELNET, providing access to thousands of online full text research articles. These databases are the one which has been subscribed by the India's most trusted and reliable Government Institutions like IITs, IIMs, AIIMS and other Central universities of India.

COLLEGEWISE LIBRARY SPACE/AREA

#	College/Department	Area (5q. mt.)
1	Central Library	2,560.00
2	Management/Law/Home Sc.	723.00
3	Engineering	642.28
4	Computer Science	330.00
5	Arch./Fine Arts	261.21
6	Nursing/Physiotherapy /Paramedical	599.90
7	Education/Journalism	155.64
8	Pharmacy	348.00
9	Physical Education	340.00
10	Agriculture	190.00
11	втс/тмміт	85.935
12	Polytechnic	363.00
13	Smt.Maladevi Memorial College	141.54
14	Teerthanaker Shantinath College of Education	141.54
15	Teertanker Neminath Girls College of Education	141.54
16	Parshvnath College of Nursing	418.00
	Total	7441.58

TOTAL SEATING CAPACITY

Different libraries of the university collectively have a total seating capacity of 1423 students as per details below:

	Location/College	Seating capacity of Library
1	Central Library	400
2	Management/Law	100
3	Engineering	190
4	Computer Science	96
5	Arch./Fine Arts	72
6	Nursing/Physiotherapy/Paramedical	100
7	Education/Journalism	47
8	Pharmacy	64
9	Physical Education	50
10	Agriculture	40



11	BTC/TMMIT	24
12	Polytechnic	50
13	Smt.Maladevi Memorial College	30
14	Teerthanaker Shantinath College of Education	50
15	Teertanker Neminath Girls College of Education	65
16	Parshvnath College of Nursing	45
	Total	1423

IT RESOURCES

The University is adequately equipped with computer systems. Each college has dedicated computer lab(s) equipped with general as well as domain specific software for quality teaching and research.

Microsoft ERP installed to automate various administrative processes of the university. The University is proud to be a part of the National Knowledge Network (NKN), an initiative of the Department of Science and Technology and Ministry of Human Resource Development, Government of India, which connects universities of the country through high speed internet to share knowledge, learning experiences and academic resources.

Additionally, use of Skype and other technology helps eliminate distances and dissolve boundaries, with eminent experts available to interact with students and faculty, allowing for a free flow of knowledge.

THE LANGUAGE LABS

Four (4) State-of-the-art language labs with 240 computer terminals equipped with hi-tech software, to help develop basic, intermediate and business level language skills. In addition, these labs have personality development cabins and group discussion rooms for students to interact with their peer groups, for discussions and debate, allowing them to grow holistically.

HOSTEL

There are four separate hostels for boys and girls to accommodate approximately 4600 students. Rooms are spacious, clean, airy and well maintained with attached bathrooms and are available on single as well sharing basis. Each room is furnished with beds, wardrobes, study tables and chairs, air coolers have also been provided for each room. Round-the-clock power back-up facility is available in the campus. Air-conditioned rooms are made available on request. Solar heaters have been installed for providing hot water during winters. Water purifiers and water coolers have been installed to provide potable water.

Each Hostel has a provision for a visitor's room, a specious well-lit common room with large screen television and comfortable seating arrangement, recreational facilities, equipments for indoor games, newspapers & magazines, wi-fi connectivity and a gymnasium/Laundry facilities are available in-house with provision fro commercial washing machine and tumble drier.

CAFETERIA

Besides Central Mess facilities and well-maintained canteens, 'Krazy Kitchen' has been started for providing hygienic, moderately priced and delicious foods items to the students. Indian, Chinese & Italian dishes are also part of menu in this restaurant.

SHOPPING CENTRE

There is a shopping centre in the campus for the convenience of the students and university residents. There are number of stores catering to necessary commodities such as books, stationary items, fruits, vegetables and grocery items.

FACULTY / STAFF ACCOMMODATION

The University offers semi-furnished accommodation in beautifully landscaped surrounding with access to integrated common facilities such as sports, hospital, library, transport, power back-up, community hall and gardens.

Faculty Block	Capacity		Facilit	ies	
Old Faculty Block	24 Flats (Double Room)	Beds,	Mattresses,	Dinning	Table,



Pent House	20 Flats (Double Room)	Dinning Chairs, Cooler, Sofa, Geyser,				
Faculty Block A	12 (Three Room Set)	Air conditioner, Refrigerator, Central				
Faculty Block B	12 (Three Room Set)	Table, Utensil Stand in Kitchen,				
Faculty Block C	12 (Two Room Set)	Almirahs, 24 hours supply of				
Faculty Block D	12 (Two Room Set)	electricity and water.				
Faculty Block E	16 (Two Room Set)					
Faculty Block F	8 (Two Room Set)					
Faculty Block G	16 Flats (Two Room Set)					
Guest House	39 (Double Bed Room)					
New Girls Hostel	06 (Two Room Set)					
Boys Hostel (A-B Block)	06 (Single Room Set)					
Boys Hostel (A-B Block)	04 (Double Room Set)					
New Boys Hostel (C- Block) + Guest House	76(Single Room Set)					

GUEST HOUSE

The University has guest house having well furnished rooms with all facilities like attached bathroom, geyser, air conditioner, colour television etc. in each room catering to the requirements of visiting/guest faculty, other resource persons, as well as parents of students.

TRANSPORTATION

TMU has arranged a pick and drop transportation facility to students within a radius of about 100Km from adjoining ares of the city of Moradabad. It presently maintains 61 Buses, 17 Cars, 2 Critical Care Ambulances, 4 Small Trucks for carriage and 2 Tractors with Trolleys and 2 Tankers for agriculture and plantation purposes in the campus.

AUDITORIUM

The state-of-the art auditorium with a capacity of 550 seats having ultra modern acoustics and digital projection is now frequently used by constituent Colleges of the University to organize international, national, inter & intra college events like seminars, conferences, debates, theatres, exhibitions and cultural programs. The centrally air conditioned auditorium has been constructed at an approximate cost of Rs. 8.00 Crores. It is equipped with the most modern light system, music system, stage control system and eco-proof.

SPORTS

Ample sports facilities have been created in the Campus for the all round development of students. This facilitates individuals to imbibe sportsman spirit, develop social values and to be humble in victory and gracious in defeats. A modern sports complex provides various indoor and outdoor games facilities given below:

Outdoor Games	Indoor Games
Badminton – (4 Courts -Boys & Girls)	Table Tennis (Boys & Girls)
Badminton – (1 Court - Faculty)	Carom (Boys & Girls)
Basket Ball Courts (2)	Chess (Boys & Girls)
Volley Ball Courts (2)	Billiard / Pool (Boys)
Cricket Stadium	Indoor sports centre has facilities for:
Cricket Practice Pitch (4)	Volley Ball, Badminton, Squash, TT, Basket Ball and dormitories Cafeteria, &
	Instructional area for Physical Education teaching
	Gymnasium -2

The well qualified and trained coaches have been employed for all the games and sports activities. The able guidance of the coaches encourage the students to give better performance in inter college and inter university matches.



GYMNASIUM

An ultra modern spacious gymnasium offering wide range of physical exercise machines has been established to make the students and staff physically fit and agile.

YOGA AND MEDITATION

The University has established a yoga and meditation centre for the students, which is being run under the guidance of astute trainers. Students participate in yoga and meditation classes regularly.

Music & Dance

Music and dance classes in both, modern and classical forms are organized in the evening for the students, keen on refining their creative potential. Eminent trainers are engaged to teach and train the students on instruments and accessories to promote excellence in creative arts.

BANK BRANCH WITH ATM

Two ATMs of Punjab National Bank branch are operational in the university campus to provide banking services round the clock for the students, staff, and faculty.

HEALTH FACILITIES

Teerthanker Mahaveer University has 800 bed Multi Specialty and Super Specialty hospital in the campus attached to its Medical College.

The hospital caters to medical needs of a vast area of the Moradabad City, Moradabad Rural, Amroha, Sambhal, Chaundasi, Rampur, Bilari, Joya, Kundarki, Gajraula, Thakurdwara, Dilari, Moonda Pandey, Sirsi and Behjoi etc. along with surrounding villages of these areas. Basically, the hospital gives a variable option to the patients coming from western UP and forced to move to Delhi for tertiary level management.

The hospital offers allopathic treatment and has the most modern and well equipped OPDs / Indoor / Emergency / Investigation / Surgical Treatment units. It is being manned by a team of highly qualified and dedicated specialists and super-specialists in different disciplines.

Mobile Van: The hospital provides the facility of fully equipped Mobile Van which takes care of the critical patients.

Intensive Care: Critical Care facilities are available in Intensive Care Unit (ICU), Intensive Coronary Care Unit (ICCU), Surgical Intensive Care Unit (SICU), Respiratory Intensive Care Unit (RICU), Neo Natal Intensive Care Unit (NICU), Paediatric Intensive Care Unit (PICU), Burn Intensive Care Unit (BICU), Hemodialysis and O.T. Complex.

Emergency Services: For accidents and emergencies, the Casualty Department, is located strategically at the entry of the hospital. It is being manned, round the clock by Casualty Medical Officers backed up by specialists and super specialist doctors on call from each discipline, nurses and para-medical staff. It is equipped with its own X-ray machine, ECG machine, equipment for cardiac monitoring, operation theatre and emergency medicines. The department is supported by the services of Ambulance, Laboratory and Blood Bank round the clock. Medico-Legal cases are also attended.

Out Patient Department: Out patient are able to avail consultation in the out patient department (OPD). The general OPD clinics operational are:

Dentistry	Orthopedics	Dermatology (Skin & V.D.)
Ear-Nose-Throat	Pediatrics	Ophthalmology
Internal Medicine	Physiotherapy	Psychiatry
Obstetrics and Gynecology	Surgery	

Super specialties OPD clinics are available are for:

Burns	Cardiology	Diabetes & Endocrinolog	
Stroke Unit	Geriatric Medicine	Nephrology	
Pediatric Surgery	Sleep Clinics	Urology	
Speech & Audiometry Clinic	Psychological and Behaviour Counseling		

EEG



Image Intensifier

In-Patients Facilities: Our hospital has 800 beds of various categories i.e. Deluxe Rooms, Private Rooms, Semi-Private Rooms, General Ward Beds and Intensive care areas i.e. ICU, ICCU, SICU, RICU, PICU, NICU, Emergency Ward and Triage Area, etc.

Investigation Facilities: The hospital has a wide range of investigation facilities available for use by outpatients and in-patients. These include:

CT Scan (Computerized Echo Cardiography (Color Doppler) TMT Tomography) Gastro-intestinal Endoscopy Endoscopic Retrograde Cholangio-Vascular Doppler Pancreatography (ERCP) Holter Analysis MRI (Magnetic Resonance Imaging) Pathological Laboratory (having Microbiology, Clinical Pathology, Serology, Immunology, Hematology, Clinical Chemistry and Histopathology) Radiology Department Repetitive Nerve Stimulation Test Ultra Sonography

Equipments: Besides basic instruments, patient furniture and consumables etc, the hospital is equipped with the latest ultramodern hi-tech medical equipment to provide world class service in the field of health care. Some of the equipments are as follows:

Nerve Conduction Study

A.Scan	Infusion Pumps	Keratometer
Anesthesia Ventilator	Flame Photometer	Laparoscope Set
Anesthesia Work Station	General Surgery Instruments	Lensometer
Arthroscopies	Holter Monitoring System	Microscope Binocular
Audiometer Clinic	Incubator Bacteriological	Microscope Monocular
Auto Analyzer	Penta Head Microscope	Nasal Endoscope (0, 30)
Autoclave	Phacoemulsifier	O.T Lights
Bed Side Monitors	Phototherapy Units	O.T Table
Bipep Ventilator	Physiotherapy Equipment	Operating Microscope
Blood Cell Counter	Portable X-Ray Machine	Ophthalmoscope
Blood Gas Analyzer	Pulse Oximeter	Ratinascope
Bronchoscopes	Pace Maker Generator Dual Chamber	RO Plant
Cautery	Radiant Heat Warmer	Slit Lamp
Centrifuge Machine	Ventilators ICU	Steam Sterilizer
Colonoscopes	X-Ray Machine	Syringe Pumps
Colorimeter 5 Filter	X-Ray Machine 300 MA	TMT
CPAP/PEEP Ventilator	X-Ray Machine 500 MA	Tocograph
CR System	X-Ray Machine 800 MA With Fluoroscopy	Tonometer
CT Scan (Computerized Tomography)	ECG Machine	Dental Chair
Cystoscopy & Turp Set	Echo Cardiography (Color Doppler)	Dialysis Machines
Defibilittor	Elisa Reader With Washer	Drill & Occilating Saw
Endoscopes		.0220

Surgical Treatment: The hospital has 12 high tech Modular Operation theatres and all types of surgeries, both minor and major are being undertaken e.g. Dental & Maxillo Facial Surgery, General & Bariatric Surgery, Urological, Gynecological & Obstetrical, Eye, ENT, Orthopedic Surgery including Joint, Knee, Hip, Elbow & Shoulder replacement, Pediatric Surgery, Endoscopic surgeries, Spinal Surgery

Dialysis Unit: The hospital has a Dialysis Unit, equipped with 5 latest heamo-dialysis machines.

C.S.S.D: The hospital has modern well equipped C.S.S.D (Central Sterile Supply Department) which caters to the need of Operation Theatres, Critical Care units and other emergencies.

Pharmacy: The hospital has a Pharmacy which dispenses medicines to both In-Patients and Out-Patients and is managed by a well qualified Chemist & Druggist.



University Colleges & Departments



Medical College & Research Centre

The college has been established with the permission of Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, Govt. of India after inspection by the Medical Council of India in 2008 with an admission intake of 100 students per year. Subsequently more batches of 100 students each have been admitted in the college after necessary approval by Govt. of India on the recommendation of Medical Council of India, in the year 2009-10, 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14. But now the numbers of students have been increased from 100 to 150 by Medical Council of India from the year 2014-15. After increased MBBS seats there are four batches admitted in the year 2014-15, 2015-16, 2016-17 & 2017-18. The college has been attracting students from all over India. During short span of 7 years, the hospital has developed into multispecialty hospital. In addition to this, there is a casualty section & intensive care units for various subspecialties like ICCU, ICU, RICU & NICU as well as burn treatment unit. There are facilities for endoscopic studies and surgeries in the department of General Surgery, Echocardiography & TMT in the department of Medicine, and Fluoroscopy in the department of Radiology. The hospital has got well equipped Central Laboratory for investigations required for out-patients as well as indoor patients catering for variety of Pathological, Clinical Biochemistry & Microbiological investigations. The Radiology department of the hospital has facilities for Ultrasound & Color Doppler studies, sophisticated Digital X-rays with image intensifier & CAT scan facilities. The hospital has got 8 well equipped modern Operation Theaters for General Surgery, Orthopedics, Ophthalmology, ENT and Obstetrics & Gynecology services besides one for emergency work in the casualty section.

GOALS & OBJECTIVES

To impart Quality Medical Education and develop trained healthcare professionals to meet the ever rising requirement of the society. To provide modern healthcare services including critical and emergency care to the population at large.

MAJOR STRENGTHS

- Excellent physical infrastructure.
- Well equipped laboratories with sophisticated machines and instruments.
- Qualified and experienced faculty.
- Multi specialty hospital.

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

#	Programme	Duration	Annual/Semester	Year of Introduction	Intake
1	MBBS	4½+1 yrs	Semester	2014	150
2	MD Anatomy	3 yrs	Annual	2012	2
3	MD Physiology	3 yrs	Annual	2012	2
4	MD Biochemistry	3 yrs	Annual	2012	2
5	MD Pathology	3 yrs	Annual	2012	5
6	MD Pharmacology	3 yrs	Annual	2013	2
7	MD Microbiology	3 yrs	Annual	2012	2
8	MD Forensic Medicine	3 yrs	Annual	2012	2
9	MD Community Medicine	3 yrs	Annual	2012	3
10	MD General Medicine	3 yrs	Annual	2014	4
11	MD Psychiatry	3 yrs	Annual	2014	2
12	MD Dermatology	3 yrs	Annual	2014	1
13	MD Paediatrics	3 yrs	Annual	2014	3
14	MS General Surgery	3 yrs	Annual	2014	5
15	MS ENT	3 yrs	Annual	2014	2
16	MS Ophthalmology	3 yrs	Annual	2014	2
17	MD Radiology	3 yrs	Annual	2014	4
18	MD Anesthesology	3 yrs	Annual	2014	4
19	MS OBG	3 yrs	Annual	2015	4
20	MS Orthopaedics	3 yrs	Annual	2015	4



21	MD TB & Chest	3 yrs	Annual	2015	1
22	M.Sc. Medical (Anatomy)	3 yrs	Annual	2009	20
23	M.Sc. Medical (Physiology)	3 yrs	Annual	200 9	20
24	M.Sc. Medical (Biochemistry)	3 yrs	Annual	2009	20
25	M.Sc. Medical (Microbiology)	3 yrs	Annual	2009	20
26	M.Sc. Medical (Pharmacology)	3 yrs	Annual	2009	20

NEW PROGRAMME(S) INTRODUCED DURING THE YEAR

#	Programme	Duration	Annual/Semester	intake
1	MD (Pathology)	3 yrs	Annual	07
2	MD (General Medicine)	3 yrs	Annual	09
3	MD Respiratory Medicine (TB & Chest Disease)	3 yrs	Annual	04
4	MD (Psychiatry)	3 yrs	Annual	04
5	MD (Dermatology)	3 yrs	Annual	04
6	MD (Paediatrics)	3 yrs	Annual	07
7	MD Anesthesia	3 yrs	Annual	08
8	MD Radiology	3 yrs	Annual	09
9	MS General Surgery	3 yrs	Annual	09
10	MS Orthopaedics	3 yrs	Annual	09
11	MS ENT	3 yrs	Annual	04
12	MS Ophthalmology	3 yrs	Annual	04
13	MS OBG	3 yrs	Annual	06

TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT (BATCH- WISE LIST)

#	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	MBBS – I	80	70	150
2	MBBS – II	76	74	150
3	MBBS Part – I	69	81	150
4	MBBS Part – II	66	84	150
5	MD Anatomy	Assess:		
6	MD Physiology		772-70	-
7	MD Biochemistry	(94.44)		
8	MD Pathology	0	3	3
9	MD Pharmacology			
10	MD Microbiology		<u>ülessiö</u>	
11	MD Forensic Medicine			
12	MD Community Medicine	Heber		
13	MD General Medicine	8	1	9
14	MD Psychiatry	0	2	2
15	MD Dermatology	1	3	4
16	MD Paediatrics	4	3	7
17	MS General Surgery	- 5	2	7
18	MS ENT	1	1	2
19	MS Ophthalmology	1	2	3
20	MD Radiology	2	2	4
21	MD Anesthesology	2	0	2
22	MS OBG	0	6	6
23	MS Orthopaedics	8	0	8
24	MD TB & Chest	3	0	3
25	M.Sc. Medical (Anatomy)	0	2	2
26	M.Sc. Medical (Physiology)	1917-191	016810	22.0
27	M.Sc. Medical (Biochemistry)	4	2	6

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18



28	M.Sc. Medical (Microbiology)	5	7	12
29	M.Sc. Medical (Pharmacology)			

STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR

#	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	UG(MBBS)	80	70	150
2	MD Anatomy	CH.ES		
3	MD Physiology			J
4	MD Biochemistry		Name of the last o	(8888)
5	MD Pathology	0	3	3
6	MD Pharmacology		S -750	
7	MD Microbiology	Name of the second	3 <u>1270</u>	1577515
8	MD Forensic Medicine	2500	Paris .	(5,700)
9	MD Community Medicine		72	
10	MD General Medicine	8	1	9
11	MD Psychiatry	0	2	2
12	MD Dermatology	1	3	4
13	MD Paediatrics	4	3	7
14	MS General Surgery	5	2	7
15	MS ENT	1	1	2
16	MS Ophthalmology	1	2	3
17	MD Radiology	2	2	4
18	MD Anesthesology	2	0	2
19	MS OBG	0	6	6
20	MS Orthopaedics	8	0	8
21	MD TB & Chest	3	0	3

FOREIGN STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

#	Batch	Country	Programme	No. of Students		
			1000	Male	Female	Total
1	2017-18		2005-000 C	4.000	77.77	
2	2016-17	Nepal	M.Sc. (Medical)	2	0	2
3	2015-16	Nepal	M.Sc. (Medical)	2	0	2

FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED OUT IN SESSION 2017-18

#	Programme	Appeared	Passed
1	MBBS	89	86
2	MD (Paediatrics)	3	3
3	MS (Orthopaedics)	1	1
4	MD (Radio-Diagnosis)	4	4
5	MD (Pharmacology)	2	2
6	MD (Microbiology)	3	3
7	MD (Pathology)	5	5
8	MD (DVL)	1	1
9	MD (Anaesthesia)	5	5
10	MD (General Medicine)	4	4
11	MD (Forensic Medicine & Toxicology)	3	3
12	MS (General Surgery)	5	5
13	MD (Community Medicine)	1	1
14	MS (OBG)	1	1
15	MS (Ophthalmology)	2	2
16	MS (ENT)	1	1

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18



UNIVERSITY TOPPERS (OVERALL PROGRAMME TOPPER) IN SESSION 2017-18

#	Programme	Name	Position
1	MBBS	Kamal Kumar	First
		Abhishek Rathore	Second
		Divya Arora	Third
2	M. Sc. (Medical)	Neha Dayal	First
		Bhavna Bhadauría	Second
		Divyansh Sridhar	Third
3	MD/MS	Abhishek Sharma	First
		Pawan Joon	Second
		Yuktika Gupta	Third

PRIZES/AWARDS WON BY STUDENTS

#	Name of Awardee	Programme & Session	Description of Prizes/Awards	Organization	Date
1	Latika Mittal (UG Student)	UPASICON 2017	Certificate of Merit	XLIII Annual Conference Association of Surgeons of India – UP Chapter	Nov. 17- 19, 2017
2	Dr. Deepika Kumari	UP-UKAPPICON 2018	Best Oral Presentation	UP-UK Chapter of Association of Physiologists and Pharmacologists of India	April 14- 15, 2018
3	Dr. Pratyush Parag	Nailscon Corbett 2017 17th Annual conference	2nd Runner of PG. Quiz	Kashipur Orthopaedics Society	Oct. 06-08, 2017
4	Dr. Shailesh Singh	of national association of interlocking surgeons			
5	Dr. Kapil Kumar				

OTHER ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS/DISTINCTIONS BY STUDENTS

#	Name of Awardee	Programme & Session	Description of Achievements /Distinctions	Organization	Date
1	Latika Mittal (UG Student)	UPASICON 2017	Oral Presentation	XLIII Annual Conference Association of Surgeons of India – UP Chapter	Nov. 17- 19, 2017
2	Dr. Chitrak Bansal	NRIPSCON 2017	Poster Presnstation	Northern Region Conference of Indian Pharmacological Society	Sep. 01- 02, 2017
3	Dr. Sumit Kumar	UP-UKAPPICON 2018	Poster Presentation	UP-UK Chapter of Association of	April 14- 15, 2018
4	Dr. Jaspreet Kaur	UP-UKAPPICON 2018	Oral Presentation	Physiologists and Pharmacologists of	
5	Dr. Deepika Kumari	UP-UKAPPICON 2018	Oral Presentation	India	
6	Dr. Jaspreet Kaur	Research Methodology workshop for Medical Undergraduates 2017	Resource faculty	SGRRIM&HS, Dehradun	Dec. 16, 2017
7	Dr. Chinky Sharma	Typical presentation of cavernous sinus thrombosis- case report	1st prize in poster presentation	UPUK NEUROCON organized by the COSMOS Hospital	April 13- 15, 2018
8	Dr. Chinky Sharma	Isolated CNS vasculitis: case report	2nd prize in paper presentation		
9	Manish Raj	Role of Sonourethrography &	Top 25	17th Asian Oceanian	Jan. 12,

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18

AT A GLANCE



Pharmaco-Penile Ultrasonography	in	Duplex Penile	Resident Poster Award	Congress of Radiology, AOCR-2018, Mumbai	2018
Fracture.				(India)	

CONFERENCES/SEMINARS/WORKSHOPS ATTENDED BY STUDENTS OUTSIDE TMU

#	Title	Nature of Activity	Level	Name of College/ Organization	Date
1	UP-UK APPICON (2018)	Conference	National	SRMSMC Bareilly U.P.	April 13-15, 2018
2	MEDHEALTHCON-2018 National Conference on Medical & Health Sciences Research and Innovations	Conference	National	Rajshree Medical Research Institute Bareilly	May 25-26, 2018
3	XLIII Annual Conference Association of Surgeons of India – UP Chapter (UG)	Conference	State	BHU Varanasi	Nov. 17-19, 2017
4	Empower 2017 (UG)	Workshop	National	Stanley GMC, Chennai	July 17-21, 2017
5	Northern Region Conference of Indian Pharmacological Society (PG)	Conference	Regional	KIET Ghaziabad	Sep. 01-02, 2017
6	UP-UK Chapter of Association of Physiologists and Pharmacologists of India (PG)	Conference	Inter- State	SRMSIMS, Bareilly	April 14-15, 2018
7	UP APICON 2017	Conference	National	SRMSIMS, Bareilly	Oct. 28-29, 2017
8	UPUK NEUROCON	Conference	National	COSMOS Hospital	April 13-15, 2018
9	9th National Annual Conference of Indian Association of Clinical Cardiologists	Conference	National	Good Health Superspeciality Clinics and Diagnostics	April 27-29, 2018
10	18th Annual national conference of Indian Association of private psychiatry Jaipur	Conference	National	Association of private psychiatry Jaipur	Nov. 23-26, 2017
11	PGDCP, IPS Central Zone held at Agra	Conference	Regional	Agra	Aug. 26-27, 2017
12	39th Annual conference of Indian Psychiatric society central zone 'CIPCON &CME 2017	Conference	National	G.S.V.M Medical college, Kanpur	Oct. 05-07, 2017
13	70th Annual national conference of Indian Psychiatric society at CIP' RANCHI	Conference	National	CIP Ranchi	Oct. 05-08, 2017
14	first national Conference on addiction psychiatry organised by National Drug Dependence Treatment Centre (NDDTC) & Dept of Psychiatry AllMS, New Delhi	Conference	National	Dept of Psychiatry AIIMS, New Delhi	Nov. 27-29, 2017
15	Pediatric Neurology Update	Conference	National	Children's National Health System	May 03, 2018
16	4th Annual Conference STEM cell society	Conference	National	Stem Cells society of India	April 28, 2018
17	IBOSCON 2018	Conference	National	Indian biologics Orthopaedic Society	March 30- 31, 2018
18	UPORTHOCON 2018	Conference	National	Allahabad Orthopaedic Society	Feb. 16-18, 2018
19	An update on Hand & Wrist	СМЕ	National	Agra Orthopaedics Society	April 15, 2018

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18



20	NAILSCON CORBETT 2018	Conference	National	Kashipur Orthopaedic Society	Oct. 06-08, 2017
21	Paper Presentation in AICOG (Bhubaneswar) [Dedining child (western U. P.) sex ratio in India]	Conference	National	AICOG	Jan. 17-21, 2018
22	Attended Annual (CME of Moradabad Holiday Regency Hotel)	Conference	State	Holiday Regency Hotel	Feb. 04, 2018
23	ICMR- Medhealthcon 2018 (National conference cum workshop)	Conference	National	Rajshree Medical College, Bareilly	May 25, 2018
24	Endofest Endogynae update 2017	Workshop	National	Gynae Endoscopic Surgery Workshop Richhaiya Hospital, Kashipur	April 09, 2018
25	UPCOG 29th Annual Conference (Poster presentation)	Conference	National		Oct. 13-14, 2017
26	Attended Gynae Endosurgery Update Uttarakhand 2017 Organized	Conference	National	by Goverment Medical Haldwani	Oct. 11-12, 2017
27	Evolution in in Parasitology : Addressing New Challenges	Conference	National	Institute of Medical Sciences, Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi	Sep. 07-09, 2017
28	Expanding Research facets of Microbiology from Batch to practice	Conference	National	AMU Aligarh	Feb. 02-03, 2018
29	ISACON- C7 UP, 2017 KGMC, Lucknow	Conference	National	KGMC, Lukhnow	Sep. 01-03, 2017

FACULTY STRENGTH AS ON JULY 2017

#	Department	N	o. of Faculty Mer	nbers
		Male	Female	Total
1	Anatomy	4	7	9
2	Anesthesiology	22	5	27
3	Biochemistry	5	3	8
4	Com. Medicine	9	7	16
5	ENT	8	5	13
6	Forensic Medicine	7	1	8
7	Medicine	35	2	37
8	Microbiology	5	5	10
9	Obst. & Gynae.	0	30	30
10	Ophthalmology	8	5	13
11	Orthopaedics	25	0	25
12	Paediatrics	18	8	26
13	Pathology	6	16	22
14	Pharmacology	6	3	9
15	Physiology	2	5	7
16	Psychiatry	4	6	10
17	Radiology	18	7	25
18	Skin	8	2	10
19	Surgery	36	3	39
20	TB & Chest	10	0	10

APPOINTMENT OF FACULTY MEMBER(S) TO HIGHER POSTS/ASSIGNMENTS DURING THE YEAR

#	Name	Department	New Designation
1	Dr. Ajay Pant	Orthopaedics	Medical Superintendent
2	Dr. Najmul Huda	Orthopaedics	Additional Dean Academics



FACULTY MEMBERS ACQUIRED ADDITIONAL QUALIFICATION(S) DURING THE YEAR

# Name		Designation	Department	Additional Qualification(s) Acquired
1	Dr. Hina Nafees	Assistant Professor	Anatomy	Ph.D. (Anatomy)
2	Dr. Prithpal Singh Matreja	Prof & HOD	Pharmacology	Fellowship in Medical Education

OTHER ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS/DISTINCTIONS BY FACULTY DURING THE YEAR

#	Name of Awardee	Description of Achievements/Distinctions	Organization	Date
1	Dr. Prithpal Singh Matreja, Professor & HOD	Re-elected as Executive Member (2018-20)	Indian Society for Rational Pharmacotherapeutics	Nov. 24, 2017
2	Dr Prithpal Singh Matreja, Professor & HOD	Education Committee Member	American College of Clinical Pharmacology	July 15, 2017
3	Dr. Prithpal Singh Matreja, Professor & HOD	Academic Subcommittee	Indian Medical Pharmacologist Association	Nov. 15, 2017
4	Dr. Rehana Najam	Awarded With Indian Health Professionals Award For Excellence In Obstetrics And Gynaeclolgy	Indian Health Professionals	Nov. 23, 2017
5	Dr. Kanchan Rani	chan Rani Won 1st prize for free paper FOGSI Internation Health Summ		June 01-03, 2018
6	Dr. Kanchan Rani	Won 2nd prize for poster presentation	FOGSI International COS conference Gurigram	June 22-24, 2018
7	Dr. Ritika Agarwal	Diploma in mineral Access surgery world association of laparoscopic surgeons world laparoscopy hospital Gurgaon	Laparoscopic surgeons world laparoscopy hospital Gurgaon	Nov. 28, 2017
8	Dr. Ritika Agarwal	Fellowship in mineral access surgery	WLH, Gurgaon	Nov. 14, 2017
9	Dr. Rajul Rastogi	International Faculty in 4th International Scientific e- conference	Texila American University	Nov. 15, 2017
10	Dr. Rajul Rastogi			March 24- 25, 2018
11	Dr. Rajul Rastogi	37th Annual Conference of IMSA as Chairperson	Royal College of Physicians & Surgeon, Glasgow, United Kingdom	Aug. 24-25, 2018

FDPs, Workshops, Seminars, Conferences, Guest Lectures, Extension activities organised by the college during the year

#	Title	Nature of Activity	Level	Guest Speakers/ Resource Persons	Participants' Profile	Date
1	Revised Basic Course Workshop	Workshop	Regional	Dr. Prithpal Singh Matreja Dr. Shyamoli Dutta Dr. SeemaAwasthi Dr. Najmal Huda Dr. Rehana Najam Dr. Ajay Pant Dr. Fayaz Ahmad Dr. Ashutosh Kumar Dr. Shruti Chandak Dr. Rohit Varshney Dr. Nidhi Sharma Dr. Rohin Garg	Dr. Abhishek Aggarwal Dr. Arjit Agarwal Dr. Mazher Maqusood Dr. Gopesh Mehrotra Dr. Abhijit Kumar Dr. Akshay Jain Dr. Himanshu Joshi Dr. Ankita Mittal Dr. Anil Kumar Dr. M Sudharshan	Feb. 06-08, 2018



				Dr. Anish Prabhakar	Dr. Shubhra Agarwal Dr. Abhishek Kumar Varshney Dr. Ritu Adhana Dr. Ritika Agarwal Dr. Seema Singh Dr. Priyanka Kumawat Dr. Anand Dev Dr. Shiban Krishen Bachloo Dr. Sachin Singh Yadav Dr. Shewtank Goel Dr. KVK Sudhakar Dr. Pallavi Ahluwalia Dr. Sangeeta Kapoor Dr. Dilip Meena	
2	Clinical Utility of Biomarkers in Cardiac & Diabetes Management	Guest Lecture	Regional	Dr. Sangeeta Kapoor, Professor & Head (Biochemistry) Dr. Anil Kumar, Assistant Professor Mr. Sushil Yadav, Assistant Professor Dr. Jyoti Trivedi, Demonstrator	All faculty, PG students and UG students	Feb. 26, 2018
3	Annual CME	Conference	State	Dr. S. Nagendran, Head, Psychiatry Dr. Prerana Gupta, Associate Professor, Psychiatry	All faculty, PG students and UG students	March 17, 2018
4	The Ortho Academia	CME	National	Dr. Farhanul Huda Assoc. Prof., Dept. of Surgery, AIIMS, Rishikesh Prof. Quamar Azam Dept. of Orthopedics AIIMS, Rishikesh Dr. Owais Ahmad Qureshi Assoc. Prof., Dept. of Orthopedics, Rama Medical College, Ghaziabad Dr. Julfiqar Assist. Prof., Dept. of Orthopedics, JNMCH, AMU, Aligarh	PG Students & Faculty Member (30)	March 18, 2018
5	Recent Diagnostic modalities of Tuberculosis	CME cum Workshop	College	Dr. Aarti Kotwal, Incharge Molecular Laboratory, Himalyan Institute of Medical Sciences, Dehradun	Faculty : 30 M.Sc. Std : 50 Faculties :50	Feb. 17, 2017

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18



FDPs / CONFERENCES / SEMINARS / WORKSHOPS ATTENDED BY FACULTY MEMBERS OUTSIDE TMU DURING THE YEAR

#	Faculty Name	Department	Title	Level	Date
1	Dr. Supriti	Anatomy	Annual Conference of the	National	Oct. 13-14,
2	Dr. Rashmi Bhardwaj		UP Chapter of ASI (25th UPASICON-2017)		2017
3	Dr. Ritu Adhana	Physiology	UP-UK APPICON (2018)	National	April 14-15,
4	Dr. Sanket Jheetey	10 0359711			2018
5	Dr. Deepika Puri				
6	Dr. Ritu Adhana	Physiology	MEDHEALTHCON-2018	National	May 25-26,
7	Dr. Anjali Verma				2018
8	Dr. Anil Kumar	Biochemistry			
9	Mr. Sushil Yadav				
10	Dr. Jyoti Trivedi				
11	Dr. Prithpal Singh Matreja	Pharmacology	Conference	National	Sep. 01-02, 2017
12	Dr. Shilpa Patrick				
13	Dr. Preeti Singh				
14	Dr. Priyanka Kumawat				
15	Dr. Prithpal Singh Matreja	Pharmacology	9th Annual Meeting of the Indian Society for Rational Pharmacotherapeutics – Rational Therapeutics – A Step for Healthy National	National	Nov. 20-21, 2017
16	Dr. Prithpal Singh Matreja	Pharmacology	Dissemination of ICMR National Ethical Guidelines	National	Dec. 14, 2017
17	Dr. Debranjan Datta		2017		
18	Dr. Prithpal Singh Matreja	Pharmacology	Research Methodology Workshop for Undergraduates 2017	National	Dec. 16, 2017
19	Dr. Prithpal Singh Matreja	Pharmacology	Conference	National	April 14-15, 2018
20	Dr. Debranjan Datta	Pharmacology	National Conference on Welfare of Laboratory Animals	National	Jan. 09, 201
21	Dr. Shilpa Patrick	Pharmacology	Medhealthcon 2018 –	National	May 25-26,
22	Dr. Preeti Singh	Pharmacology	Medical & Health and		2017
23	Dr. Priyanka Kumawat	Pharmacology	research Innovations		- 111 - 111
24	Dr. A. J. Dhumale	General Medicine			
25	Dr. Vishvanayak	General Medicine	UP APICON 2017	National	Oct. 28-29,
26	Dr. Prashant Dubey	General Medicine			2017
27	Dr. V. K. Singh	General Medicine	45 th Annual Meeting for	International	Nov. 03-05,
28	Dr. AnandShastri		the Study of Diabetes India in Research Society		2017
29	Dr. V. K. Singh	General Medicine	APICON 2018 BENGALURU	National	Feb. 22-25,
30	Dr. Prashant Dubey		73 Annual Conference of		2018
31	Dr. Anand Dev		the Association of Physicians of India		
32	Dr. Anand Dev	General Medicine	APASL 2018 27th Annual Conference of the Asian Pacific Association for the	International	March 14- 18, 2018



			Study of the Liver		
33	Dr. G. Ramakrishna	TB & Chest	Chest imaging updates 2018	National	April 08, 2018
34	Dr. G. Ramakrishna	TB & Chest	AIIMS pulmocrit 2018	National	March 31 to
35	Dr. Mazher Maqusood		update in pulmonary medicine critical care &		April 01, 2018
36	Dr. Sanjay Sahay		Sleep medicine		
37	Dr. Mazhar Alam				
38	Dr. G. Ramakrishna	TB & Chest	The American college of chest physician participation in symposium Chest & critical care medicine	National	Aug. 11, 2017
39	Dr. G. Ramakrishna	TB & Chest	Pulmonary allergy critical care & sleep medicine PACS INDIA	National	July 23, 2017
40	Dr. Mazher Maqusood	TB & Chest	State level Training of trainers on revised PMDT Guidelines Nodal DRTB Centres and other Medical college of state of Uttar	State	July 19-21, 2018
41	Dr. Mazher Maqusood	TB & Chest	National CME on ILD	National	May 19, 2018
42	Dr. Mazher Maqusood	TB & Chest	35th Uttar Pradesh State Task Force Workshop on RNTCP	State	April 28, 2018
43	Dr. Mazher Maqusood	TB & Chest	51st Conference of Indian college of Allergy, Asthma & Applied Immunology	National	March 16- 18, 2018
44	Dr. Mazher Maqusood	TB & Chest	34th Uttar Pradesh State Task Force Workshop on RNTCP	State	Feb. 12, 2018
45	Dr. Mazher Maqusood	TB & Chest	Flip (Focused Learning in Interventional Pulmonology)	National	Dec. 24, 2017
46	Dr. Mazher Maqusood	TB & Chest	33rd State Task Force Workshop on Involvement of Medical College	State	Dec. 22, 2017
47	Dr. Mazher Maqusood	TB & Chest	NAPCON	State	Nov. 16, 2017
48	Dr. Mazher Maqusood	TB & Chest	Seventh Decade Celebration of SMS Medical College, Jaipur (Basic Bronchoscopy Training)	State	Sep. 23-24, 2017
49	Dr. Mazher Maqusood	TB & Chest	ZTF Workshop on RNTCP	State	Aug. 11-12, 2017
50	Dr. Mazher Maqusood	TB & Chest	32th Uttar Pradesh State Task Force on RNTCP	State	Aug. 01, 2017
51	Dr. Mazher Maqusood	TB & Chest	PACS INDIA- 2017 2nd workshop & conference on Pulmonary, Allergy Critical care & sleep Medicine	National	July 23, 2017
52	Dr. Mazhar Alam	TB & Chest	AIIMS Chest workshop on advanced mechanical	National	March 29- 30, 2018



			Ventilation		
53	Dr. Abhishek Kumar	TB & Chest	NAPCON	State	Nov. 16, 2017
54	Dr. Ankit Agarwal	TB & Chest	Chest imaging updates 2018	National	April 08, 2018
55	Dr. Ankit Agarwal	TB & Chest	Difficult Airway Bronchoscopy Course	National	March 10- 11, 2018
56	Dr. Prerana Gupta	Psychiatry	70th Annual national conference of Indian Psychiatric society (ANCIPS-2018)	National	April 05-08, 2018
57	Dr. Sunny Dua	Psychiatry	1st national conference on addiction Psychiatry (NCAP-2017)	National	Nov. 27-29, 2017
58	Dr. Sunny Dua	Psychiatry	70th Annual national conference of Indian Psychiatric society (ANCIPS-2018)	National	Feb. 05-08, 2018
59	Dr. Sunny Dua	Psychiatry	National child Psychiatry CME (NCPC 2018)	National	July 22, 2018
60	Dr. Seema Awasthi	Pathology	Revised Basic Courde	Regional	March 27- 29, 2018
61	Dr. Seema Awasthi	Pathology	Revised Basic Courde Sensitization programme	Regional	March 30, 2018
62	Dr. Ashutosh kumar	Pathology	Rakt Pravah 2018	Regional	March 10-
63	Dr. Ankita Mittal				11, 2018
64	Dr. Vivek Singh				
65	Dr. Faiyaz Ahmad	Pathology	FRC Path Traning workshop	National	Dec. 21-22, 2017
66	Dr. Ankita Mittal	Pathology	UPCYTOCON 2017, Luck	National	Sep. 16-17,
67	Dr. Rashmi Chauhan		UPCYTOCON workshop 2017		2017
68	Dr. Ankita Mittal	Pathology	SRL CPC on Pediatrics	Regional	Sep. 03,
69	Dr. Kriti Bhardwaj				2017
70	Dr. Stuti Jain	1			
71	Dr. Prachi Singh				
72	Dr. Vivek Singh				
73	Dr. Chitra Chauhan	Pathology	UP PATHCON 2017	National	Oct. 23-24, 2017
74	Dr. Vivek Singh	Pathology	UPCYTOCON 2017, Luck UPCYTOCON workshop 2017	National	Sep. 16-17, 2017
75	Dr. Pradeep Singh	Forensic Medicine & Toxicology	Child Sexual Abuse	Regional	Nov. 16, 2017
76	Dr. S.P Sinha	General Surgery	Medical & Health Research	National	May 25-26,
77	Dr. Manjit Singh Chahal		and Innovation" MEDHEALTHCON – 2018		2018
78	Dr. Ashutosh Sanga				
79	Dr. Amit Mishra				
80	Dr. Ram Kumar				
81	Dr. N.K Singh	General Surgery	Sensitization Programme for Attitude and Communication AT-COM module	Regional	March 24, 2018



82	Dr. N.K Singh	General Surgery	Revised Basic Course Workshop	Regional	March 21- 23, 2018
83	Dr. N.K Singh	General Surgery	Indo-Pacific Academy CME	National	July 25, 2017
84	Dr. P. D. Poonekar		– Forensic Odontology		
85	Dr. P. D. Poonekar	General Surgery	Consultation liaison psychiatry – Recent update	National	March 05, 2018
86	Dr. Roop Kishan Kaul	General Surgery	Best Metasurg- 2018	National	June 15-16, 2018
87	Dr. Subhash Chandra Sharma	General Surgery	UPASICON -2017	National	Nov. 17-19, 2017
88	Dr. Udit Patel				
89	Dr. Shekhar Varshney				
90	Dr. Piyush Kumar				
91	Dr. Bharat Pratap Singh				
92	Dr. N.K Singh	General Surgery	ASICON 2017	National	Dec. 27-30,
93	Dr. Ritika Garg	9950 197			2017
94	Dr. Ashutosh Sanga				
95	Dr. Saurav Suman				
96	Dr. Harjot Kaur				
97	Dr. Amit Mishra				
98	Dr. Ram Kumar				
99	Dr. Ajay Pant	Orthopaedics	Revised Basic Course	National	Nov. 27-30,
100	Dr. Najmul Huda		Workshop held during &		2017
101	Dr. Rehana Najam	OBG	Sensitization programme		
102	Dr. Hema Dhumale		for Attitude and communication (ATCOM) Module		
103	Dr. Najmul Huda	Orthopaedics	NAILSCON 2017, 17th annual conference of national association of interlocking surgeons	National	Oct. 06-08, 2017
104	Dr. Najmul Huda	Pelvi – Acetabular fracture fixation	Workshop	National	Feb. 24-25, 2018
105	Dr. Amit Saraf	OT World Congress	Conference	International	May 14-17, 2018
106	Dr. Amit Saraf	World Congress 2018 Pain Boston IASP	Conference	International	Sep. 12-16, 2017
107	Dr. Hema Dhumale	OBG	Conference	Regional	Feb. 04, 2018
108	Dr. Rehana Najam	OBG	Workshop on Basic cardiac life support	National	Jan. 14-15, 2018
109	Dr. Rehana Najam	OBG	Moradabad Obstetrics & Gynaecology Conference Annual Chapter Conference	State	Feb. 04, 2018
110	Dr. Rehana Najam	OBG	GDM Panel in 4 th UPCOG Mid Term CME	National	May 10, 2018
111	Dr. Nupur Nandi	OBG	Workshop on Laproscopy	National	April 19-22, 2018
112	Dr. Renu Garg	OBG	CME on LOGS RCOG on PPH & Preterm labour	National	July 31, 2018



113	Dr. Shubhra Agarwal	OBG	UP COG-2017, 29th Annual conference of UP chapter of OBGY	National	Oct. 13-15, 2017
114	Dr. Shubhra Agarwal	OBG	Annual CIME of Moradabad MOOGS	State	Feb. 04, 2018
115	Dr. Kanchan Rani	OBG	AICOG 2018	National	Jan. 15-21, 2018
116	Dr. Kanchan Rani	OBG	FOGSI International waves Health Summit	International	June 01-03, 2018
117	Dr. Ritika Agarwal	OBG	Hands on training on operative hysteroscopy	National	Nov. 17, 2017
118	Dr. Ritika Agarwal	OBG	Da Vinci surgical System Training module Hands on basic WLH	National	Nov. 17, 2017
119	Dr. Ritika Agarwal	OBG	CME & Workshop on Basic Colposcopy	National	Nov. 22, 2017
120	Dr. Ritika Agarwal	OBG	International Education turn to Srilanka "Hospital Management of life style dresses" Visit to National Hospital of Srilanka	International	Dec. 29-31, 2017
121	Dr. Ritika Agarwal	OBG	Annual CME- 2017	National	Nov. 12, 2017
122	Dr. Ritika Agarwal	OBG	29th Annual Conference of U.P chapter of OBGY UPCOG - 2017	National	Oct. 14-15, 2017
123	Dr. Ritika Agarwal	OBG	Quest 2018 MOOGS	State	Feb. 04, 2018
124	Dr. Arpita Singh	OBG	FEHACON, Recent advances in rational & Fetal Medicine , Thesis	National	May 20, 2018
125	Dr. Arpita Singh	OBG	Workshop of AKCOG	National	18.02.2018
126	Dr. Arpita Singh	OBG	Basic life support and Advanced condition life support Training for faculty, Thesis	National	26.05.2018
127	Dr. Arpita Singh	OBG	Predictors of pregnancy of a intro uterine examination AKCOG	National	23.02.2018
128	Dr. Vasundhara Sharma	Microbiology	Conference	National	02.02.2018 .03.02.2018
129	Dr. Nitali Arun	Microbiology	Conference	National	22.02.2018 25.02.2018
130	Dr. G.S. Jheetay	Anaesthesia	7th ISACONUK 2017	National	28.10.2017
131	Dr. G.S. Jheetay	Anaesthesia	65th ISACON Kolkata 2017	National	25.11.2017 29.11.2017
132	Dr. Rajul Rastogi	Radiology	International Musculoskeletal Ultrasound Conference	International	25.08.2017- 27.08.2017
133	Dr. Rajul Rastogi	Radiology	71st AOCR-IRIA Conference	National	25.01.2018- 28.01.2018
134	Dr. Rajul Rastogi	Radiology	RGCON 2018	National	09.02.2018- 11.02.2018

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18



135	Dr. Rajul Rastogi	Radiology	Delhi Imaging Update 2018	National	23.02.2018-
					25.02.2018
136	Dr. Rajul Rastogi	Radiology	10th Annual Conference of IRIA (Uttarakhand Chapter)	National	24.03.2018- 25.03.2018
137	Dr. Rajul Rastogi	Radiology	World TB Day 2018 cum Sensitization Workshop on RNTCP	Regional	28.03.2018
138	Dr. Rajul Rastogi	Radiology	CME by IRIA UP	National	21.04.2018- 22.04.2018
139	Dr. Shruti Chandak	Radiology	4th Medanta Breast Imaging Conference In collaboration with Breast Imaging Society	National	30.03.2018- 31.03.2018
140	Dr. Arjit Agarwal	Radiology	Medanta Musculoskeletal Ultrasound Symposium	National	10.06.2018
141	Dr. Arjit Agarwal	Radiology	30th European Congress of Radiology, ECR-2018	National	28.03.2018
142	Dr. Arjit Agarwal	Radiology	17th Asian Oceanian Congress of Radiology, AOCR-2018	National	25.01.2018.2 8.01.2018
143	Dr. Arjit Agarwal	Radiology	CME on Hepatobiliary Imaging and Interventions	National	18.11.2017
144	Dr. Arjit Agarwal	Radiology	RICON-2017, 31st Annular meeting of UP State chapter IRIA	National	28.10.2017- 29.10.2017
145	Dr. Arjit Agarwal	Radiology	22nd Annual conference of Indian Society of Assisted Reproduction, ISAR-2017	National	21.04.2017- 22.04.2017
146	Dr. Ankur Malhotra	Radiology	Dr G S Bathla Mid Term CME	National	21.04.2018- 22.04.2018
147	Dr. Ankur Malhotra	Radiology	Fetal Radiology update CME	National	13.05.2018
148	Dr. Ankur Malhotra	Radiology	Oncology Imaging and Interventions CME,	National	27.05.2018

FACULTY ACTED AS RESOURCE PERSON, PRESENTED PAPER(S) AT SOME CONFERENCE / WORKSHOP, DELIVERED SEMINAR / GUEST / SPECIAL LECTURES OUTSIDE TMU

#	Faculty Name	Purpose	Conference/Seminar/ Workshop	Level	Organised by	Date
1	Dr. Prithpal Singh Matreja	Judge Poster Session	Northern Region Conference of Indian Pharmacological Society (PG)	National	KIET, Ghaziabad	Sep. 01- 02, 2017
2	Dr. Prithpal Singh Matreja	Guest Lecture	9th Annual Meeting of the Indian Society for Rational Pharmacotherapeutics – Rational Therapeutics – A Step for Healthy National	National	JNMCH, AMU Aligarh	Nov. 20- 21, 2017
3	Dr. Prithpal Singh Matreja	Guest Lecture	Research Methodology Workshop for Undergraduates 2017	National	SGRRIMSH, Dehradun	Dec. 16, 2017
4	Dr. Prithpal Singh Matreja	Guest Lecture	UP-UK Chapter of Association of	National	SRMSIMS, Barielly	April 14- 15, 2018



5	Dr. Prithpal Singh Matreja	Judge Oral Session	Physiologists and Pharmacologists of India (PG)			
6	Dr. Priyanka Kumawat	Poster presentation	Northern Region Conference of Indian Pharmacological Society (PG)	National	KIET, Ghaziabad	Sep. 01- 02, 2017
7	Dr. Priyanka Kumawat	Poster presentation	Medhealthcon 2018 – Medical & Health and	National	SRMRI, Barielly	May 25- 26, 2018
8	Dr. V. K. Singh	Paper Presentation	research Innovations			
9	Dr. Prerana Gupta	Speaker	Indian Psychiatric Society, Gujrat Branch	District	Moradabad Police	March 31, 2018
10	Dr. Prerana Gupta	Chairperson	39th annual conference of Indian Psychiatric	National	G.S.V.M. Medical	Oct. 05- 07, 2017
11	Dr. Sunny Dua	Paper Presentation	society 'CIPCON & CME		College, Kanpur	
12	Dr. Sunny Dua	Paper Presentation	first national conference on addiction Psychiatry (NCAP-2017, AIIMS New Delhi)	National	AIIMS New Delhi	Nov. 27- 29, 2017
13	Dr. Sunny Dua	Paper Presentation	70th Annual national conference of Indian Psychiatric society	National	CIP' RANCHI'	Feb. 05- 08, 2018
16	Dr. Pardeep Singh	Chairperson	Medical Negligence & Assault on doctors	National	Department of Forensic Medicine & Toxicology, PIMS Jalandhar	May 12, 2018
17	Dr.Najmul Huda	Guest Lecture	NAILSCON 2017, 17th annual conference of national association of interlocking surgeons	National	Kashipur Orthopaedic Club	Oct. 06- 08, 2017
23	Dr. Rajul Rastogi	Keynote speaker on Clinical Research	In 4th International e- conference	International	Texila American University	Oct. 28- 29, 2017
24	Dr. Rajul Rastogi	Paper Presentation	In Annual Meet of IRIA- Haryana in Sonepat	National		March 18, 2018
25	Dr. Rajul Rastogi	Paper Presentation	In 10th IRIA-RICON 2018	National	IRIA Uttarakhand	March 24-25, 2018
26	Dr. Rajul Rastogi	Paper Presentation	In G.S. Bathla Midterm CME	National	IRIA UP	April 21- 22, 2018
27	Dr. Shruti Chandak	Paper Presentation	Placenta accreta index: what a radiologist	International	European Congress of	Feb 28 – March
30 28	Dr. Arjit Agarwal Dr. Shruti		should know about an imaging update in detection of morbidly adherent placenta.		Radiology (ECR- 2018); Vienna- Austria	04, 2018
31	Chandak Dr. Arjit Agarwal	Paper Presentation	Shear-wave elastography of antenatal cervix: a new diagnostic tool for			



			prediction of preterm birth and its correlation with other sonographic markers			
29	Dr. Shruti Chandak	Paper Presentation	Conventional and new potential sonographic	National	17th Asian Oceanian	Jan. 19, 2018
32	Dr. Arjit Agarwal		markers for prediction of preterm birth		Congress of Radiology, AOCR-2018, Mumbai (India)	

		BLISHED BY FACULTY		
#	Name of Author	Name of Co- Author(s), if any	Paper Title	Journal Details
1	Dr. Supriti	R K Srivastva, Shereen Jahan, Rahul Ranjan	Multiple effects of Hypothyroidism on Bone mineral density and its association with vit D, serum calcium- A cross sectional study	International Journal of scientific study- Sep 2017, vol 15, issue 6
2	Ritu Adhana	Rajanish Chaurasiya, Anjali Verma	Comparison of bleeding time and clotting time between males and females	National Journal of Physiology, Pharmacy and Pharmacology
3	Deepika Puri	Anuradha R Gawarle, Ritu Adhana	Role of Glycosylated Haemoglobin in Microvascular Complications in Type 2 Diabetes Mellitus	International Journal of Medical Research Professionals 2018 Mar; 4(2); 323-26
4	Sanket Jheetay	Gurdeep Singh Jheetay	Anthropometric Parameters and Its Relation with Hypertension in Young Healthy Subjects with Parental Hypertension History: A Cross Sectional Study	International Journal of Medical Research Professionals 2018 Mar; 4(2); 185-89
5	Sanket Jheetay	Ritu Adhana, Himani Jheetay	Effects of Yoga on Oxidative Stress and Blood Pressure in Medical Students	Annals of International Medical and Dental Research, Vol (3), Issue (6)
6	Anjali Verma	Shishir Ranjan Arora, Manoj Kumar, Sangeeta Kapoor	A Prospective Comparative Study Comparing Cardiovascular Reactivity in Obese Young Adult Male and Female Individuals	Annals of International Medical and Dental Research, Vol (3), Issue (1)
7	Anjali Verma	Shishir Ranjan Arora, Manoj Kumar	Cardiovascular Reactivity in young adults with hypertensive and normotensive parents: A Gender based Comparative Study	Acta Medica International 2017, Volume 4(1): 101-109
8	Ashlesh P	Kumar SS, Preet KK, Vinay G.	Deep brain stimulation of subthalamic nucleus helps in improving late phase motor planning in Parkinson's disease	Clin Neurol Neurosurg. 2017 Sep;160:30-37
9	Patil AL	Sood SK, Goyal V, Kochhar KP	Cortical Potentials Prior to Movement in Parkinson's Disease	J Clin Diagn Res. 2017 Mar;11(3):CC13-CC16
10	Dr. Sangeeta Kapoor	Dr. Jyoti Trivedi	A Study of Serum Total Testosterone Levels in Type 2	Annals of International Medical and Dental Research,



			Diabetes Mellitus Male Patients	2017; Vol (3), Issue (4)
11	Dr. Sangeeta Kapoor	Dr. Anil Kumar	Diagnostic accuracy of serum lipase and amylase as biomarkers for acute pancreatitis	International Journal o Research in Medical Science 2018 May; 6(5)
12	Ms. Fozía Jamal		A study of serum prolactin level in patients with hypothyroidism	European Journal of pharmaceutical and medica research 2017; 4(8), 550-554
13	Matreja PS	Gupta M, Jindal M, Sood A, Goraya SPS, Chawla S	Knowledge, Awareness and Practices (KAP) regarding contraception among females attending a Tertiary Care Hospital, Himachal Pradesh.	Int J Med Res Prof 2017; 3(4) 70-4.
14	Matreja PS	Kaur A, Aggarwal D, Walia S	Predicting chances of developing glaucoma in untreated ocular hypertensive patients.	IOSR Journal of Dental and Medical Sciences 2017; 16 (7 Ver. 4); 30-4.
15	Matreja PS	Kaur A, Jindal D, Grover AS	To evaluate the incidence of prostatic disorder and correlate the relationship of presenting complaints with prostatic disorders	Int J Med Res Prof 2017; 3(5): 69-73
16	Matreja PS	Sirohi S, Bhutani S, Cheema C, Kaur G, Singh SP	Comparison of safety and efficacy of Oral Terbinafine with Amphotericin B gel and Sertaconazole cream for the treatment of Tinea Corporis and its effect on quality of life of patients.	Int J Dermatol Clin Res 2017, 3(1):018-021.
17	Matreja PS	Bansal C, Huda N	Correlation between treatment of Rheumatoid Arthritis using non biological DMARDs and disease activity using RAIPD-3 Scale.	European Journal of Biomedical and Pharmaceutical Sciences 2017; 4 (12): 738-42
18	Matreja PS	Kumar S, Haria J	To compare the efficacy and safety of gabapentin and pregabalin for peripheral neuropathy in type 2 diabetic patients.	European Journal of Biomedical and Pharmaceutical Sciences 2018; 5 (5): 490-5.
19	Matreja PS	Mittal L, Sharma SC	Awareness of laparoscopic cholecystectomy in rural population.	Indian Journal of Applied Research 2018; 8 (6): 118-9.
20	Matreja PS	Shail S, Maqsood M	To Evaluate the Outcome of Use of Inhalers in Patient with Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPD) Following Training.	Int Arch Bio Med Clin Res. 2018; 4 (2): 141-4.
21	Matreja PS	Taneja R, Kumar A, Datta D, Dutta S	The pattern of histopathology of gall bladder of patients undergoing cholecystectomy	Int J Med Res Prof 2018; 4 (3): 38-41.
22	Matreja PS	Kaur J	Adherence to medication in patients suffering from hypertension: A cross-sectional study.	IP International Journal of Comprehensive and Advanced Pharmacology 2018; 3 (2): 44-8.



23	Matreja PS	Khan B, Kaur R, Kaur M	Bevacizumab as an adjunct to Vitrectomy for diabetic retinopathy: A Retrospective study	Egypt Retina J 2018;5:6-11
24	Patrick S	Badyal DK	Self-medication practices in patients attending a Tertiary Care Teaching Hospital in Urban North-West India	Acta Med Int 2018;5:44-7
25	MohitVerma	Vinod Kumar Singh	To Analyse the Pattern of Lipid Profile in Patients of Chronic Kidney Disease	Annals of Internationa Medical and Dental Research 2018, June, Vol: 4, Issue: 4 01-08
26	Saad Mohammad Shakir	Vinod Kumar Singh	Cardiovascular Changes in Hypothyroidism, a Tertiary Centre Study	Annals of Internationa Medical and Dental Research 2018, June Vol: 4 Issue: 4 09- 14
27	Ankush Jain	JigarManilalHaria	To Study The Pattern Of Vitamin D Levels In Newly Diagnosed Type 2 Diabetes Mellitus Patients	Annals of Internationa Medical and Denta Research2018, June Vol: 4 Issue: 4, 15-20
28	AniruddhPratap Singh	AlokSinghal	Study to Determine the Diagnostic Utility of Treadmill Test in Asymptomatic Coronary Artery Disease Patients with Type 2 Diabetes Mellitus	Annals of Internationa Medical and Dental Research 2018, June Vol: 4 Issue: 4 21- 24
29	Prashant Dubey	Prachi Singh	A Prospective Study Of Cases With Jaundice In Pregnancy At A Tertiary Care Centre	PARIPEX-Indian Journal o Research June-2018, Volume 7, Issue-6
30	Prachi Singh	Prashant Dubey, Shweta Yadav, Sachin Singh Yadav	Thyroid abnormality in abnormal uterine bleeding: an observational study from Medical College in Western UP, India	International Journal or Reproduction, Contraception Obstetrics and Gynecology2018, Jan: Vol: 7 Issue: 1 308-311
31	Ajay Kumar	V. K. Singh	Clinical and Laboratory Findings of Dengue Virus Infections: An Observational Study in Rural Area of Western Uttar Pradesh	IJMRP ISSN: 2454-6356 E-ISSN: 63642017 Sep Vol:3 Issue: 5 409-412
32	Ajay Kumar	Jigar M. Haria	Study on Complications, Clinical Profile and Mortality in Cases of Plasmodium Falciparum Malaria in a Tertiary Care Centre in Western Uttar Pradesh Region	Indian Journal of Basic and Applied Medical Research P ISSN 2250 - 284x E ISSN 2250 - September 2017 Vol6, Issue-4, P.701- 7062858
33	Gupta Prerana	HariaJigar, Seema Singh, Chauhan Shweta, Swati Singh, Azfer Ibrahim, Mridul Sharma	Somatization Disorder: Are We Moving towards an Over- generalized and Overinclusive Diagnosis in DSM-V?	ActaMedica International2017 Vol: - 4 Issue: - 1 P. No. 110-119
34	Bhumesh Tyagi	Vishvanayak, AlokSinghal, Vinod	The Study of Major Modifiable Risk Factor in Established	Annals of Internationa Medical and Denta



		Kumar Singh	Coronary Artery Disease Patients at a Tertiary Care Centre in Moradabad	Research2017 Vol- 3 Issue-3 P. No: 30-34
35	Rahul Agarwal	Jigar M. Haria	Microalbuminuria as a Marker of Sepsis - A Prospective Study in a Tertiary Care Hospital	Annals of Internationa Medical and Denta Research2017 Vol- 3 Issue-3 P. No: 30-34
36	Dr. Shani Mann	Dr. G. Ramakrishna, Dr. Mazher Maqusood	Obstructive lung disease as a complication in tuberculosis Survivors: fate of tuberculosis	Annals of International Medical and Dental Research Year-July-2018
37	Kailash Jatav	Dr. G. Ramakríshna	Molecular detection of Mycobacterium tuberculosis complex From sputum sample of clinically suspected pulmonary tuberculosis patients	International Journal of Scientific research Vol- 7, Issue-5 Year- May-2018
38	Anshu	Dr. Umar Farooq, Dr. Mazher Maqusood	Occurrence of opportunistic mycoses among patients with sputum smear positive tuberculosis	International journal of scientific research Vol 7-Issue-5 2018
39	Dr. Shani Mann	Dr. G. Ramakrishna, Dr. Mazher Maqusood	Obstructive lung disease as a complication in tuberculosis Survivors: fate of tuberculosis	Annals of International Medical and Dental Research July—2018
40	Shailee Shail	Dr. Mazher Maqusood, Dr. Prithpal Singh Matraga	To evaluate the outcome of use of Inhaillers in patient with chronic Obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) following training	Annals of International Medical and Dental Research July—2018
41	Dr. Mridul Sharma	Dr. A. Q. Siddiqui, Dr. Prerana Gupta, Dr. Seema Singh, Dr. Shweta Chauhan	Comparative profile of atypical antipsychotics in patients of schizophrenia	European Journal of Biomedical and Pharmaceutical Sciences , 2017, Volume 4, Issue 03, 368-37
42	Swati Singh	Prerana Gupta	Prevalence of Stress and Psychiatric Morbidity among Post graduate Resident Doctors working in Medical College in Uttar Pradesh	European Journal of biomedical and Pharmaceutical Sciences, 2017, Volume 4, Issue 1, 125-9
43	Gupta Prerana	Haria Jigar, Seema Singh, Chauhan Shweta, Swati Singh, Azfer Ibrahim,Mridul Sharma	Somatization Disorder: Are We Moving towards an Over- generalized and Over-inclusive Diagnosis in DSM-V?	Acta Medica International 2017, Volume 4(1):110-11
44	Seema Singh		A clinical study to compare hyponatremia induced by the use of two different tricycles Antidepressants	Acta Medica International Jan-June 2017
45	Dr. SHWETA CHAUHAN	Dr. SEEMA SINGH	Is vilazodone really the answer to the delay associated with the onset of antidepressant action of SSRIs? A Randomised control Trial	International journal of clinical Psychiatry-2018



46	Gupta Prerana	Haria Jigar, Seema Singh, Chauhan Shweta, Swati Singh, Azfer Ibrahim,Mridul Sharma	Somatization Disorder: Are We Moving towards an Overgeneralized and Over-inclusive Diagnosis in DSM-V	Acta Medica International 2017, Volume 4(1):110-11
47	Dr. Anshuman Srívastava		"EFFECT OF PHOTOTHERAPY ON SERUM CALCIUM LEVELS IN NEONATES RECEIVING PHOTOTHERAPY FOR NEONATAL JAUNDICE."	Journal of Research in Medical Sciences Goyal S et al. Int J Res Med Sci. 2018 Jun;6(6):1992-1995
48	Dr. Anshuman Srivastava		Occurrence of neurocysticercosis in patients presenting with seizure and its radiological evaluation	International Journal of Medical Science 2018 Vol 7 Issue 8and Public Health
49	Dr. Khushbu Gangoli		Dyke-Davidoff-Masson Syndrome-A Rare Entity. A Case Report of 11 Year Old Male Child	Annals of International Medical and Dental Research DOI: 10.21276/aimdr.2018.4.3.PE2
50	Dr. Seema Awasthi	Dr. Shyamoli Dutta, Dr. Ashutosh Kumar, Dr. Faiyaz Ahmed, Dr. Ankita Mittal, Dr. Rashmi Chauhan	Histopathological Spectrum of Vesiculobullous Lesions of the Skin: Study at a Tertiary Care Hospital	Int J Med Res Prof.2018 July; 4(4); 250-55. P- ISSN:2454- 6356;
51	Dr. Shyamoli Dutta	Dr. Ashutosh Kumar	The Pattern of histopathology of gall bladder of patients undergoing cholecystectomy	Int J Med Res Prof.2018 May; 4(3); 38-41. P-ISSN:2454- 6356;
52	Dr. Shyamoli Dutta	Dr. Seema Awasthi, Dr. Ankita Mittal	Clinicohematological Evaluation in Pancytopenic Patients	JMSCR Impact Factor 5.84 Index Copernicus Value: 71.58 DOI: 10.18535 /jmscr/v6i1.132
53	Dr. Rashmi Chauhan		Spectrum of Pediatric Malignancies at a Tertiary Care Centre in Western Uttar Pradesh	National Journal of Laboratory Medicine.
54	Dr. Rashmi Chauhan	Dr. Chitra Chauhan	Pattern and outcome of donor deferral-? Need of hour	International Journal of Research in Medical Sciences Chauhan C et al. Int J Res Med Sci. 2018 Jan;6(1):289- 292
55	Dr. Deepti Arora		Haematological Alterations in Initially Diagnosed and Relapse/Recurrent Caseas of Malaria: A Comparative Study	JCDR. 2018 sept 9 V12 lss9 EC06-09 ISSN:0973-709 DOI:10.7860
56	Dr. Sahil Kapoor	Dr. Probal Chatterji	A study of Etiopathegensis of middle ear granulations in COM and their management	Int J med Res. Prof. 2018 mar , 4(2) ;280-86
57	Dr. Vinti Jain	Dr. Akshay Jain , Dr. Probal Chatterji	Complications of thyroid Surgery : Our experience	Annals of International Medical and Dental Research , Vol (4), Issue (2) 2018;EN13-17
58	Dr. Sarvjit Singh Sandhu	Dr. Pardeep Singh	Epidemiological profile and pattern of injuries in road	Journal Int eth. Truma Victimology 2017, Vol. 3, No



			traffic accidents in Moradabad: prospective study	2. Page- 20-26
59	Dr. Sarvjit Singh Sandhu	Dr. Pardeep Singh	Sex Determination Using Measurements of Upper Limb in Cadavers at a Tertiary Care Teaching Centre	International journal of Medical Research Professionals 2017, Vol. 3 No. 2, page- 353-56
60	Sanath AK	Doxy AS, Aithal, Kumar GS, Prasad BG, Pradeep PS	Caspase cascade pathways of apoptosis in oral pemphigus: Animmunohistochemical study	J. Oral Maxillofac Pathol 2018; 22 : 48-53
61	DK Meena	S Sharma , P Chauhan	De-novo Histoid Leprosy Masquerading as Cryptococcusis: a Case Report	Published in Indian Journal of Leprosy in July 2017
62	Chauhan P	Meena D, Hazarika N	Dermoscopy of the sarcoidosis: A useful clue to the diagnosis	Published in Indian Dermatology Online Journa in Jan 2018
63	Aditi Dhanta	Payal Chauhan Dilip Meena, Neirita Hazarika	Linear verrucous hemangioma- a rare case and Dermoscopy clues to diagnosis	Published in Dermatology Practical & Conceptual in Jan 2018
64	Dilip Meena	Payal Chauhan, Neirita Hazarika, Naveen Kumar Kansal, Arvind Gupta	Aceclofenac induced ErythemaAnnulare Centrifugum: A case report	Published in Indian journal of Dermatology in Feb 2018
65	Payal Chauhan	Dilip Meena, and Neirita Hazarika	Dermoscopy of Hailey Hailey disease	Published in Indian Dermatology Online Journal in March 2018
66	Payal Chauhan	Dilip Meena, Aditi Dhanta, Naveen Kumar Kansal, Prashant Durgapal	Bazex-Dupre-Christol Syndrome: First report in an Indian family: Letter to editor- case letter	Published in IJDVL in June 2018
67	Mohd Mohtashim	Syed Suhail Amin, Mohammad Adil, Tasleem Arif, Manu Singh, Roopal Bansal, Dinesh Raj	Efficacy of intralesional MMR vaccine in treatment of single or multiple refractory cutaneous warts	Przegl Dermatol 2018, 05,498-508
68	Dr. N.K. Singh	Dr. Sanjeew Chowdhary	Effect of turmeric ointment in healing of chronic Nonhealing wounds on topical application	Wounds A compendium of clinical research and Practice Sept.2017
69	Rakshit Ahuja	Naveen K. Singh, Sanjeew K. Chowdhury, Neha R. Mutha	Bearded V/S Non bearded OT Personal, A Potential Threat for SSI and Nosocomial Infection	IJSSS December 2017
70	Dr. N.K. Singh	Dr R.K.Kaul	Prevalence of thyroid disorders in patients of gall bladder stones: a prospectivestudy:	annals of international medical and dental research, April 2018
71	Dr. N.K. Singh	Dr R.K.Kaul,dr Rahul chaowdhary	EFFICACY OF PIGTAIL DRAINAGE OF UNCOMPLICATED LIVER ABSCESS	ASIAN JOURNAL OF MEDICAL RESEARCH2018



			DEMOGRAPHIC PATIENTS IN HAMORRHOIDS PATIENTS UNDRGOING HAEMORRHOIDECTOMY:	
73	Verma A	Dhingra MK, Kanth S, Verma B,Madan	A.Inguinal Hernia in a rural population of Haryana.A Surgical Public health	Interface.The Journal of community and health management vol4:issue3 (Accepted on 17.07.17) 2017September;
74	Kanth S	Verma A ,Madan	A.Cholelithiasis: In rural population of Haryana.Panacea	journal of medical sciences May-August2017;vol 7(2):92- 94
75	Verma A	Kanth S, Madan A, Verma B, Kumar M. ;	A Study of salivary gland tumours in rural population of Haryana	"INDIAN JOURNAL OF ANATOMY OF HEAD, NECK AND BRAIN (IJASHNB)" Vol. 3, Issue. 3 (Accepted on 29.07.2017).
76	Vipin Kumar	Harpreet Singh	Drainage of Liver Abcess: Comparison between 20Fr Polivinyl Chloride versus 10Fr Pigtail Catheter	International journal of scientific study February- 2017, Vol 4, Issue-11
77	Harpreet Singh	Vipin Kumar	Hypocalcemia in thyroid surgery: A prospective study	International journal of scientific study March-2017, Vol-4, Issue-12
78	Dr. Gyan Prakash Rastogi	Dr. S.C. Sharma Dr. S.P. Sinha	Significance of S. Amylase in Gastrointestinal Perforation	Indian Journal of Applied Research Vol-7, Iss-6, June- 2017
79	Vipin Kumar	S.C .Sharma	Drainage of Abdomen in Peritonitis Due to Gastrointestinal Perforations, Comparison between Tube drain and Corrugated Drain.	Annals of International Medical and Dental Research, Vol (3), Issue (5) Accepted: July 2017
80	Dr. Abhíshek Mittal	Dr. Subhash Chandra Sharma , Dr. Shanker Prasad Sinha	Modified Technique of bogota Beg Application in difficult abdominal closure	Indian journal of Applied research Vol-7, Issue-10, Oct- 2017, ISSN- 2249-555X IF: 4.894
81	Dr. S.C. Sharma	Dr. Vipin Kumar, Dr. Ritika Garg	Cystosarcoma Phylloides in adolescent age group	Indian journal of Applied research Vol-8, Issue-2, Feb- 2018, ISSN- 2249-555X IF: 5.397 IC Value: 86.18
82	Dr. Shekhar Varshney	Dr. S.C. Sharma , Dr. S.P. Sinha	Extra Hepatic Hydatid cyst	Indian journal of Applied research Vol-8, Issue-6, June- 2018, ISSN- 2249-555X IF: 5.397 IC Value: 86.18
83	Latika Mittal	S C Sharma, Prithpal Matreja	Awareness of laproscopic cholecystectomy in rural population	Indian journal of Applied research Vol-8, Issue-6, June- 2018, ISSN- 2249-555X IF: 5.397 IC Value: 86.18
84	Vipin Kumar	Harpreet Singh2	Drainage of Liver Abcess: Comparison between 20Fr Polivinyl Chloride versus 10Fr Pigtail Catheter	International journal of scientific study February- 2017, Vol 4, Issue-11



			surgery: A prospective study	scientific study March-2017, Vol-4, Issue-12
86	Dr. S.C. Sharma	Dr. Vipin Kumar, Dr. Ritika Garg	Cystosarcoma Phylloides in adolescent age group	Indian journal of Applied research Vol-8, Issue-2, Feb 2018, ISSN- 2249-555X IF 5.397 IC Value: 86.18
87	Vipin Kumar	S.C .Sharma2	Drainage of Abdomen in Peritonitis Due to Gastrointestinal Perforations, Comparison between Tube drain and Corrugated Drain.	Annals of Internationa Medical and Dental Research Vol (3), Issue (5) Accepted July 2017,
88	R. K. Kaul	Naveen Kumar Singh, Rahul Chaudhry	Efficacy of Pigtail Drainage of Uncomplicated Liver Abscess	ISSN : 2347-3398; ISSN (P) 2277-7253
89	Ashok Kumar Singh	Roop Kishan Kaul, Naveen Kumar Singh, Shankar Prasad Sinha	Annals of International Medical and Dental Research, Vol (4), Issue (4) Page 1 Section: Surgery Prevalence of Thyroid Disorders in Patients of Gall Bladder Stones: A Prospective Study.	ISSN (O):2395-2822; ISSN (P):2395-2814 Received: March 2018 Accepted: April 2018
90	Roop Kishan Kaul	Ashok Kumar Singh, Naveen Kumar Singh, Shankar Prasad Sinha	Surgical Profile and Demographic Patterns in Hemorrhoids Patients Undergoing Hemorrhoidectomy in Moradabad	Int J Med Res Prof.2018 Mar; 4(2); 190-93. pISSN – 2454- 6356, eISSN-2454-6364
91	Mohan SS,	Mohan SM, Priyanka S, Lal KH.	Epidemiology of Fracture of Hip (Proximal Femoral Fractures) In Rural Population in Gurgaon in Northern India.	Sch. J. App. Med. Sci., 2018 6(8):3126-30.
92	Dr. Kapil Kumar	Dr. Najmul Huda, Dr. Ajay Pant	Management of Tibial Plateau Fractures by Using Joshi's External Stabilizing System (JESS)	Journal of Bone and Joint Diseases ISSN 0971-7986
93	Madharam Bishnoi	Tabish Tahir Kirmani*, Najmul Huda, Gaurav Chahal, Sandeep Bishnoi	Epidemiological analysis of hip fractures at a tertiary care center: a retrospective study	International Journal of Research in Orthopaedics 2018 Jul;4(4):568-571 ISSN 2455-4510
94	Aswath R Swathi	Mrutyunjaya Bellad, Madiwalayya S Ganachari, Dhumale Hema, Patil Hema	Addition of Lignocaine in Intramuscular Injection of Magnesium Sulphate: Does It reduce Pain in Women with Severe Preeclampsia and Conscious Eclampsic Women – A Randomized Controlled Trial	International Scientific Journals from Jaypee March 2018
95	Hema Dhumale	Shivaprasad Goudar	Ethical issues related to consent for intrapartum trials	Reproductive Health Volume 14 Supplement 3, 2017
96	Nupur Nandi	Banasree Bhadra	Knowledge, attitude and behaviour of women towards abnormal menstrual bleeding	MedPulse – Internationa Journal of Gynaecology, ISSN 2579-0870, Volume 5, Issue 2, February 2018 pp 25-29
97	Nupur Nandi		Evaluation of prevalence and impact of Striae gravidarum on	Medpuls Internationa Journal Of Gynaecology-June



			the dermatology – Specific quality of life in pregnant women	2018	
98	Nupur Nandi		Low back ache in working women of reproductive age group in an urban area	The New Indian Journal Of BGYN-2018	
99	Kailash Jatav	Dr. S. Goel	Molecular detection of mycobacterium tuberculosis complex from sputum sample of clinically suspected pulmonary tuberculosis patients	International Journal of Scientific Research. , Issue-5, vol-7, page-27,29, 2277-8179	
100	Luxmi Singh	Dr. S. Singh	Comparative study peripheral blood smear with QBC and Rapid diagnostic test in screening of Malaria	International Journal of Scientific Research. , Issue-5, vol-7, page-15-17	
101	Anshu	Dr. U. Farooq	Occurrence of opportunistic mycoses among patients with sputum smear positive tuberculosis	International Journal of Scientific Research. Vol. 7, Issue -5, page -35-37, 2277- 8179,May 2018	
102	Pratima Tripathi	Dr. S. Singh	Seroprevalence of Hepatitis C and HIV Infection in Tertiary care teaching Hospital in Moradabad (U.P.)	Scholar journal of applied medical sciences (SJAMS) Vlo-6,Issue-4, page-1405- 1410,Apr 2018	
103	Dharmendra Singh	Dr. S. Goel	Prevalence and antibiogram of gram positive organism isolated from patients of urinary tract infection	medical sciences (SJAM!	
104	Divya chaubey	Dr. U. Farooq	Occurrence of metallo beta lactamases producing pseudomonas aeruginosa among clinical isolates	Scholar journal of applied medical sciences (SJAMS) Vlo-6,Issue-2, page-466-472	
105	Dr. Deepali Gupta	Dr. U. Farooq	Phenotypic detection of extended spectrum beta lactamases and metallo beta lactamases in various clinical isolates of enterobacteriaceae	Scholar journal of applied medical sciences (SJAMS) Vlo-6,Issue-2, page-457-465	
106	Dr. Rajesh Kumar	Dr. U. Farooq	Occurrence of vancomycin resistant enterococci in various clinical samples	Scholar journal of applied medical sciences (SJAMS) Vlo-6,Issue-2, page-473-480	
107	Dr. Shweta R. Sharma	Dr. S. Singh	Role of Bifilms in fungal keratitis – an overview	Journal of Bacteriology & Mycology open access , vol, 5, Issue 6 page 1-4	
108	Ms. Sana Nudrat	Dr. U. Farooq	Utility of line probe assay for identification of MDR-TB & NTM in smear positive sputum samples from a tertiary care hospital of western U.P. India.	for Indian Journal of Scientific & Research. Vlo-8,Issue-1 um page-131-136	
109	Dr. Shivendra Mohan	Dr. U. Farooq	Identification of carbapenamase production in multi drug resistant gram negative bacteria by phenotypic methods from a tertiary care hospital of western U.P. India	World journal of Pharmaceutical and life sciences Vlo-3,Issue-3, page- 52-55	



110	Ms. Sana Nudrat	Dr. U. Farooq	Molecular detection of multidrug resistant mycobacterium tuberculosis complex along with identification of non tuberculous mycobacterium species from sputum samples	World journal of pharmaceutical and life sciences VIo-3,Issue-3, page 56-62	
111	Ms. Neha Dayal	Dr. U. Farooq	in a tertiary care hospital Molecular detection of M. tuberculosis complex from clinically suspected tuberculosis cases.	International archieves of biomedical and clinica research. Vlo-3,Issue-2, page- 96-99	
112	M s. Bhavna Bhadauria	Dr. U. Farooq	Bacteriological profile and antibiogram of gram negative bacteria isolated from blood culture.	International archieves of biomedical and clinica research. vol 3/ issue 2, page 91-95	
113	Ms. Saman Mashkoor	Dr. S. Goel	Prevalence of Urinary tract infection in patients attending Teerthanker Mahaveer Medical College & Research Center & Hospital Moradabad	International archieves of biomedical and clinica research. vol 3/ issue 2,page 81-85	
114	Ms. Mahenaz Khan	Dr. S. Goel	Presumptive coliform count in water sample collected from different sites of a university Moradabad U.P.	Saudi journal of Pathology and Microbiology Vlo-2, Issue- 4, page-147-152	
115	Mr. Divyansh Sridhar	Dr. S. Goel	Assessment of liver enzymes in the patients infected with plasmodium	Saudi journal of Medical ar pharmaceutical sciences VI 3,Issue-3, page-189-194	
116	Dr.Pallavi Ahluwalia		Anaesthetic challenges in patient with Kartagener Syndrome-Case report	Indian Journal of Anesthesia and Analgesia Volume 5, Issue 5, May 2018,	
117	Rastogi Rajul	Bhagat PK, Gupta Y, Sharma S, Sinha P, Das, PK, Chaudhary M, Pratap V	Contrast-induced nephropathy – a review	Archives of Clinica Nephrology 2017; 2 (1): 001 003	
118	Rastogi Rajul	Bhagat PK, Gupta Y, Sharma S, Das PK, Sinha P, Chaudhary M, Pratap V.	MRI brain in classical metachromatic leukodystrophy.	International Journal o Neurology and Brair Disorders 2017; 4 (1): 1-3	
119	Gupta Y	, Rastogi Rajul, Pant A, Pratap V, Joon P, Wani AM.	Role of high-resolution Ultrasonography (HRUS) in Musculoskeletal Diseases with its Clinico-Radiological Correlation.	3(3): 322-324.	
120	Wani AM	Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Joon P, Gupta Y.	Role of Ultrasonography (USG) in evaluation of pericholecystic adhesions in Gallstone disease (GSD).	AIMDR 2017; 3(4): 28-33.	
121	Joon P	Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Gupta Y, Wani AM.	Multidetector computed tomography (MDCT) Evaluation of Anomalies of Abdominal Aorta and its Branches.	AIMDR 2017; 3(4): 38-41	
122	Parashar S	Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Kumar N.	Comparative Diagnostic Role of Computed Tomography and	AIMDR 2018; 4(2): 12-21	



Das PK Rastogi Rajul,	Noncontrast Resonance MRA) in Cerebrovasc			
Pratap V, Soni S. Mammography Sonography With	val A, Pratap accuracy of kla A, Kumar Space Occup	Aggarwal A, Pratap V, Shukla A, Kumar	Das PK	123
Srivastava A. following pancreatitis after MMR vaccination. (2):144-146.	o V, Soni S. Mammograp Sonography Sonoelastog		Rathore P	124
Y, Sharma S, Sinha P, Das, PK, Chaudhary M, Pratap V. 127 Rastogi K Rastogi Rajul. Bhagat PK, Gupta Y, Sharma S, Das PK, Sinha P, Chaudhary M, Pratap V. 128 Rastogi Rajul Bhagat PK, Gupta Y, Sharma S, Das PK, Sinha P, Chaudhary M, Pratap V. 129 Bhatia A Srivastava A, Sharma U, Rastogi Rajul. Rastogi Rajul, Pant A, Pratap V, Joon P, Wani AM. Rastogi Rajul, Pant MR Bole of high-resolution Musculoskeletal Diseases with its Clinico-Radiological Correlation. 130 Wani AM Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Joon P, Gupta Y. Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Joon P, Gupta Y, Wani AM Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Joon P, Gupta Y, Wani AM Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Joon P, Gupta Y, Wani AM Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Gupta Y, Wani AM N, Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Gupta Y, Wani AM Rastogi Rajul, Role of Ultrasonography (MDCT) Evaluation of Anomalies of Abdominal Aorta and its Branches. 133 Singh S Narayan N, Sinha M, Rastogi Rajul, Sinha P Narayan N, Sinha M, Rastogi Rajul N, Ra	astava A. following	550 5	Verma A	125
Rajul. Rastogi Rajul Bhagat PK, Gupta Y, Sharma S, Das PK, Sinha P, Chaudhary M, Pratap V. Rastogi Rajul Gupta Y Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Joon P, Gupta Y. Gupta Y. Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Joon P, Gupta Y. Gupta Y. Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Joon P, Gupta Y. Singh S Narayan N, Sinha P, Wani AM Rastogi Rajul, Sinha P Rastogi Rajul, Sinha P Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Gong P, Gupta Y. Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Joon P, Gupta Y. Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Joon P, Gupta Y. Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Joon P, Gupta Y. Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Gupta Y, Wani AM Rastogi Rajul, Boon P, Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Gupta Y, Wani AM Rastogi Rajul, Rastogi Rajul, Boon P, Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Gupta Y, Wani AM Rastogi Rajul, Rastogi Rajul, Boon P, Rastogi Rajul, Rastogi Rajul, Rastogi Rajul, Sinha P Rastogi Rajul, Rast	ma S, Sinha — a review. Das, PK, udhary M,	Y, Sharma S, Sinha P, Das, PK, Chaudhary M,	Rastogi Rajul	126
Y, Sharma S, Das PK, Sinha P, Chaudhary M, Pratap V. 129 Bhatia A Srivastava A, Sharma U, Rastogi Rajul, Partap V, Joon P, Gupta Y. 130 Wani AM Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Joon Pratap V, Joon P, Gupta Y. 131 Wani AM Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Joon Pratap V, Gupta Y. 132 Joon P Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Gupta Y. 133 Singh S Narayan N, Sinha M, Rastogi Rajul, Sinha P M, Rastogi Rajul, Sinha P Sinha P Sinha P Sinka	Rajul. Review of Di		Rastogi K	127
Sharma U, Rastogi Rajul. Rastogi Rajul, Pant A, Pratap V, Joon P, Wani AM. Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Joon P Gupta Y. Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Joon P, Gupta Y. Sharma U, Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Joon P, Gupta Y. Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Joon P, Gupta Y. Sharma U, Rastogi Rajul, P, Wani AM. Role of high-resolution Musculoskeletal Diseases with its Clinico-Radiological Correlation. AlMDR 2017; 3(4): 28 AlMDR 2017; 3(4): 28 AlMDR 2017; 3(4): 28 AlMDR 2017; 3(4): 38 Almdr 2	rma S, Das metachroma Sinha P, leukodystrop Idhary M,	Y, Sharma S, Das PK, Sinha P, Chaudhary M,	Rastogi Rajul	128
A, Pratap V, Joon P, Wani AM. Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Joon P, Gupta Y. Vani AM Singh S Narayan N, Sinha M, Rastogi Rajul, Sinha P Verma A Rastogi Rajul Role of Ultrasonography (USG) in evaluation of pericholecystic adhesions in Gallstone disease (GSD). AlMDR 2017; 3(4): 28 AlMDR 2017; 3(4): 28 AlMDR 2017; 3(4): 28 AlMDR 2017; 3(4): 38 AlMDR 2017; 3(4): 38 AlMDR 2017; 3(4): 38 AlMDR 2017; 3(4): 38 Comparison intravaginal misoprostol (PGE1) induction of labor. Rastogi Rajul Role of Renal Preservation Surgery in Non-functional Kidneys due to Congenital	a U, Rastogi neonatal	Sharma U, Rastogi	Bhatia A	129
Pratap V, Joon P, Gupta Y. adhesions in Gallstone disease (GSD). 132 Joon P Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Gupta Y, Wani AM Of Anomalies of Abdominal Aorta and its Branches. 133 Singh S Narayan N, Sinha M, Rastogi Rajul, Sinha P Anomalies of Renal Preservation Surgery in Non-functional Kidneys due to Congenital	tap V, Joon Ultrasonogra Vani AM. Musculoskel its 0	A, Pratap V, Joon	Gupta Y	130
Pratap V, Gupta Y, Wani AM of Anomalies of Abdominal Aorta and its Branches. Singh S Narayan N, Sinha Comparison between intravaginal misoprostol (PGE1) Sinha P and Dinoprostone (PGE2) in induction of labor. Nerma A Rastogi Rajul Role of Renal Preservation Surgery in Non-functional Kidneys due to Congenital	o V, Joon P, in evaluation upta Y. adhesions in	Pratap V, Joon P,	Wani AM	131
M, Rastogi Rajul, Sinha P and Dinoprostone (PGE2) in induction of labor. 134 Verma A Rastogi Rajul Role of Renal Preservation Surgery in Non-functional Kidneys due to Congenital	V, Gupta Y, tomography ani AM of Anomali	Pratap V, Gupta Y,	Joon P	132
Surgery in Non-functional Kidneys due to Congenital	stogi Rajul, intravaginal inha P and Dinopr	M, Rastogi Rajul,	Singh S	133
Pelviureteric Junction Obstruction. 135 Chandak S Agarwal A, Kumar Comparative evaluation of AIMDR 2018; 4 (1): 2	Surgery ir Kidneys du Pelviureterio	Rastogi Rajul	700000000000000000000000000000000000000	134



		A, Rastogi Rajul, Joon P, Wani AM, Gupta Y	Denta Scan and Radiography in Preoperative assessment of dental implants.	
136	Parashar S	Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Kumar N	Comparative Diagnostic Role of Computed Tomography and Noncontrast Magnetic Resonance Angiography (NC-MRA) in Evaluation of Cerebrovascular Accidents.	AIMDR 2018; 4(2): 12-21
137	Das PK	Rastogi Rajul, Aggarwal A, Pratap V, Shukla A, Kumar N, Dutta S	To assess the diagnostic accuracy of MRI in Intracranial Space Occupying Lesions.	Int J Med Res Prof. 2018; 4(1): 419-30
138	Ahluwalia A	Mishra A, Rastogi Rajul, Ahluwalia P.	Evaluation of arthroscopic ACL reconstruction by 3 different techniques.	Ortho Rheum Open Access J 2018; 12 (1): 555827 (Pages 1-7)
139	Rajput A	Agarwal VK, Rastogi Rajul, Sengar R	Post-radiation large lumbosacral defect: Repair by multiple flaps in a single sitting.	Int J Med Res Prof. 2018; 4(2): 254-56
140	Rathore P	Rastogi Rajul, Pratap V, Soni S	Comparative role of X-ray Mammography and Sonography with Sonoelastography in Palpable Breast lesions.	AIMDR 2018; 4(3): 10-18
141	Gaur AK	Rastogi Rajul, Das PK, Soni S	Portal vein thrombosis in gastric carcínoma — A rare entity.	EC Gastroenterology and Digestive System 2018; 5 (7): Pages 1-4
142	Agarwal A	Pushkarna A, Sharma S, Rastogi R	Wolffian system agenesis with contralateral ejaculatory duct stenosis: First case in literature.	Turkish Journal of Urology 2018
143	Chandak S	Agarwal A, Chaudhary M, Khan A, Saraswat S, Kumar	Utility of Sonographic Parameters in Prediction of Obesity and their Correlation with Body Mass Index.	J Cli Diag Res 2018;12: TC01- 04
144	Agarwal S	Agarwal A, Joon P, Saraswat S, Chandak S	Fetal adrenal gland biometry and cervical elastography as predictors of preterm birth.	Ultrasound 2018;26:54-62
145	Chandak S	Agarwal A, Kumar A, Rastogi R, Joon P, Wani AM, Gupta Y	Comparative study of DENTA Scan and Radiography for pre- operative assessment of Dental implants.	Annals of International Medical and Dental Research 2017; 4:26-28
146	Agarwal A	Agarwal S, Chandak S	Role of acoustic radiation force impulse and shear wave velocity in prediction of preterm birth: a prospective study.	Acta Radiol 2018;59:755-762
147	Agarwal A	Agarwal S, Verma A, Shukla R C	Total Ovarian volume as a marker of ovarian reserve: myth or reality.	J Cli Diag Res 2018;12:TC13- 16
148	Malhotra A	Azad R, Srivastava Rk, Juneja A, Lakhera D, Chauhan Tk	Assessment Of Multidetector Computed Tomography Signs Of Unilateral Vocal Cord Palsy: Do We Really Need To Evaluate Coronal Reformatted Images?	Journal of clinical and diagnostic research. 2018;12(2):TC01-TC06



149	Sharma Vk	Malhotra A, Chauhan Tk	Evaluation Of Liver Stiffness In Healthy Individuals By Sonoelastography.	Journal of clinical and diagnostic research. 2017;11(11):TC13-TC16
150	Azad R	Mittal P, Malhotra A, Gangrade S	Of Focal Intracranial	Journal of clinical and diagnostic research. 2017;11(5):TC19-TC23

BOOKS PUBLISHED BY FACULTY

#	Name of Author	Name of Co- Author(s), if any	Book Title	Publisher	Year	Discipline
1	Matreja PS	Kaur J, Narula N, Katyal N	Chapter: Alogliptin for treatment of type2 diabetes mellitus: Possible pleutropic effects on cardiovascular and renovascular system in Book Diabetes	ISBN 978-953- 51-5643-7. InTech Open	2017	Diabetes
2	Dr. Najmul Huda	Dr. Ajay Pant, Dr. Kapil Kumar	JESS versus Metaphyseal LCP for Managing Tibial Plateau Fractures	Lambert Academia Publishing ISBN No. 978-613-9- 83264-4	2018	General Orthopaedics
3	Dr. Rohit Kumar Varshney		Promising Conduit in Difficult Airway: Airtraq or Mc Coy Laryngoscope	ISBN: 978-3- 330-06518-5		

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

#	Subject/Discipline	Total No. of Titles	Total No. of Books	Total No. of Journals		
				National	International	
1	General Medicine	411	951	6	9	
2	Orthopaedics	282	587	4	7	
3	Surgery	246	547	4	7	
4	ENT	204	464	3	8	
5	Ophthalmology	147	340	5	9	
6	Paediatrics	194	522	4	8	
7	Obs. & Gynaecology	399	833	3	10	
8	Anaesthesia	201	414	4	9	
9	Radiology	167	346	2	10	
10	Dermatology	159	308	4	8	
11	Psychiatry	142	344	3	9	
12	TB & Chest	150	370	3	9	
13	Pathology	258	673	7	10	
14	Anatomy	243	901	1	2	
15	Physiology	208	661	1	3	
16	Biochemistry	208	642	2	5	
17	Microbiology	219	547	3	6	
18	Community Medicine	291	713	5	6	
19	Forensic Medicine	128	347	3	4	
20	Pharmacology	204	585	3	4	
	Total	4461	11095	70	143	



Dental College & Research Centre

Teerthanker Mahaveer Dental College and Research Centre, established in year 2005, is one of the prestigious and accredited dental institute. The college is actively involved in quality teaching and research practices in oral health care that makes it a centre of excellence for providing world class education. The college is well equipped with state-of-the-art dental clinical setup and a modern & majestic infrastructure.

GOALS & OBJECTIVES

Goal-1: To ensure that TMDCRC offers academic programs in dental sciences which are recognized locally and regionally for the quality of its educational programs.

Objectives:

- To develop clinical skills using advanced technologies to produce competent health care professionals.
- O To recruit students committed to acquiring knowledge, skills and appropriate attitudes towards patient care.
- To develop post graduate degree courses to meet local and regional standards.

Goal-2: To ensure that its graduates are equipped with theoretical knowledge and sound clinical skills which make them self-learners and critical thinkers with an ethical orientation.

Objectives:

- To develop strategies to support lifelong learning via both print and electronic sources and to remain current with the advances in health sciences knowledge, skills and practice.
- To demonstrate the ability to acquire new information and data and to critically appraise its validity and applicability to one's professional decision.
- To display personal attribute of honesty, professionalism and integrity in relationship with staff, patients and colleagues.

Goal-3: To contribute in the advancement of dental sciences knowledge and practice by support of research conducted through its faculty and students.

Objectives:

- To encourage students and faculty to participate in scholarly activities by attending conferences, seminars and enabling them to conduct and publish research.
- O To facilitate the students and faculty to write for research projects and receive research grants.
- O To monitor budgetary support of and access to conferences and seminars.

Goal-4: To render health care services with highest degree of ethical accountability to self and community.

Objectives

- O To implement the basic ethical principles including confidentiality, informed consent, and justice for the care of the patient.
- To educate the patients and community about various health problems and to motivate them to adopt health promoting behaviours.
- To facilitate student and faculty access to continuing education programs.

Goal-5: To accentuate the growth of the University by promoting academic activities with premier health care organizations and universities.

Objectives

O To establish agreements with premier health institutions and universities to foster academic research collaboration including faculty and student exchange.



To develop the feedback from employer and graduates and to ensure the key results are entered into the annual strategic plan for action.

MAJOR STRENGTHS

- O Sufficient numbers of dental faculty capable of providing high-quality instruction, and
- O Developed strategies to provide students with more exposure to patients, especially early in the curriculum, and new technology / techniques to learn and implement.

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

	Programme	Duration	Annual/Semester	Year of Introduction	Sanctioned Intake
1	BDS	5 Years	Annual	2005	100
2	MDS	3 Years	Annual	2011	45
3	PhD	3 or 5 Years	Annual	2016	-

TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

#	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	BDS 1st year	33	67	100
2	BDS 2nd year	07	24	31
3	BDS 3rd year	36	64	100
4	BDS 4th year	27	73	100
5	MDS 1ST year	10	10	20
6	MDS 2nd year	14	15	29
7	MDS 3rd year	09	11	20

STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR

	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	BDS	33	67	100
2	MDS	10	10	20

FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED-OUT

	Programme	Appeared	Passed
1	BDS	95	86
2	MDS	20	19

UNIVERSITY TOPPERS (OVERALL PROGRAMME TOPPER) IN SESSION 2017-18

#	Programme	Name	Position
L	BDS 1 st Year	Amisha Agarwal	1 st
		Kriti Naja Jain	2 nd
		Juweriah Haider	3 rd
2	BDS 2 nd Year	Pallavi Gupta & Shivani Agarwal	1 st
		Anushka Jain	2 nd
		Rashi Jain	3 rd
3	BDS 3 rd Year	Unnati Agarwal	1 st
		Anisha Chabra	2 nd
		Anshika Dixit	3 rd
4	BDS 4 th Year	Ravi Gupta	1 st
		Ayushi Agarwal	2 nd
		Hira Ismail	3 rd
5	MDS	Dr. Aanchal Huria	1 st
		Dr.Navjot Manes	2 nd
		Dr.Rishika	3 rd



PRIZES/AWARDS WON BY STUDENTS

#	Name of Awardee	Programme & Session	Description of Prizes/Awards	Organization	Date
1	Dr.Arisha Gulzar	MDS	Paper presentation	IAOMR	03.12.2017
2	Dr.Spardha	MDS	2nd prize	UP-IPS	10.12.2017
3	Dr.Saurvi	MDS	1st prize	IPS	06.07.2018
4	Dr.Muneeb Aadil	MDS	1st prize	IOS	16.11.2017
5	Dr Neha Jaiswal	MDS	Best secientific paper presentation award	39th annual conference of ISPD,CHENNAI	14.09.2017

OTHER ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS / DISTINCTIONS BY STUDENTS

#	Name of Awardee	Programme & Session	Description of Achievements/ Distinctions	Organization	Date
1	Saloni Banga	BDS 2017-18	Highest scorer award of IAOMR	IAOMR	01.12.2017
2	Dr. Neha Jaiswal	M.D.S, 2017- 18	Best scientific paper presentation award	39th Annual Conference of Indian Society of Pedodontics & Preventive Dentistry, Chennai.	14.09.2017
3	Vyenkatesh Patil	B.D.S, 2017-18	Highest marks in pedodontics subject award	39th Annual Conference of Indian Society of Pedodontics & Preventive Dentistry, Chennai.	13.09.2017

CONFERENCES/SEMINARS/WORKSHOPS ATTENDED BY STUDENTS OUTSIDE TMU

#	Title	Nature of Activity	Level	Name of College/ Organization	Date
1	40th UP state IDA conference, Agra	Poster presentation	National	IDA UP	Nov. 03-05, 2017
2	IAOMR	Confrence	National	ITS dental college	Dec. 01-03, 2017
3	Temperomandibular joint disorders – an update	CDE	National	Kotiwal dental college	Jan. 11, 2018
4	IDA Uttar Pradesh student Conference, Agra	Conference	national	IDA	Nov. 08-0 9 , 2017
5	AO CMF workshop, Bariely	Workshop	national	AO CMF	Dec. 08-0 9 , 2017
6	10th UP State Dental Conference	Conference	National	IDA	Sep. 04, 2017
7	Digital Dental Conference	Conference	International	DDC	Aug. 18-20, 2017
8	Advance Implant Procedure	Workshop	National	ITS Bareilly	Oct. 08, 2017
9	ISP Colloquim	Workshop	National	Indian Society of Periodontology	Nov. 13, 2017
10	52nd IOC, Jaipur	Conference	National	Indian Orthodontic Society	Nov. 17-19, 2017
11	22nd IOS PG student convention, Mumbai	Convention	National	Indian Orthodontic Society	Feb. 15-18, 2018
12	Basic Life Support	Workshop	National	Delhi Dental Council	Aug. 05, 2017
13	2nd International Digital Dental Conference, Delhi	Conference	International	Digital Dental International	Aug. 19-20, 2017



14	TMJ Diagnosis and TMJ Gadgets, Delhi	Workshop	International	Digital Dental International	Aug. 19, 2017
15	Flash Orthodontics	workshop	National	Flash Orthodontics	March 25, 2018
16	Randomized Controlled Trail in Dentistry, Delhi	Workshop	National	Indian Society for Dental Research, Indian Association for Dental Research Division	Sep. 30, 2017
17	Oral Health Related Quality of Life and oral health status among pregnant and non pregnant women attending Teerthanker Mahaveer Hospital Moradabad	Conference	National	AMU, Aligarh	Dec. 09-10, 2017
18	UP State Dental Concil	Conference	State	IDC	Oct. 20, 2017
19	International Prosthontic Conference	Conference	International	AMU	Oct. 25, 2017
20	International Maxillofacial Workshop	Workshop	International	KGMC	March 18, 2018
21	IPS-PG Convention	Convention	National	IPS	June 12, 2018

FACULTY STRENGTH AS ON JULY 2017

#	Department	N	o. of Faculty Mer	nbers
		Male	Female	Total
1	Periodontology	3	6	9
2	Pedodontics & Preventive Dentistry	3	7	10
3	Public Health Dentistry	6	2	8
4	Orthodontics	10	1	11
5	Conservative	4	2	6
6	Prosthodontics	8	3	11
7	Oral Surgery	4	-	4
8	OMDR	3	7	10
9	Oral Pathology & Microbiology	2	7	9

FACULTY MEMBER(S) ADDED DURING THE SESSION 2017-18

#	Name	Designation	Qualification
1	Dr. Guneet Guram	Prof and Head	M.D.S
2	Dr. Junaid Ahmed Shaik	Professor	M.D.S
3	Dr. Puneet Jain	Senior Lecturer	M.D.S
4	Dr. Manish Goyal	Professor and Head	M.D.S
5	Dr. Shalini Mishra	Senior Lecturer	M.D.S
6	Dr. Iram Sefa	Senior Lecturer	M.D.S
7	Dr. Nazish Anwar	Lecturer	BDS
8	Dr. Vidhi Dhakray	Reader	MDS
9	Dr. Pankaj Agarwal	Professor	MDS
LO	Dr. Nazia Syed Masoom	Sr. Lecturer	MDS
L1	Dr. Sneha Choudhary	Sr. Lecturer	MDS
L2	Dr. Pankaj Kukreja	Professor and Head	MDS
L3	Dr. Gagan Khare	Professor	MDS
L4	Dr. Kunwar Satish	Reader	MDS
L5	Dr. Bhavna Jha	Reader	MDS
L6	Dr. Thanveer K	Professor	MDS



17	Dr. R.srinivasan Rao	Professor	MDS	-
18	Dr. Akash Gopi	Senior Lecturer	MDS	

APPOINTMENT OF FACULTY MEMBER(S) TO HIGHER POSTS / ASSIGNMENTS DURING THE YEAR

#	Name	Department	Old Designation/ Assignment	New Designation/ Assignment
1	Dr. Vaibhav Mishra	Orthodontics	Professor	Prof and Head
2	Dr. Ravindra S V	Oral Medicine and Radiology	Reader	Professor
3	Dr. Upender Malik	Oral Medicine and Radiology	Reader	Professor
4	Dr. Sunitha J.D.	Oral Pathology	Reader	Professor
5	Dr. Swarnika Gupta	Pedodontics	Senior Lecturer	Reader
6	Dr. Lumbini P	Pedodontics	Senior Lecturer	Reader
7	Dr. Anjali Nayak	Oral Medicine and Radiology	Sr. Lecturer	Reader
8	Dr. Vikas Singh	Department of Public Health Dentistry	Senior Lecturer	Reader

OTHER ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS / DISTINCTIONS BY FACULTY DURING THE YEAR

#	Name of Awardee	Description of Achievements/Distinctions	Organization	Date
1	Dr. Ramakríshna Yelurí Professor & Head Dept. of Pedodontics	Scientific reviewer award	Contemporary clinical dentistry journal	25.05.2018
2	Dr. M.K. S unil Professor and Head Dept of Oral Medicine and Radiology	Appreciation as joint secretary of IAOMR AT New delhi 2017	Indian academy of oral medicine and radiology	13.12.2017
3	Dr. Rajani A Dable	Key note speaker	IPS	07.07.2018

FDPs, Workshops, Seminars, Conferences, Guest Lectures, Extension Activities organised by the College during the year

	Title	Nature of Activity	Level	Guest Speakers/ Resource Persons	Date
1	Enigma of Class II treatment	Guest Lecture	National	Dr. Mukesh Kumar Professor	2 9 /01/2018
2	CBCT — A Dental Imaging Revolution	CDE program/Guest Lecture	College	Dr. Pritesh Ruparelia, Professor, Department of Oral Medicine and Radiology, College of Dental Science and Research Center, Ahmedabad	28.11.2017
3	Reoentgen day (X Ray Day) celebrations done at dept of oral medicine and radiology	X ray day	College	TMDCRC	08.11.2017

FDPs/Conferences/Seminars/Workshops attended by Faculty Members outside TMU

	Faculty Name	Title of FPD/Conference/ Seminar/Workshop	Level	Organised by	Date
1	Dr. Manish Goyal	52 [™] IOC, Jaipur	National	Indian Orthodontic	Nov. 17-19,
2	Dr. Mukesh Kr.			Society	2017
3	Dr. Abhay Kr. Jain				
4	Dr. Abhay Kr. Jain	40 th UP State IDA Conference,	National	IDA	Nov. 03-05,
5	Dr. Akram Ansari	Agra			2017
6	Dr. Abhay Kumar Jain	2 nd ORMCO Symposíum, Bangalore	National	ORMCO	Sep. 16-17, 2017
7	Dr. Abhay Kumar	National Integrated Typodont	National	SPPGIDMS, Lucknow	Sep. 07-09,



	Jain	Workshop			2017
8	Dr. Akram Ansari	52 nd IOC, Jaipur	National	Indian Orthodontic Society	Nov. 17-19, 2017
9	Dr. Ramakrishna Yeluri Professor & Head	Early Caries Detection: Importance and Quantification at DAV Dental college, Yamuna Nagar CDE Programme and Workshop on Quatitative Light Induced Fluorescence	National	DAV Dental College, Yamuna Nagar	Oct. 07, 2017
10	Dr. M K Sunil	XVI National Triple O Symposium 2018	National	BBD College of Dental Sciences	March 15- 17, 2018
		XXIX IAOMR Conference	National	ITS Dental College, Ghaziabad	Dec. 01-03, 2017
		XXIX IAOMR Conference	National	National IAOMR UG Conference	Nov. 10, 2017
		CDE/Guest Lect on TMD		Kothiwal Dental College	Jan. 15, 2018
11	Dr. Ravindra S V	XXIX IAOMR Conference	National	ITS Dental College, Ghaziabad	Dec. 01-03, 2017
12	Dr. Upender Malik	XVI National Triple O Symposium 2018	National	BBD College of Dental Sciences	March 15- 17, 2018
E		CDE/Guest Lecture on TMD	National	Kothiwal Dental College	Jan. 16, 2018
13	Dr. Roopika Handa	CDE/Guest Lecture on TMD	National	Kothiwal Dental College	Jan. 16, 2018
14	Dr. Anudeep Raina			870	
15	Dr. Garima Yeluri				
16	Dr. P. Kukreja	AO CMF Workshop, Bariely, UP	National	AO CMF foundation	Dec. 08-09,
17	Dr. D S Gupta	*			2017
18	Dr. Pankaj Kukreja	Cancer Research Advanced Biomarkers, Ferozepur, Punjab	National	Genesis Dental College, Ferozepur, Punjab	Feb. 09, 2018
19	Dr. Karthik Krishna	42 nd ISP National Conference, Kolkata	National	Indian Society of Periodontology	Nov. 24, 2017
20	Dr. Deepali Jain	10 th UP State Dental Conference	National	UP Indian Dental Association	Sep. 04, 2017
21	Dr. Pradeep Tangade	22 nd National Conference of IAPHD	National	A.C.P.M Dental College, Dhule (Maharasatra)	Nov. 03-05, 2017

FACULTY ACTED AS RESOURCE PERSON, PRESENTED PAPER(S) AT SOME CONFERENCE / WORKSHOP, DELIVERED SEMINAR / GUEST / SPECIAL LECTURES OUTSIDE TMU

	Faculty Name	Topic of the paper presented/lecture delivered	Title of Conference/ Seminar/ Workshop/ Lecture	Level	Organised by	Date
1	Dr. Abhay Kumar Jain	Temporary Anchorage Devices - Expanding the Boundaries of Fixed Orthodontics	.52 nd IOC, Jaipur	National	Indian Orthodontic Society	Nov. 17-19, 2017



2	Dr. Abhay Kumar Jain	Hands on typodont course	National Integrated Typodont	National	SPPGIDMS, Lucknow	Sep. 07-09,
3	Dr. Akram Ansari		Workshop			2017
4	Dr. M K Sunil	Fend, Defend or Apprehend: Forensic Imaging - A Multidetective Appraoch	BBD College of Dental Sciences, BBD University	National	laomr conference	March 15-17, 2018
5	Dr. Pankaj Kukreja	Fibula Free Flap in oral reconstruction	Cancer Research advanced Biomarkers, Ferozepur, Punjab	National	Genesis Dental College, Ferozepur, Punjab	Feb. 09, 2018
6	Dr. Gagan Khare	Foreign bodies in maxillofacial surgery	Mid Term Conference, AOMSI 2018	National	AOMSI	April 26, 2018
7	Dr. Karthik Krishna	Review Paper Presentations	42 nd ISP National Conference, Kolkata	National	Indian Society of Periodontology	Nov. 24, 2017
8	Dr. Pradeep Tangade	Prescription Writing	22 nd National conference of IAPHD	National	Organised by A.C.P.M Dental College, Dhule (Maharasatra)	Nov. 03-05, 2017

FINAL PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS

#	Student's Name	Programme	Organization	Designation	Annual CTC Offered (Rs.)
1	Dr. Shalini Mishra	MDS	TMDCRC, TMU, Moradabad	Sr. Lecturer	2,60,000
2	Dr. Akash Gopi	MDS	TMDCRC, TMU, Moradabad	Sr. Lecturer	2,60,000
3	Dr. Faisal Khan	MDS	TMDCRC, TMU, Moradabad	Sr. Lecturer	2,60,000
4	Dr. Deepali Jain	MDS	TMDCRC, TMU, Moradabad	Sr. Lecturer	2,60,000
5	Dr. Iram Sefa	MDS	TMDCRC, TMU, Moradabad	Sr. Lecturer	2,60,000
6	Dr. Apoorva Gupta	MDS	Maharana pratap dental college kanpur	Sr. Lecturer	2,60,000
7	Dr. Shubham Jain	BDS	Manav kalyan charitable eye and Dental Hospital	Junior Resident	4,00,000
8	Dr. Nirmala Bharti	BDS	Devnandan Hospital, Hapur	Junior Resident	4,00,000
9	Dr. Tanupriya Sonkar	MDS	Parvar Institute Of Dental Sciences Maharastra	Sr. Lecturer	2,60,000
10	Dr. Sameer Khan	MDS	TMDCRC, TMU ,Moradabad	Sr. Lecturer	2,60,000
11	Dr. M. P. Singh	MDS	Uttrakhand Dental College, Dehradun	Sr. Lecturer	2,60,000
12	Dr. Sandeep	Mds	Azamgarh Dental College	Sr. Lecturer	2,60,000

STUDENTS' MOVEMENT TO HIGHER STUDIES

#	Student's Name	Programme	Name of Institute	Programme of Study
1	Dr. Neeti Swarup	Ph.D.	Seoul National University, Seoul	Ph.D.
2	Dr. Deepali Jain	Ph.D.	TMU	Ph.D.
3	Ajan Peni	MDS	TMU	MDS
4	Atam Dev jain	MDS	TMU	MDS
5	Chumbeni	MDS	Himanchal Dental College	MDS
6	Iram ahsan	MDS	ITS Dental College	MDS
7	Najmus shahar khan	MDS	TMU	MDS
8	Ngurang Anam	MDS	KD Dental College	MDS
9	Preeti Mary crispin	MDS	TMU	MDS



10	Shipra Jain	MDS	Subharti Dental College	MDS
11	Shivani Chauhan	MDS	TMU	MDS
12	Vasundhara singh	MDS	TMU	MDS
13	Vinay chandela	MDS	TMU	MDS
14	Vonchin Beni	MDS	Banke Bihari Dental College	MDS

	Name of Author	Paper Title	Journal Details	Journal Type
1	Dr. Manish Goyal	"Importance of Pilot and co pilots in diagnosis and treatment planning of young ortho patients."	International Journal of Scientific Research Vol 6, No 5 (2017)	Online/Print
		"Cognizance of dental attractiveness and orthodontic treatment need among dental students" "Unity beats diversity- an interdisciplinary approach" "A Challenging inter disciplinary approach in adult patient for Diastema closure: A Clinical Report	International Journal of Scientific Research Volume : VI, Issue : IV, April - 2017	Online/Print
2	Dr. Ramakrishna Yeluri Dr. Nishita Garg Dr. Lumbini P	Comparative evaluation of fresh Aloe barbadensis plant extract and mineral trioxide aggregate as Pulpotomy agents in primary molars: A 12-month follow-up study	Contemp Clin Dent 2017;8 (1): 106-11	Online & Print
3	Dr. Ramakrishna Yeluri Dr. Nishita Garg Dr. Lumbini P	Management of horizontal root fracture – A Case Report	Annals of Dental Speciality 2017;5 (1): 24-26	Online & Print
4	Dr. Ramakrishna Yeluri Dr. Nishita garg Dr. Lumbini P	Enamel regeneration without the use of stem cells?	Annals of Dental Speciality 2017;5 (3): 126-7	Online & Print
5	Dr. Sandeep Mayall	Comparison of dermatoglyphic pattern among cleft and noncleft children: A cross sectional study	International Journal of Clinical Pediatric Dentistry 2017;10(3);245-249	Online & Print
6	Dr. Nishita Grag Dr. Sandeep Dr. Lumbini P Dr. Ramakrishna Yeluri	Combined effect of enamel deproteinization and intermediate bonding in the retention of pit and fissure sealants in children- A randomized clinical trial	Journal of Clinical Pediatric Dentistry 2018: 42(6) Doi. 10.17796/1053- 4625-4.2.6.4	Online & Print
7	Dr. Harsimran Kaur	Salivary and serum aspartate aminotransferases and alanine aminotransafareases in insulin dependant diabetes mellirus and normal children – A comparative study	J International Society of Preventive and Community Dentistry 2018:8:229-34	Online & Print
8	Meghanand T Nayak	Evaluation and Immunolocalization of BMP4 and FGF8 in Odontogenic Cyst and Tumors	Analytical Cellular Pathology 2018 (Article ID 1204549), 9 pages	Online/ Print
9	Meghanand T Nayak; Sunitha JD; Geetanshu Dawar	Comparitive efficacies of a natural fixative with a conventional fixative	Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology 2017;21 (3), 458	Online/ Print
10	Meghanand T Nayak; Sunitha	Correlation of salivary glucose level with blood glucose level in diabetes	Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology	Online/ Print



	JD; Geetanshu Dawar	mellitus	2017;21 (3), 334-9	
11	Meghanand T Nayak	Chronic non-healing ulcer of the oral cavity: tuberculosis or carcinoma?	Journal of Experimental Therapeutic & Oncology 2017;12 (3), 239-243	Online/ Print
12	Meghanand T Nayak	Necrotisingsialometaplasia: a diagnostic perplexity? An innocent entity to malignant masquerade	Journal of Experimental Therapeutic & Oncology 2017;12 (3), 185-88	Online/ Print
13	Dr Rajaní Dable	Comparative evolution of marginal fit issue1 Prosthodontic rehabilition of oronasal fistula	JIPS Vol. 18	
14	Dr. Ranjana Mohan	Microsurgical Reconstruction of Receded Gingiva Using Alloderm In Esthetic Zone. A Case Report.	JOJ Ortho Microsurg Recons 2017; 1(2): 001- 003	Print
		Efficiency of three different polishing methods on enamel and cementum: A scanning electron microscope study	Journal of Indian Society of Periodontology 22 (1), 18	Print
15	Dr.Garima yelluri	Assessment of anxiety ,depression,and serum cortisol level in OSMF patients : A controlled clinical trial	European Journal of Dentistry 2017: 11(3) ,293	

PUBLICATION OF IN-HOUSE RESEARCH JOURNAL / NEWS LETTER

#	Title of Journal/New Letter	Year of Introduction	Periodicity	No. of Issued Published
1	TMU Journal of Dentistry	2014	Quarterly	20
2	Dental Showcase	2016	Annually	04

BOOKS PUBLISHED BY FACULTY

#	Name of Author	Name of Co- Author(s), if any	Book Title	Publisher	Year	Discipline
1	3	Dr. Ramakrishna yeluri	Textbook of Pediatric Dentistry	Arya Medi Publishers, New Delhi	2017	Pediatric Dentistry
2	-	Dr. Ramakrishna yeluri	Gingival and periodontal diseases in children	Lambert Academic Publishing, Mauritius	2018	Pediatric Dentistry
3	Dr. Beant Kaur sidhu	Dr. Ashutosh Nerola; Dr M.K. Sunil	Text book of Dental Assisstant	Aitbs Publishers, India	2018	Dentistry
4	Dr. Meghanand T. Nayak	Manoj Upadhyay	Stem Cells and its Use in Dentistry	Grin Verlag	2018	Dentistry

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

#	Subject/Discipline	bject/Discipline Total No. of Titles Total No. of Books		Total No. of Journals	
				National	International
1	Dentistry	1175	4168	17	41

SPORTS AND OTHER CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS DURING THE YEAR

#	Event	Program and Batch	No. of Students	Date
1	TMU Intercollegiate Sports event	BDS & MDS	45	09.02.2018
2	Alumni Meet 2018	BDS & MDS	56	23.03.2018
3	ROCK ON VII 2018	BDS & MDS	550	25.03.2018-26.03.2018
4	4th Convocation	BDS & MDS	550	24.03. 2018
5	Teachers Day Celebration	BDS & MDS	550	05.09.2017
6	Mother language day celebration	BDS & MDS	550	21.02.2018
7	New Year celebration 2018	BDS & MDS	550	31.12.2017



College of Engineering

Established in 2008, the College of Engineering has emerged as a hub for academic excellence in engineering training. The college contributes to quality education in all disciplines of engineering and technical education, and helps meet the needs of industry for trained technical manpower with practical experience and sound theoretical knowledge.

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

#	Programme	Duration	Annual/Semester	Year of Introduction	Sanctioned Intake
1	B. Tech. Civil	4 Years	Semester	2009	60
2	B. Tech. Electrical	4 Years	Semester	2008	60
3	B. Tech. Electronics & Communication	4 Years	Semester	2008	60
4	B. Tech. Mechanical	4 Years	Semester	2008	60
5	B. Tech. Civil (L)	3 Years	Semester	2010	6
6	B. Tech. Electrical (L)	3 Years	Semester	2009	6
7	B. Tech. Electronics & Communication (L)	3 Years	Semester	2009	6
8	B. Tech. Mechanical (L)	3 Years	Semester	2009	6
9	B. Sc. (Hons.) Physics	3 Years	Semester	2011	60
10	B. Sc. (Hons.) Chemistry	3 Years	Semester	2011	60
11	B. Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics	3 Years	Semester	2011	60
12	M. Sc. Physics	2 Years	Semester	2012	30
13	M.Sc. Chemistry	2 Years	Semester	2012	30
14	M.Sc. Mathematics	2 Years	Semester	2012	30

TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT (PLEASE GIVE BATCH- WISE LIST)

#	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	B. Tech. First Year	90	2	92
2	B. Tech. Second Year	78	7	85
3	B. Tech. Third Year	102	7	109
4	B. Tech. Fourth Year	158	11	169
5	B. Tech. (Lateral Entry) Second Year	27	1	28
6	B. Tech. (Lateral Entry) Third Year	23	0	23
7	B. Tech. (Lateral Entry) Fourth Year	29	1	30
8	B.Sc. (Hons.) First Year	74	57	131
9	B.Sc. (Hons.) Second Year	32	28	60
10	B.Sc. (Hons.) Third Year	35	49	84
11	M.Sc. First Year	12	16	28
12	M.Sc. Second Year	8	11	19
	Total	668	190	858

STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR

#	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	B. Tech. Civil Engineering	29	0	29
2	B. Tech. Electronics & Communication Engineering	12	2	14
3	B. Tech. Electrical Engineering	14	00	14
4	B. Tech. Mechanical Engineering	35	0	35
5	B. Tech. (Lateral Entry) Civil Engineering	13	0	13
6	B. Tech. (Lateral Entry) Electronics & Communication Engineering	2	1	3
7	B. Tech. (Lateral Entry) Electrical	5	0	5
8	B. Tech. (Lateral Entry) Mechanical Engineering	7	0	7
9	B.Sc. (Hons.) Physics	10	11	21



	Total	203	76	279
14	M.Sc. Mathematics	4	1	5
13	M.Sc. Chemistry	6	9	15
12	M.Sc. Physics	2	6	8
11	B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics	33	21	54
10	B.Sc. (Hons.) Chemistry	31	25	56

FOREIGN STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

#	Batch	Country	Programme		No. of Studen	ts .
				Male	Female	Total
1	2017-18	Nepal	B. Tech.	1	0	1
2	2016-17	Nepal	B. Tech.	3	0	3
3	2015-16	Nepal	B. Tech.	3	0	3
4	2015-16	Bhutan	B. Tech.	3	0	3
5	2014-15	Nepal	B. Tech.	4	0	4

No. of Ph.Ds awarded during the Year

#	Name of Awardee	Topic	Discipline	Date of Award
1	Mr. Dinesh Kumar Misra	Designing a System for finger print image enhancement using filter	Computer Science & Engineering	Oct. 06, 2017
2	Mr. Rohit Sharma	Evolution in RFID Security to Building it in the Global Environment	Electronics & Communication Engineering	Oct. 06, 2017
3	Mr. Mohmmad Haroon	Designing a Framework for Dynamic load balancing in Distributed System	Computer Science & Engineering	Nov. 24, 2017
4	Mr. Deepak Asrani	Designing a framework for developing effective data warehousing solution with special reference to data mining and business intelligence	Computer Science & Engineering	Nov. 24, 2017
5	Mr. Manish Madhav Tripathi	Designing a Model to Improve Medical Image Watermarking	Computer Science & Engineering	March 05, 2018

FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED OUT IN SESSION 2017-18

#	Programme	Appeared	Passed
1	B.Sc. (Maths)	28	26
2	B.Sc. (Physics)	19	16
3	B.Sc. (Chem.)	36	29
4	B.Tech. (Civil) Lateral	13	7
5	B.Tech. Civil	50	28
6	B.Tech. (ME) Lateral	11	3
7	B.Tech. ME	68	35
8	B.Tech. EC	10	8
9	B.Tech. (EE) Lateral	3	3
10	B.Tech. EE	19	9
11	M.Sc (Chemistry)	10	9
12	M.Sc (Physics)	4	4
13	M.Sc (Mathematics)	5	5

FACULTY STRENGTH AS ON JULY 2017

	Department	No. of Faculty Members		
		Male	Female	Total
1	Mechanical	10	1	11
2	Civil	6	1	7
3	EEE	3	2	5



4	EC	5	1	6
5	Mathematics	6	1	7
6	Chemistry	7	1	8
7	Physics	2	2	4
8	Humanities	0	4	4
9	CS	4	1	5

FACULTY MEMBER(S) ADDED DURING THE SESSION

#	Name	Designation	Qualifications
1	Mr. Harshit Mahandra	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D. (Submitted)
2	Ms. Arushi Agarwal	Lecturer	M.Sc. physics
3	Dr. Bhasker soni	Assistant professor	Ph.D.
4	Dr. Jeevitesh Rajput	Assistant professor	Ph.D.
5	Mr. Saurabh singh	Assistant professor	M.Tech.
6	Mr. Sandeep Panchal	Assistant professor	M.Tech.
7	Mr. Umesh Kr. Singh	Assistant professor	M.Tech.
8	Ms. Priya Gupta	Assistant Professor	M.Tech.
9	Mr. Amit Kumar	Assistant Professor	M.Tech.

FACULTY MEMBERS ACQUIRED ADDITIONAL QUALIFICATION(S) DURING THE YEAR

#	Name	Designation	Department	Additional Qualification(s) Acquired
1	Dr. Bhasker R Soni	Assistant Professor	Physics	Ph.D.
2	Dr. Jeevitesh Rajput	Assistant Professor	Physics	Ph.D.

PRIZES/AWARDS WON BY FACULTY DURING THE YEAR

#	Name of Awardee	Description of Prizes/ Awards	Organization	Date	
1	Sakshi Singh (Assistant Professor, EC)	Best Research Paper Award	COT, Pantnagar, UK	26.11.2017	

FDPs, Workshops, Seminars, Conferences, Guest Lectures, Extension activities organized

#	Title	Nature of Activity	Level	Guest Speakers/ Resource Persons	Participants' Profile	Date
1	Soft Matter and Nano sciences	Guest Lecture	College level	Prof. Himadri, B. Bohidar, School of Physical Sciences, Jawaharlal Nehru University, Delhi	Faculty (12) and students (50)	03.04.2018
2	New Materials & Energy Efficient Technologies for Road Construction	Guest Lecture	College level	P K Jain	B.Tech. Civil IIIrd Yr & IVth Yr (110 students)	10.11.2017
3	Health Monitoring of Concrete Structures	Seminar	College level	G K Sahu (Sr Principal Scientist, CRRI, New Delhi), Er Shabbir Ul Hasan (Regional Manager, C&C North FOSROC Chemicals India Pvt. Ltd.)	B.Tech. Civil IInd Yr, IIIrd Yr & IVth Yr (155 students)	09.09.2017
4	loT Workshop	Workshop	College level	Niranjan Jyoti Borah, Raghvendra Kr Singh, Vineet Jaiswal	Open Workshop	Ongoing on Weekly Basis
5	ЮТ	FDP	College level	Entrench Electronics	15 Students	11.11.2017



6	Home and Industrial Automation	Seminar	College level	Sofcon	65 Students	16- 17/03/2018
7	Scope of Renewal Energy Resources	Workshop	College level	Mr. Soudip & Ishan Ghosh	60 Students	24- 29/07/2017
8	MATLAB: An Introduction	Workshop	College level	Mr. Bidyut Chatterjee	60 Students	23/06- 07/2017

FDPs/Conferences/Seminars/Workshops attended by Faculty Members outside TMU

#	Faculty Name	Seminar/Workshop		Organized by	Date	
1	Vijendra Singh Rawat	FDP on Capacity Building in Academics	National	Kumaun University at TMU	11.07.2018- 17.11.2018	
2	Vijendra Singh Rawat	International Conference on Advance Computing Science (ICAC-2018)	International	TMU	05.05.2018	
3	Dr. Alok Gahlot	NBA Accredation Short Term Course	National	NITTR Chandighar	23.07.2018- 27.07.2018	
4	Ms Indu Tripathi	Challenges in the way to National Consciousness: yesterday, today and tomorrow	National	K.G.K. (PG) Degree College, Moradabad	13.02.2018	

FACULTY ACTED AS RRESOURCE PERSON, PRESENTED PAPER(S) AT SOME CONFERENCE / WORKSHOP DELIVERED SEMINAR / GUEST / SPECIAL LECTURES OUTSIDE TMU

Faculty Name	Dept.	Purpose	ī	opic	Title	Level	Organised by	Date
Sakshi Singh	ECE	Paper Presentation	Design of Shaped Pat		AETSD-2017	National	COT, Pantnagar	Nov. 25-26, 2017

INDUSTRY-INSTITUTE INTERACTION

#	Students (Programme and Batch with no. of students)	Organization Visited	Objectives	Date
1	B.Tech (EE), 30	Nuclear Power Corporation Limited	Interaction and Information about Industry	10.11.2017
2	B.Tech (EE), 30	Central Power Research Institute, Noida	Interaction and Information about Industry	01.12.2017

FINAL PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS

#	Student's Name	Programme	Organization	Designation	Annual CTC Offered (Rs.)
1	Sweta Srivastava	B.Sc.	Bhilwara Infortech pvt. Ltd.	Software Engineer	1.8
2	Krishan Kumar Singh	B.Sc.	Genpact	Process Associate	1.35
3	Nishant Bhardwaj				
4	Akshita Upadhyay				
5	Pooja Yadav				
6	Sweta Srivastav				
7	Kritika Jain				
8	Richa Bhardwaj				
9	Sambhav Jain	B.Tech Civil	Lakshay Technology	Marketing	1.8
10	Eklabya Baghel		Solutions Pvt. Ltd.	Executive Trainee	
11	Sudhanshu				
12	Kapil Kumar				



13	Akshat Jain				
14	Naved Ahmad				
15	Parag Jain				
16	Naman Jain				
17	Nidhi Solanki	B.Sc. Chemistry	TATA BSS	Customer Service Associate	1.56-1.80
18	Pooja Yadav	B.Sc. Math	1	The Control State of the Control	
19	Akshita Bhardwaj				
20	Sweta Srivastava				
21	Richa Bhardwaj				
22	Abhey Jain	B.Tech ME			
23	Nayab Ahmad				
24	Nandan Sharma				
25	Balam Singh				
26	Vinayak Pandey				
27	Shoib Khan				
28	Abhey Srivastava				
29	Parag Jain				
30	Kishan Gond				
31	Minal Singh				
32	Sanskriti Jain	M.SC.	1		
33	Varsha Jain	Chemistry			
34	Mehvish				
35	Vikas	B.Tech Civil	Total Market Connect	Marketing	1.8
36	Jitendra Kumar	B.Tech EC	Pvt. Ltd.	Executive Trainee	
37	Vinod Kumar	B.Tech EC			
38	Akshay Mittal	B.Tech EEE			
39	Shubham Kumar	B.Tech EEE			
40	Rajkumar	B.Tech EEE			
41	Naman Jain	B.Tech ME			
42	Akram Ali	B.Tech ME			
43	Shubham Mishra	B.Tech ME			
44	Vinayak Pandey	B.Tech ME			
45	Akshat Jain	B.Tech ME		ŀ	
46	Parag Jain	B.Tech ME			
47	Naved Ahmad	B.Tech ME			
48	Dushyant	B.Tech ME			
49	Naman Jain	B.Tech ME	One-to One solution	Customer Service	1.8
50	Akram Ali	B.Tech ME		Associate	
51	Naman Jain	B.Tech ME			
52	Akshay Jain	B.Tech EEE	Tosha Internatinal Pvt. Ltd.	Analyst (R&D)	3
53	Suraj Dubey	B.Tech ME	Dhampur Sugar Mill	GTE	1.8
54	Nandan Sharma	B.Tech ME	Academia Group	Project Manager	2.4
55	Minal Singh			259	
56	Vinayak Pandey				
57	Naman Jain				
58	Vinayak Pandey	B.Tech ME	DMRK Infocad pvt. Ltd.	Site Engineer/	1.5
59	Rishabh Kr. Jain			Survey	
60	Parag Jain			*	
61	Akshay Ranjan				
62	Pinkey Gautam				



63 Jitendra Mohan				
64 Adnan Ahmad				
65 Manisha Ray				
66 Siddharth Jain	-			
67 Sophiyan	1			
68 Saurabh Jain	-			
69 Prateek Jain	1			
70 Aisha Moazzam	B.Sc.	Concentrix	Project Associate	2.6
71 Mansi	Chemistry	Concentrix	Troject Associate	2.0
72 Mehak	B.Sc. Physics	1		
73 Nishant Bhardwaj	B.Sc Math	-		
74 Sweta Bhardwaj	B.Sc Math	1		
75 Vinayak Pandey	B.Tech ME	Face Academy	Associate Trainer	2.64
76 Abhey Srivastava	D. I ECH IVIE	race Academy	Associate Traille	2.04
77 Nishant Bhardwai	B.Sc. Math	TCS	Software	1.8
78 Sweta Srivastava	B.Sc. Math	Wipro	Developer	1.0
79 Richa Bhardwaj	D.SC. WIATH	walpi u	Davelopel	
30 Akshita Bhardwaj				
	-			
Krishan Kumar SinghSupriya Singh	B.SC.	Dit Canny		
oz Suhiliða silliðu	Chemistry	Bit Canny		
83 Subhanshu	B.Tech	Acadecraft Pvt. Ltd.	Content writer	2.8
53 Submansilu	Mechanical	Acadecraft FVI. LIU.	CONTENT WINE	2.0
84 Balam Singh	B.Tech ME	Progressive	Project head	3
o i Dalam Sman	D. TECH IVIE	Development Society	Trojectneau	J
85 Mohsin Jauhar	B.Tech Cilvil	Cadd Centre	Associate Trainer	1.44
86 Akshay Mittal	B.Tech EEE			# 1.8 H.S
87 Subhanshu	B.Tech ME	1		
88 Shipransh Jain	B.Tech Cilvil	1		
B9 Akash	B.Tech Cilvil	1		
90 Satyam	B.Tech Cilvil	-		
91 Ankit Jain	B.Tech Cilvil	1		
92 Sivam Chauhan	B.Tech ME	1		
93 Vinayak Pandey	B.Tech ME	1		
94 Naman Jain	B.Tech ME	-		
95 Nandan Sharma	B.Tech ME	1		
96 Deepak Jain	B.Tech Cilvil	-		
97 Arpita Ray	B.Tech Cilvil			
98 Akshay Jain	B.Tech EEE	Hyper Filteration Pvt.	GTE	1.20
99 Sudhanshu	D. TECH LEE	Ltd	GIL	1.20
LOO Mohd. Nadim	B.Tech ME	Manlift India Pvt. Ltd.	Operation and	1.8
LO1 Nayab Ahmad	D. FECH IVIE	iviannit inula PVI. LIU.	Maintenance	1.0
.02 Guddu Singh	1		retaintenance	
THE RESIDENCE OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TWO IS NOT THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TWO IS N	1			
03 Mithun Singh 04 Dushyant	1			
STEERING 1000 // 11000	1			
LANCON DOMESTIC DOMESTIC DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PR				
at the same of the	D Tack CCC	Daharaniana	Tesigner	3.4
.07 Farzana	B.Tech EEE	Robo genious	Trainer	2.4
.08 Saurabh Jain	B.Tech Civil	Ansh Group of Engg and	Site Engineer	1.8
.09 Manisha Ray		GIS Solution		
L10 Arpita Ray	-			
111 Sanjaya Sedhain				



112	Akash Kumar
113	Mohsin Jauhar
114	Wajid Ali Khan
115	Abhishek Jain
116	Prateek Jain
117	Sophiyan
118	Dhirendra Pratap
119	Sandeep
120	Sambhav Jain
121	Ankit Jain
122	Umar Arshad
123	Adnan Ahmad
124	Rahul Rauniyar
125	Murad Mian
126	Jitendra Mohan
127	Pinkey Gautam
128	Navaljeet
129	Kuldeep Singh
130	Zaki Alam
131	Mohd. Taleem
132	Vikas Kumar
133	Farzana
134	Akshay Mittal
135	Manveer
136	Anmol

RESEARCH ARTICLES PUBLISHED BY FACULTY

#	Name of Author	Name of Co- Author(s), if any	Paper Title	Journal Details	ISSN	Journal Type
1	Varun K Singh	Binay. K Singh & Ajay K Singh	Exposure assessment of traffic-related air pollution on human health - a case study of a metropolitan city	Environmental Engineering and Management Journal February 2018, Vol. 17, No. 2, 335-342	1843-3707	Online & Print
2	Atri D. Tripathi	Asim Ahmad	Viscosities of Binary Liquid Mixtures of 1, 2-Dichloroethane with Pyridine, Dimethyl Sulfoxide, Acetone, Furan and Tetrahydrofuran at 303.15 K	American Journal of Engineering and Technology Management. Vol. 2, No. 6, 2017, pp. 87-92. Science PG USA	ISSN: 2575- 1948 (Print); ISSN: 2575- 1441 (Online)	Online & Print
3	R K Jain	Kamal Jain, S Rehan Ali	Modeling Urban Land Cover Growth Dynamics Based on Land Change Modeler (LCM) Using Remote Sensing: A Case Study of Gurgaon, India	Advances in Computational Sciences & Technology/Vol.10/Issue 9/2017/ Research India Publication	PISSN:0973- 6107 ISSN:0974- 4738	Online & Print
6	Ms Indu Tripathi	No	"Integration of Technology in ELT: Superhighway for Learning"	UGC approved Journal (serial No. 48406) - International Journal of Higher Education and	ISSN 2277 260X	Online



				Research (IJHER); Indexed Refereed Journal; Vol.:08, issue-02, July 2018, Page no318-321; Publisher: Dr Avnish Chauhan		
7	Dr Zareen Farooq	No	"Communicative Competency in English language teaching: ELT - A classroom study on its prospects and challenges"	UGC approved Journal – 2108; Jr. no. 49164; Rumination:International Journal; Vol:08, Issue-01, year 2017 Page No- 257-263; Publisher: Dr Ram Sharma	ISSN 222 99- 6751	Print
8	Manish Dhngra	Vaishali Dhingra, Prof. R.K. Mudgal	Safe and Healthy Work Environment: A Study of Artisans of Indian Metalware Handicraft Industry	Management and Labour studies, vol.42, issue 2	ISSN: 0258- 042X	Print

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

#	Subject/Discipline	Total No. of Titles	Total No. of Books	Total No.	of Journals
				National	International
1	Chemistry	392	1555	2	0
2	English	146	1917	0	0
3	Mathematics	548	2686	2	0
4	Physics	406	2116	2	0
5	Civil	366	2 99 5	6	0
6	Computer Science & IT	461	1852	6	0
7	Ec	450	4627	4	2
8	Management	179	819	0	0
9	Mechanical Engineering	683	7415	4	2
10	Eee	384	2001	4	2
11	General Book	58	73	0	0
12	Chemical	69	321	0	0
	Total	4142	28377	30	6

EDUCATIONAL TOURS / EXCURSIONS / VISITS ORGANIZED FOR STUDENTS

Program and Batch	No. of students	Place of Visit	Purpose/ Objective	Brief Description of visit	Date
B.Tech (ME) 2015- 16	50	TATA Motors Ltd., Pantnagar	Industrial visit	Students of B.Tech 2nd year and 3rd year visited to various shops of TML like frame, welding and assembly section and get the practical exposure about commercial vehicles manufacturing and assembly.	15.03.2018

SPORTS AND OTHER CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES ORGANIZED FOR STUDENTS

#	Event	Program and Batch	No. of Students	Date
1	Jaipuria Quiz	All batches	202	22.09. 2017
2	Engineer's Day	All batches	All Students	15th Sep 2017
3	Swachhata Pakwara Activities	All batches	30	01.09.2017-05.09.2017
4	Paryushan Parv	All batches	52	20.09. 2017
5	Mass Pledge	All batches	All Faculty	09.08.2017
6	Rock on	All batches	56	24.03.2018
7	Fresher's Party	2014-15	All Students	11.05.2018



College of Management

The college, established in 2001, from the beginning has been contributing to the develop-ment of business and society, by fostering leadership, nurturing entrepreneurial talent and stimulating research.

TMIMT, in partnership with industry, academic institutions, government and social sector, promotes sustainable businesses ful-filling collective needs of various stakeholders and the society at large. The college is a hub of multifaceted academic research and consultancy, and equips students with crucial skills and professional ethics needed to succeed in an increasingly intercon-nected and globalized world.

GOALS & OBJECTIVES

- O Provide instructions through contemporary curricular based on industry requirement.
- Undertake research in business and industry, and related disciplines.
- Collaborating and sharing of expertise with national and international organizations.
- Enhancing the Quality of Management Education to achieve Global Competitiveness.
- Prepare Entrepreneurs of high caliber.
- Produce socially responsible professionals.

MAJOR STRENGTHS

- Emphasis on industrial visits, case study method of learning, role plays, business news analysis, management and IT quizzes software development competitions, video conferencing.
- In house developed video cases
- Communication Labs equipped with Hi-tech software consisting of lessons on both oral and written communication to train the students.
- Separate ambience meant for personality development of the students.
- Corporate Resource Centre giving various placement opportunities to the students.
- Various live projects for students to inculcate practical learning.

ACADEMIC COLLABORATION

Organization (Name & Place)	Objectives & Areas of Collaboration	Duration	Date of MOU
Safeducate Learning Pvt. Ltd.	Impart educational programs	2017 onwards	19.06.2017

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

	Programme	Duration	Annual/ Semester	Year of Introduction	Sanctioned Intake
1	BBA	3 Years	Semester	2008	360
2	BBA (In Collaboration with I Nurture)	3 Years	Semester	2015	60
3	B.Com. (Hons.)	3 Years	Semester	2009	120
4	B.Com. Pass	3 Years	Semester	2011	60
5	MBA	2 Years	Semester	2008	150
6	MBA (In Collaboration with I Nurture)	2 Years	Semester	2015	60
7	MBA (In Collaboration with United Resources Pvt. Ltd.)	2 Years	Semester	2017	60
8	MBA (Logistics & Supply Chain Management in Collaboration with Safeducate Learning Pvt. Ltd.)	2 Years	Semester	2017	60

NEW PROGRAMME(S) INTRODUCED DURING THE

#	Programme	Duration	Annual/ Semester	Sanctioned Intake
1	MBA (Logistics & Supply Chain Management in Collaboration with Safeducate Learning Pvt. Ltd.)	2 Year	Semester	60



STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR

	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	BBA	187	79	266
2	BBA(I)	22	5	27
3	B.COM(H)	51	49	100
4	B.COM	47	20	67
5	MBA	69	70	139
6	MBA(C)	17	13	30

No. of Ph.Ds Awarded during the Year

#	Name of Awardee	Торіс	Discipline	Date of Award
1	Vaibhav Kumar	Comparative Analysis of Personnel Management in Public Sector Banks & Private Sector Banks	Management	19-03-2018
2	Satyendra Arya	A study of policies and practices of Carbon Credits Trading for Manufacturing Sector in India	Management	20-04-2018

FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED-OUT IN SESSION 2017-18

#	Programme	Appeared	Passed
1	B.Com. (Hons,)	120	116
2	B.Com.	50	41
3	BBA	160	150
4	MBA	128	110

UNIVERSITY TOPPERS (OVERALL PROGRAMME TOPPER) IN SESSION 2017-18

#	Programme	Name	Position
1	B.Com. (Hons.)	Shally Rana	Ĺ
		Maitri Sharma	11
		Kratika Agarwal	III
2	B.Com.	Varnita Saxena	
		Iram Naaz	II
		Priyal Jain	III
3	MBA	Nikita Dhall	ľ
		Nikita Jain	JI
		Khushboo Jain	III
4	BBA	Saglain Ahmed	Ĺ
		Nehul Jain	П
		Yashi Gupta	III

PRIZES/AWARDS WON BY STUDENTS

#	Name of Awardee	Programme & Session	Description of Prizes/Awards	Organization	Date
1	Prachi Sharma	BBA 2017-18	Techkriti 2018	ш	March 15-18, 2018
2	Prachi Sharma	BBA 2017-18	Certificate of merit- CRY child right	Internshala	May 09, 2018
3	Manu Yadav	BBA IV (2017-18)	Participation Certificate	IIT Roorkee	Oct. 26, 2017
4	Akshay Shadev	BBA IV (2017-18)		Thomso	
5	Preeti Kohli	BBA IV (2017-18)			
6	Samarth Gagneja	BBA IV (2017-18)	Udyamita Organizing Committee Certificate	TMIMT	Nov. 12, 2017



OTHER ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS / DISTINCTIONS BY STUDENTS

#	Name of Awardee	Programme & Session	Description of Achievements/Distinctions	Organization	Date
1	Bharat Sidana	BCH 2017-18	Participated in Marathon	Hindustan Press	04.02.2018
2	Prachi Sharma	BBA 2017-18	Certificate of Training-Digital Marketing	Internshala	15.07.2017
3	Prachi Sharma	BBA 2017-18	Certificate of Training- Business Communication Skills	Internshala	01.07.2018- 28.07.2018
4	Kopal Khanna	BBA IV (2017-18)	Certificate granted	SAP	07.03.2018
5	Mayank Bhardwaj				
6	Himanshu Khanna				
7	Mudit Chaudhary				
8	Shivam Kumar				
9	Aditi Chaudhary				
10	Apurva Gupta				
11	Akansha Gupta				
12	Vibhor Gaurav				
13	Ayushi Tyagi				
14	Ayush Agarwal	BBA IV (2017-18)	Certificate granted	NIFM	10.06.2018

FACULTY STRENGTH AS ON JULY 2017

	Department	No. of Faculty Members		
		Male	Female	Total
1	Management	17	17	34

FACULTY MEMBER(S) ADDED DURING THE SESSION

	Name	Designation	Qualifications
1	Parul Patrick	Tutor	MBA
2	Raghvendra Singh Kalchuri	Assistant Professor	MBA, NET
3	Saira Khatoon	Assistant Professor	MBA
4	Abha Tiwari	Assistant Professor	MA English
5	Rachana Saxena	Associate Professor	Ph.D
6	Deepti Raj Verma	Assistant Professor	MBA
7	Bhawna	Assistant Professor	MBA
8	Ratnesh Chandra Sharma	Assistant Professor	Ph.D
9	Nupur Goyal	Soft skils Trainer	MA
10	Manish Kumar	Assistant Professor	MBA, NET

PRIZES / AWARDS WON BY FACULTY DURING THE YEAR

#	Name of Awardee	Description of Prizes/ Awards	Organization	Date
1	Dr. Charu Agarwal	First mentorship prize in Udhyamita	TMIMT, TMU	28.10.2017
2	Dr. Rachana Saxena	Second mentorship prize in Udhyamita	TMIMT, TMU	28.10.2017

FDPs, Workshops, Seminars, Conferences, Guest Lectures, Extension Activities organised by the

COLLEGE DURING THE YEAR

	Title	Nature of Activity	Guest Speakers	Participants	Date
1	E-Commerce Industry	Guest Lecture	Mr. Abhay Sharma – HR Convergys India Services P. Ltd.	Total students- 155 (MBA, BBA, B.Com.)	Feb. 05-06, 2018
2	Challenges for	Guest	Mr. Anoop Solanki – HR	Total students-	Dec. 02,



	recruitment	Lecture	Tosha International	75(MBA)	2017
3	Growth of Herbal Healthcare Industry	Guest Lecture	Mr. Pranav Jyoti – CHRO VLCC Healthcare P. Ltd.	Total Sudents- 175 (MBA, BBA, B.Com., MHA)	Sep. 20, 2017
4	Marketing Strategies of SONY India Limited	Guest Lecture	Ms. Sonia Bhardwaj – HR –Admin Sony India Ltd.	MBA-45, BBA- 29, B.Com15	Sep. 09, 2017
5	SAP Implementation in industries	Guest Lecture	Ms. Divya Singh – Manager – HR & Operation Augur IT Consulting	Total students- 67 (MBA, BBA, B.Com.)	Sep. 05, 2017
6	Recruitment of Right Candidate	Guest Lecture	Ms. SakshiKanodia – Executive – HR Edge Telecom P. Ltd.	MBA-55, BBA- 44, B.Com13	Sep. 22, 2017
7	Opportunities in Life Insurance	Guest Lecture	Mr. Somnath Bose – AVP HR HDFC Achiever Life	MBA-66, BBA- 78, B.Com41	April 17, 2018
8	Customer Centric Businesses	Guest Lecture	Ms. Mudra Rastogi – Head HR Just Dial Ltd.	MBA - 105	Sep. 08, 2017
9	Role of Logistics & Shipping	Guest Lecture	Ms. Meha Gupta – HR Head AAJ Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.	MBA-78	Nov. 20, 2017
10	Business Process and Outsourcing	Guest Lecture	Ms. Ankita Sinha – HR Analyst ConcentrixDaksh Services P. Ltd.	MBA-49, BBA- 38, B.Com39	Feb. 20, 2018
11	Staffing Industry	Guest Lecture	Mr. Charankamal Singh – Staffing Specialist British Telecom	BBA-65, B.Com28	Feb. 21, 2018
12	Job Outsourcing	Guest Lecture	Mr. Praveen Srivastav – HR Specialist Randstad India Pvt. Ltd.	MBA, BBA, B.Com. 64	March 14, 2018
13	Guest Lecture on Opportunities in Banking	Guest Lecture	Mr. Saurabh Singh Parmar - Asst. Manager Students Relations Times Professional Learning (Times of India Group)	MBA- 75, BBA- 35, B.Com- 18	March 16, 2018
14	Gold Trade in India	Guest Lecture	Mr. Azmat Siddiqui – Franchise Owner Tata Tanishq	MBA-88	March 19, 2018
15	Guest Lecture on Online Businesses and presence of digital thoughts	Guest Lecture	Mr. Manas Kapoor – CEO Kaysons Education	MBA-88	April 03, 2018
16	Career in Logistics Company	Guest Lecture	Mr. Gaurav Gupta – HR Head Transport Corporation of India Ltd.	MBA-67, BBA- 19, B.Com28	20.04.2018
17	Education Marketing	Guest Lecture	Mr. Sungkrityayan Khan – Marketing Manager Extramarks Education P. Ltd.	MBA -91	23.04.2018
18	Business Process Management	Guest Lecture	Ms. GanikaNarang – HR Recruitment Genpact	Total Students- 116	24.04.2018
19	Job opportunities in Aviation Sector	Guest Lecture	Mr. Amandeep Singh – Executive Frankfinn Institute of Air Hostess Training	MBA-35, BBA- 48, B.COM-33	16.04.2018
20	Investment Market	Guest Lecture	Ms. Soni – HR Paisabazaar.com	Total Students- 85 (MBA, BBA, B.Com.)	04.05.2018
21	FDP on Capacity Building in Academics	FDP	Dr.B.L .Shah HRD Centre, kumaun University	Management Faculty	11.07.2018- 17.07.2018



FDPs/Conferences/Seminars/Workshops attended by Faculty Members outside TMU

	Faculty Name	Title	Level	Organised by	Date
1	Dr. Satyendra Arya	Workshop Title – Finance for All (Investment, Tax Saving, Finance and GST)	College	KIET School of Management, Ghaziabad	23.09.2017
2	Dr. Jyoti Puri	Management Development Programme	National	AMU	25.06. 2018
3	Dr. Saira Khatoon	International Seminar on International Terrorism, Tourism and Economic Health of the World	International	Faculty of Commerce & Research Studies	16.12.2017- 17.12.2017
4	Deepti Raj Verma	National Seminar on "Multi Disciplinary Innovations for Sustainability & Growth" Paper Title- "Issues & Challenges pertaining to the Growth of Retail sector in India"	Natioanl	Shree Ram Institute of Management & Technology	17.03.2018

FACULTY ACTED AS RESOURCE PERSON, PRESENTED PAPER(S) AT SOME CONFERENCE / WORKSHOP, DELIVERED SEMINAR / GUEST / SPECIAL LECTURES OUTSIDE TMU

#	Faculty Name	Торіс	Level	Organised by	Date
1	Dr. Saira Khatoon	Understanding the interaction between change and balanced scorecard	International	Royal Thimpu college, Royal University of Bhutan	01.07.2018- 02.07.2018
2	Dr. Saira Khatoon	Balanced scorecard perspectiv's impact on organizational performance	international	College of Computer Applications, Guru Kasha University, Punjab	20.11.2017

INDUSTRY-INSTITUTE INTERACTION

	Students (Programme and Batch)	Organization Visited	Objectives	Date
1	MBA-C 2nd Sem.	Parle Agro, Panipat	To learn Processes and	29.03.2018
2	MBA-G 2nd Sem.	Barclays Industry, Noida	manufacturing practices	28.03.2018
3	MBA-G 2nd Sem.			21.03.2018
4	MBA-G 2nd Sem.			22.03.2018
5	MBA-G 2nd Sem.			04.04.2018
6	MBA-G 2nd Sem.			11.04.2018
7	MBA-C 2nd Sem.			18.04.2018
8	MBA-C 2nd Sem.			19.04.2018
9	MBA-G 2nd Sem.	Disaster Management Workshop at DevSanskritiVishwaVidhyalaya, Haridwar	To learn techniques and rescue operations in situations of Diasters	05.03.2018 to 10.03.2018
10	MBA-C 2nd Sem.	Yakult Danone (I) Pvt. Ltd.	To learn Processes and manufacturing practices	28.11.2017

FINAL PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS

#	Student's Name	Program me	Organization	Designation	Annual CTC Offered (Rs.)
1	Deeksha Khaneja	MBA	Aaj Enterprieses Pvt. Ltd.	Management Trainee	3
2	Gunja Bhatia				
3	Aadhar Rastogi	MBA	Akash Residency	Sales Executive	1.8
4	Rajan Gupta	MBA	Apex Overseas Group	Supervisor	1.8



5	Megha Sachdeva	B.Com.(H)	Aryan International School	Office Assistant	1.86
6	Shivani Singh	B.Com.(H)	Auger It Consulting Pvt.	Management Trainee	3.6
7	Himanshu Mittal	MBA	Ltd.	Asso. Consultant SAP	1.8
8	Kajal Nijhawan	B.Com.(H)	Concentrix Daksh	Representative	2.2
9	Kirandeep Kaur		Services India Private		
10	Neeraj Sisodia		Ltd.		
11	Akash Kr. Rastogi	B.Com.(H)	Concentrix Daksh	Representative	2.61
12	Apoorv Gupta		Services India Private		
13	Arshita Pahwa		Ltd.		
14	Arushi Singhal				
15	Ashita Jain				
16	Harshit Sikka				
17	Megha Jain	B.Com.(H)	Concentrix Daksh	Representative	2.2
18	Megha Raj		Services India Private		
19	Pooja Singh		Ltd.		
20	Pranjul Porwal				
21	Rachit Khanna				
22	Rashi Chadha				
23	Sahil Bhandula		Concentrix Daksh		
24	Sakshi Jain				
25	Samia Kalam				
26	Shikha				
27	Shreya Sharma				
28	Shubhangi				
29	Surbhi Chaudhary				
30	Tanya Gupta				
31	Tarun Gupta				
32	Ujjawal Gautam	1			
33	Vaibhav Mishra				2.61
34	Vaibhav Narula				
35	Abhishek Kumar	B.Com.(P)		Representative	
36	Ankita Gangwar		Services India Private		
37	Ayushi Gupta		Ltd.		
38	Shivangi Tamta				
39	Bhavye Saran	BBA	Concentrix Daksh	Representative	2.61
40	Manjul Agarwal		Services India Private	*	
41	Naini Miglani		Ltd.		
42	Priti Pandey				
43	Rajat Kumar				
44	Sonali				
45	Umaid Ali Warsi				
46	Utkarsh				
47	Yashi Gupta				
48	Abdul Azeem				
49	Abhishek Kumar	1			
50	Akshima Jain	1			
51	Ankita Jain	МВА	Concentrix Daksh	Representative	2.61
52	Anmol Jain		Services India Private	07	
53	Ashish Francis	1	Ltd.		
54	Diksha Bharwdwaj	1	60/1958		
55	Jamshed Margub	-			



56	Jyotidwivedi				
57	Kajalrathor				
58	Kanika Agarwal				
59	Khushboo Jain				
60	Nikita Jain				
61	Pragya Jain				
62	Pritika Agarwal				
63	Ronak Jain				
64	Sonali Jain				
65	Shubham Jain				
66	Zainab Raza				
67	Taranjeet Kaur				
68	Tuba Farooque				
69	Maitri Sharma	B.Com.(H)	Convergys India Services	TSO/CCO	2.9
70	Sonal Shreya	BBA	Pvt. Ltd.	the days residue of Assert the	
71	Vishesh Bhora	BBA			
72	Himanshi Jain	МВА	Convergys India Services	Customer Care Officer	2.9
73	Srishti Sharma		Pvt. Ltd.		
74	Ishika Gupta	B.Com.(H)	Demographic Hr Services Hirin	Hiring Partner	3
75	Prachi Gupta	B.Com.(H)			
76	Agrimagoel	B.Com.(P)			
77	Saumya Narain	МВА	Edge Telecom Pvt. Ltd.	HR Assistant	3.5
78	Srishti Saxena		1372		
79	Sunidhi Jain				
80	Surbhi Jain				
81	Mansi Gaur	B.Com.(H)	Extramarks Education India P. Ltd.	Buseness Development Executive	7.5
82	Bhawna Yadav	ВВА	iliula F. Liu.	Representative	2.61
83	Astha Jain	MBA		Business Development	3
03	Astria Jairi	WIDA		Executive	3
84	Abdul Ahad Khan	BBA	Frankfinn Institute of Air	Tele Counselor	2.76
85	Jasmeen Kaur		Hostess Training		= 1.1070
86	Pavnish Singh		12.15.15.15.15.15.15.15.15.15.15.15.15.15.		
87	Rohit Pratap Singh				
88	Akansha Jain	MBA	Frankfinn Institute Of Air	Tele Counselor	2.76
89	Priya Thapa	-	Hostess Training		2.70
90	Shubham Jain	МВА	Galaxy Financial Sservice	Management Trainee	1.8
91	Aman Verma	B.Com.(H)	Indore Genpact	Process Associate	2.2
92	Yatharth Shukla	B.Com.(H)	Genpact	Process Associate Process Associate	1.3
93	Adarsh	B.Com.(H)	Genpact	Process Associate Process Associate	1.34
93	Ayushi Gupta	B.Com.(P)		Process Associate Process Associate	2.2
94 95	Parul Singh	MBA	Genpact	Process Associates Process Associates	2.2
96	Siddharth Jain	MBA	Genpact	Process Associates Process Associate	20000000
	The state of the s		Genpact Hdfc Life	A COLOR OF COLOR AND COLOR OF COLOR OF COLOR	1.34
97	Neelesh Jain	MBA	Hdfc Life	Smart Achiever	3
98	Pulkit Kumar Singh	MBA	Hdfc Life	Smart Achiever	3
nn	Ankit Kumar	MBA	Just Dial Ltd.	Certified Internet	2.59
99	As Calcal Lat			Consultant	
100	Avichal Jain				
100 101	Amir Khan		-		
100					



105	Shubham Jain	MBA	Just Dial Ltd.	Consultant	2.59
106	Alima Tasleem	МВА	Madeeha Educational Welfare Society	HR Assistant	1.8
107	Shagufta Khan	MBA	Mahalaxmi Motors - Mahindra	Customer Relationship Manager	1.2
108	Shubham Jain	MBA	Mindbench Consulting	HR Recruiter	1.5
109	Ashika Jain	MBA	Naukri.Com	Executive - Fast	2.92
110	Astha Jain	(1.10.20.00	0.0000000000000000000000000000000000000	Forward Sales	
111	Om Dev Bajaj				
112	Mohd. Faizi	ВВА	Oedipus Communications Pvt. Ltd.	Process Associate	1.8
113	Shivam Choudhary	B.Com.(H)	Paisabazaar Marketing	Asso. Sales Consultant	1.56
114	Ayushi Gupta	B.Com.(P)	And Consulting Pvt. Ltd.		
115	Nandaniverma	B.Com.(P)	957		
116	Amit Kumar	МВА	Paisabazaar Marketing And Consulting Pvt. Ltd.	Program Trainee	3.6
117	Isha Gupta	MBA	Paisabazaar Marketing	Asst. Sales Consultant	1.56
118	Lalit Mohan		And Consulting Pvt. Ltd.		
119	Mohd. Adnan		447		
120	Mohd. Danish				
121	Mohd. Ganee				
122	Mohd. Nadeem				
123	Prashant Yadav				
124	Priya Saxena				
125	Shanawaz Saleem				
126	Shobhit Jain				
127	Shuav Jafri				
128	Shubham Jain				
129	Sumit Kr. Singh				
130	Vaibhav Jain				
131	Animesh Jain	B.Com.(H)		Credit Card Sales	1.88
132	Muskan Saxena	B.Com.(H)		Officer	2.25
133	Heena Ansari	BBA			2.25
134	Mukti Jain	MBA	Randstad India Pvt. Ltd -	Branch Relationship	2.25
135	Priyanka Chaudhary	10000000	Sbi Credit Card	Executive	-35319
136	Pyalikhisa	BBA	RH International Ltd.	Management Trainee	1.85
137	Aditya Goel	B.Com.(H)	RSD Academy	Office Assistant	2.5
138	Shivam Agarwal	BBA	Shail Infratech Ltd.	Executive Marketing (Sales)	1.2
139	Jontysagar	B.Com.(H)	Shoppers Stop	Trainee CCA	1.8
140	Raushan Kumar	BBA			
141	Pankhuri Gupta	B.Com.(H)	Sony India Ltd	SBA	2.04
142	Pooja Jain				
143	Mir Faiz	BBA	Sony India Ltd	SBA	2.11
144	Waqar Ahmad	BBA	Sony India Ltd	SBA	1.8
145	Tanmay Jain	B.Com.(H)	Tata Tanishq Ltd.	Sales Trainee	1.44
146	Princy Jain	BBA	Tata Tanishq Ltd.	Sales Trainee	1.2
147	Upendra Gupta				
148	Yashkrit Pandey				
149	Rishabh Kr. Jain	MBA	Tosha International	Management Trainee	3
150	Devanshi Paisal	BBA	Transport Corporation Of India Ltd.	Management Trainee	2.65



151	Guddu Singh	ВВА	Transport Corporation Of India Ltd.	Process Associate	1.34
152	Varun Joshi	ВВА	Transport Corporation Of India Ltd.	Management Trainee	2.65
153	Anmol Jain	MBA	Transport Corporation	Management Trainee	3.15
154	Amrtesh Jain		Of India Ltd.	***	
155	Hitanshu Sharma				
156	Naman Jain				
157	Rishabh Jain				
158	Saurabh Jain				
159	Tabrez Qureshi				
160	Vasu Jain				
161	Chandra Pratap	МВА	Trendsetter Facilities & Technical Services Pvt. Ltd.	HR Assistant	1.8
162	Akash Kr. Jain	ВВА	Universal Esolutions Pvt. Ltd.	Process Associate	1.8
163	Shubham Sharma	BBA	Vfs Global Services Pvt. Ltd.	Officer-OWRC	1.93
164	Ambika Gautam	МВА	Vimal Transformer Corp.	General Manager	2.4
165	Sunidhi Saxena	MBA	Vimal Transformer Corp.	HR Manager	1.8
166	Naman Jain(2)	MBA	VLCC Healthcare Pvt. Ltd	Management Trainee	3.6
167	Shubham Jain	MBA			
168	Akansha Robin	B.Sc.(HSC)			
169	Akshika Mishra				
170	Amisha Singh				
171	Diksha Grover				
172	Malika Azam				
173	Shubhi Rastogi				
174	Somya Agarwal				
175	Tanya Agarwal				
176	Arpita Shrivastav	BBA			
177	Anamta Khan	МНА			
178	Baljinder Kaur	МНА			
179	Srashti Jain	MHA			
180	Diksha Jain	B.Com.(H)	Vsethi & Associates	Accounts Assistant	1.75
181	Worship Arora	MBA	Yamira Incorporation	Executive in Sales	1.8

RESEARCH ARTICLES PUBLISHED BY FACULTY

	Name of Author	Name of Co- Author(s), if any	Paper Title	Journal Details	ISSN
1	Dr. Satyendra Arya	Dr. Ajay Kumar Garg & Dr. R.K Mudgal	Social Implications of carbon credit trading- A case study	Springer, Switzerland/ Page no. 145-151	2198-7246
2	Dr. Satyendra Arya	Dr. Ajay Kumar Garg & Dr. R.K Mudgal	Impact of organisation's profile on carbon credits trading	International Journal Of Basic & Applied research / page no. 52- 67	
3	Dr. Saira Khatoon		Academic Stress among Professional Students: An Empirical Study	CU Global Management Review	23491078
4.	Dr. Saira Khatoon		Relationship between self- efficacy and personal	BVIMSR'S Journal of Management Research	0976-4739



			effectiveness: A study on the students of Aligarh Muslim University		
5	Dr. Saira Khatoon		Balanced scorecard perspectiv's impact on organizational performance	International Journal of enhance research in management & computer applications	2319-7471
6	Ms. Roma khanna	1	Gender discrimination and Women development	Journal of Commerce and Business Studies	0974-1879
7	Dr. Abha Tiwari	Dr. Vibha Tiwari	Transgressing the bar in quest for identity: A study in the perspective of the heroines Tagore's Ghare Baire and Premchand's Sevasadan	International Journal of English Language, Literature in Humanities Vol v,Aug 2017	2321-7065

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

	Subject/	Subject/ Total No. of Titles Total No. of Boo		Total No. of Journals	
	Discipline			National	International
1	Management	5660	14703	22	09



College of Computing Sciences & IT

The Teerthanker Mahaveer College of Computing Science and Information Technology, established in 2014, is a part of the commitment of the university to provide relevant, essential education to young, inquisitive minds. The College of Computing Sciences and Information Technology is the center for all Computer Science related programs run by colleges and departments across the university.

VISION

To accomplish academic excellence in the field of computer science and engineering, providing quality education and research for the development of society and nation.

MISSION

- To cultivate, share, and apply knowledge in computer science and interdisciplinary areas as well to
 inculcate professional, moral, social and ethical values in students to cope with challenges of the modern
 world.
- Major Strengths
- CCSIT has highly qualified faculty pool that is specialized in different areas of Computer Science.
- The College has world class infrastructure to provide all necessities to the students and the faculty. Spacious lecture halls, computer labs and seminar hall are very well equipped with all ultra-modern necessities to impart quality education.
- O CCSIT responsibilities are divided evenly among the faculties. There exist various committees to fulfill the purpose.
- CCSIT organizes various events for the overall development of students that include conferences, seminars, and workshops each academic year. Along with this various short term courses that include CISCO Networking, Oracle WDP, Java Essentials, IBM and Microsoft IT Academy being executed during summers every year.
- Students get the facility to refer to thousands of books from the college library for the subjects they are studying. Apart from this library has rich collection of international and national Journals, Magazines, Newspapers and various educational CDs/VCDs.
- CCSIT also uses academic e-Content for teaching and learning resources.
- O CCSIT also organizes two international conferences sponsored by IEEE, i-nurture, IBM.
- Students and faculty members are participating and qualifying various value added programs like NPTEL, CISCO, GATE, NET etc.
- CCSIT organizes many Faculty Development Program's and Workshops
- CCSIT also encourages students to develop emerging applications using latest tools and technologies. Further, institution is also evaluating the submitted projects and give award of Best Projects.
- Patenting process is also initiated by CCSIT.
- CCSIT is exploring/applied various projects from DST and other institution like IITR/agencies.
- CCSIT has also initiated Principal Excellence Award for academics.

HONOURS / DISTINCTIONS ACHIEVED BY THE COLLEGE

#	Description of Honours / Distinctions	Name of Organization	Date
1	College got first prize in Cultural program in University ROCK ON program	TMU	24.03.2018

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

#	Programme	Duration	Annual / Semester	Year of Introduction	Sanctioned Intake
1	M.Tech. (CSE)	2 yrs.	Semester	2008	18
2	B.Tech. (CSE)	4 yrs.	Semester	2008	120
3	B.Tech Lateral Entry (CSE)	3 yrs.	Semester	2009	12
4	MCA (Master of Computer Applications)	3 yrs.	Semester	2002	60
5	MCA 2nd Year Lateral Entry	2 yrs.	Semester	2010	120
6	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	3 yrs.	Semester	2012	90



7	B.Sc. (Animation)	3 yrs.	Semester	2011	30
8	BCA (Bachelor of Computer Application)	3 yrs.	Semester	2001	300
9	B.TechCSE Mobile Applications & Cloud Technologies Information Security & infrastructure Management Services) (In Collaboration with i-nurture)	4 yrs.	Semester	2015	120
10	B.TechCSE (Cloud & Mobile Based Applications Big Data & Analytics) (In Collaboration with IBM)	4 yrs.	Semester	2016	80
11	BCA (Mobile Applications & Web Technologies) (In Collaboration with i-nurture)	3 yrs.	Semester	2017	60
12	Ph.D.	Minimum 2	Semester	2010	(12)

NEW PROGRAMME(S) INTRODUCED DURING THE YEAR

#	Programme	Duration	Annual/Semester	Sanctioned Intake
1	BCA (Mobile Applications & Web Technologies)	3 yrs.	Semester	60
	(In Collaboration with i-nurture			

TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

#	Programme	Session	Male	Female	Total
1	M. Tech. (CSE)	2016-17	0	7	7
		2017-18	0	4	4
2	B. Tech. (CSE)		37	16	53
	+ B. Tech. Lateral (CSE)	2015-16	63	29	92
		2016-17	91	29	120
		2017-18	117	28	145
3	MCA (Master of Computer Applications)	2015-16	10	5	15
		2016-17	8	3	11
		2017-18	16	4	20
4	MCA 2nd Year Lateral Entry		34	13	47
		2017-18	30	25	55
5	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	2015-16	44	30	74
		2016-17	50	16	66
		2017-18	51	36	87
6	B.Sc. (Animation)	2015-16	18	08	26
		2016-17	15	08	23
		2017-18	5	12	17
7	BCA (Bachelor of Computer Application)	2015-16	137	39	176
		2016-17	182	64	246
		2017-18	202	76	278
8	BCA-MCA Integrated	2013-14	6	4	10
		2014-15	7	2	9
		2015-16	5	3	8
9	B.Tech. + B. Tech. Lateral. (CSE) (Mobile Applications & Cloud	2015-16	7	0	7
	Technologies) (Information Security & infrastructure	2016-17	18	2	20
	Management Services) (In Collaboration with i-nurture) (In Collaboration with I nurture)	2017-18	12	4	16
10	B.Tech. CSE	2016-17	25	5	30
	Cloud & Mobile Based Applications Big Data & Analytics (In Collaboration with IBM)	2017-18	18	9	27



11	BCA (Mobile Applications & Web Technologies) (In Collaboration with i-nurture)	2017-18	14	4	18
12	Ph.D.	2010-11	4	1	5
		2011-12	3	3	6
		2012-13		2	3
		2013-14	0	2	1
		2014-15	0	2	2
		2015-16	1	1 3 2	3
		2016-17	0		0

STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR

#	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	BCA	280	89	369
2	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	59	38	97
3	B.Sc. Animation	18	6	24
4	B.Tech. CSE	162	33	195
5	B.Tech. CSE Lateral	6	5	11
6	MCA (Master of Computer Applications)	22	4	26
7	MCA 2 nd Year Lateral Entry	36	30	66
8	M.Tech. CSE	2	4	6
9	B.Tech. CSE (In Collaboration with IBM) Cloud & Mobile Based Applications / Big Data & Analytics	26	5	31
10	B.Tech. CSE (In Collaboration with i-nurture)	21	4	25
11	B.Tech. CSE Lateral (In Collaboration with i-nurture)	0	1	1
12	BCA (Mobile Applications & Web Technologies) (In Collaboration with i-nurture	27	6	33
13	Ph.D.	0	0	0

NO. OF PH.DS AWARDED DURING THE YEAR

#	Name of Awardee	Topic	Discipline	Date of Award
1	Nirmala Sharma	Design and implantation to access the content of data warehouse through data analysis tools	Computer Applications	08/06/2017
2	Amit Jain	An analytical study for the development of advanced software reengineering techniques for legacy system migration to service-oriented architecture	Computer Applications	25/11/2017

FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED-OUT

#	Programme	Appeared	Passed
1	MCA+MCA(Lat)	60	55
2	ICA (BCA+MCA)	10	9
3	M.Tech. (CS)	7	6
4	B.Tech. (CS)_Lat	5	4
5	B.Tech. CS	52	40
6	B.Sc. (Animation)	22	18
7	B.Sc. (CS)	71	63
8	BCA	175	147

PRIZES/AWARDS WON BY STUDENTS

#	Name of Awardee	Programme & Session	Description of Prizes/Awards	Organization	Date
1	Simran Ali	MCA	Best Project-Read Anytime App	CCSIT, TMU	13.04.2018



2	Karan Jain	MCA	Best Project-Hydra Mail for Blind	CCSIT, TMU	13.04.2018
3	Manoj Kumar, Karshnik Singh	MCA	Best Project-Daily Report Dash Board	CCSIT, TMU	13.04.2018
4	Laiba Faraz, Aniket Kumar Singh, Iqra Ameen, Monika Saxena	B.Sc. Animation	Best Project-Love Never Dies	CCSIT, TMU	13.04.2018
5	Kushagra	BCA	Best Project-Killing Kobra	CCSIT, TMU	13.04.2018
6	Tushar Singh Bhati, Shankit Singh, Akansha Gupta	BCA	Best Project-Swatch Bharat Abhiyan	CCSIT, TMU	13.04.2018
7	Jilani	ICA	Charu Search Engine	CCSIT	10.06.2018
8	Ben	B.Sc. (H) CS	Blind Stick	CCSIT	25.06.2018

#	Name of Awardee	Programme	Description of Achievements / Distinctions	Organization	Date
1	Akshay Kumar Siddhu	MCA	E-Quiz(Impulse-2018)	Amrapali Institute, Haldwani	17.03.2018
2	Pratiksha Kaushik	BCA			
3	Sidharth Jain	B.Tech. CSE	C- TWISTER	ITS Ghaziabad (I.T.S	21.04.201
4	Dimple Bhatera	B.Tech. CSE	JAVA JUNKIES	National IT Convention)	
5	Rishabh Jain	B.Tech. CSE	JAVA JUNKIES		
6	Himanshu & Riya	B.Tech. CSE	IT QUIZ		
7	Naman & Harsh	B.Tech. CSE	IT QUIZ		
8	Kinshuk Rastogi & Paras Rastogi	B.Tech. CSE	PROJECT PRESENTATION		
9	Siddharth Jain & Ritika Jain	B.Tech. CSE	DUET DANCE	ITS Ghaziabad(I.T.S National IT Convention)	21.04.2018
10	Chetan Prajapati	B.Tech IBM	SOLO SINGING		
11	Hemant Jain	B.Tech. CSE	Cloud computing	NPTEL	22.10.2017
12	Uttam Pandey				
13	Akash Singh				
15	Sambhav Kumar Jain				
28	Lokesh	B.Tech CSE	Cloud computing	NPTEL	15.03.2018
29	Poorvi Jain				
30	Pratik	11			
31	Syed Nabeegh Hasan				
32	Areeb Ali	**			
33	Nitin Kumar Kashyap				
14	Vishal Jain	B.Tech. CSE	Introduction to internet of	NPTEL	22.10.2017
16	Kumar Sri Harsh		things		
17	Aditya Anand				

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18



18	Kumar Sri Harsh	B.Tech. CSE	Programming, Data Structure and Algorithm using Python	NPTEL	15.03.2018
19	Shubhi Jain				
20	Rohit Jain				
21	Akansha				
22	Anurag				
23	Aditi Agarwal				
24	Hemant Jain				
25	Malav Jain				
26	Shefali Jain				
27	Vishal Jain				
34	Uttam Pandey	B.Tech CSE	DBMS	NPTEL	15.03.2018
35	Rajat Jain				
36	Naman Jain				
37	Aman Jain				
38	Vaibhav Jain				
39	Gangan Deep				
40	Shiv Sagar	MCA	Problem solving using C	NPTEL	15.03.2018
41	Nitin Kumar	B.Tech. CSE	Cryptography & Network Security	NPTEL	15.03.2018

FACULTY STRENGTH AS ON JULY 2017

#	Department	No. of Faculty Members			
		Male	Female	Total	
1	CCSIT	42	15	57	

FACULTY MEMBER(S) ADDED DURING THE SESSION

#	Name	Designation	Qualifications
1	Yatish Jain	Assistant Professor	M.Tech.
2	Deepti Aggarwal	Assistant Professor	M.Tech.
3	Atiba Qamar	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.
4	Ajay Chakravarty	Assistant Professor	M.Tech.
5	Shahana Makhdoom	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.
6	Neeraj Kumar Verma	Assistant Professor	M.Tech.
7	Shivani Kundu	Assistant Professor	M.Tech.
8	Vishvajeet Dutta	Tutor	MA

FACULTY MEMBERS ACQUIRED ADDITIONAL QUALIFICATION(s) DURING THE YEAR

#	Name	Designation	Department	Additional Qualification(s) Acquired
1	Deepak Kumar	Assistant Professor	CCSIT	NET- 2017
2	Ajay Rastogi	Assistant Professor	CCSIT	NET- 2017
3	Randeep Kr. Sahu	Assistant Professor	CCSIT	NET- 2017
4	Mr. Ashish Bishnoi	Cloud Computing Course	NPTEL	AugNov 2017
5	Mr. Ashish Bishnoi	Information Security Course	NPTEL	FebApril 2018
6	Mr. Ashish Bishnoi	Artificial Intelligence Course	NPTEL	JanApril 2018
7	Mr. Priyank Singhal	Introduction to Internet of Things	NPTEL	Aug - Oct 2017
8	Mr. Priyank Singhal	Cloud Computing Course	NPTEL	Jan - Apr 2018
9	Ms Anu Sharma	Social Networks	NPTEL	July - Oct 2017
10	Mr. Vinay Prakash	Cloud Computing Course	NPTEL	July - Oct 2017



PRIZES / AWARDS WON BY FACULTY DURING THE YEAR

#	Name of Awardee	Description of Prizes. Awards	Organization	Date
1	Dr. R.K. Dwivedi	Outstanding Award for Professional Activity	i-Nurture Pro	29.12.2017
2	Dr. Dansih Ather	Active SPOC	NPTEL	15.12.2017
3	Dr. Dansih Ather	Active SPOC	SWYAM NPTEL	12.06, 2018

OTHER ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS / DISTINCTIONS BY FACULTY DURING THE YEAR

#	Name of Awardee	Description of Achievements. Distinctions	Organization	Date
1	Dr. Dansih Ather	Elevation to the grade of Senior Member	IEEE US	07.03.2018
2	Dr. Ambuj K. Agarwal	Elevation to the grade of Senior Member	IEEE US	07.03.2018
3	Dr. Ashendra Kumar Saxena	Elevation to the grade of Senior Member	IEEE US	07.03.2018

FDPs, Workshops, Seminars, Conferences, Guest Lectures, Extension Activities organised by the college during the year

#	Title	Nature of Activity	Level	Guest Speakers. Resource Persons	Participants' Profile	Date
1	Workshop on Machine Learning	workshop	National	Mr.Manish Joshi Mr.Amit kr vishnoi	Faculty(42)	24.07.2017
2	Workshop on yoga and anti-addiction	workshop	National	Dr.Navin Pandey	Students(200)	24.08.2017
3	One day workshop on Android	workshop	National	Mr.Anuj Johri	Students(80)	08.09.2017
4	Workshop on agile & scrum technology	workshop	National	Ms.swati vishnoi	Faculty(45)	07.10.2017
5	Workshop on IOT	workshop	National	Dr.Rajiv Kumar	Students(120)	09.10.2017
6	Workshop on ethical hacking	workshop	National	Dr.Rajiv Kumar	Students(120)	30.11.2017
7	Workshop on Key Result Area	workshop	National	Mrs. Rashmi jain	faculty(45)	5.12.2017
8	Workshop on Personality Assessment	workshop	National	Prof.R.K Mudgal	faculty(55)	20.12.2017
9	SMART International Conference	Conference	International	Dr.Danish Ather	Faculty (75)	29.12.2017
10	Workshop on project development	workshop	National	Mrs.Rashmi jain	faculty(50)	15.01.2018
11	Faculty development program on Adobe Flash	FDP	National	Mr.Pradeep Kr Gupta	Faculty(45)	22.01.2018
12	Expert talk on Machine Learning	Guest Lecture		Mr.Ayush Mudgal	Faculty(45)	24.01.2018
13	Workshop on Data Science	workshop	National	Mr.Jagdish Prasad	Faculty(45)	10.02.2018
14	Faculty development program on Pattern Recognition	FDP	National	Mr.Sushil Kumar	Faculty(45)	16.03.2018
15	Workshop on Java	workshop	National	Mr.Ranu Mishra	Students(180)	05.04.2018
16	Workshop on cloud technology	workshop	National	Mr.Pramod Vishvakarma	Students(45)	14.04.2018
17.	Workshop on Information security	workshop	National	Mr.Pramod Vishvakarma	Students(50)	21.04.2018
18	Workshop on IOT	workshop	National	Mr.Vinay Prakash	Students(50)	27.4.2018



19	Workshop on ethical hacking	workshop	National	Mr.Pramod Vishvakarma	Students(50)	3.5.2018
20	ICAC 18 International conference	Conference	International	Mr.Namit Gupta	Faculty(65)	25.05.2018
21	Faculty development program on Introduction to data scince using Python and R tool	FDP	National	Mr.Devashish Kumar	Faculty(45)	25.07.2018

FDPs / CONFERENCES / SEMINARS / WORKSHOPS ATTENDED BY FACULTY MEMBERS OUTSIDE TMU

#	Faculty Name	Title of FPD.Conference. Seminar.Workshop	Level	Organised by	Date
1	Prof. Rakesh Kumar Dwivedi	Pattern Recognition and Image Analysis	National	IIT Roorkee & MHRD	15.12.2017- 20.12.2017
2	Dr. Rajeev Kumar	Kumar			
3	Dr. Asendra Kr. Saxena	NS-3	National	Amity University Jaipur	04.12.2017- 09.12.2017
4	Dr. Ambuj Kumar Agarwal				
5	Dr. Danish Ather				
6	Dr. Rajeev Kumar	New NAAC Accreditation Process and Benefits	National	The Institute of Business Management and Rural Development (IBMRD) Ahmednagar	06.03.2018
7	Deependra Rastogi	Optimization in Engg.	ngg. National	CSIR IIT Roorkee	25.08.2017
8	Neeraj Kumari				
9	Ranjana Sharma				
10	Deependra Rastogi	Big Data With Hadoop	National	Tula's Institute Dehradun, Electronic and ICT	02.01.2018- 07.01.2018
11	Rupal Gupta'			Academy, IIT Roorkee	
12	Deependra Rastogi	Internet of Things (IOT)	National	Tula's Institute Dehradun, Electronic and ICT Academy, IIT Roorkee	14.01.2018- 18.01.2018
13	Rupal Gupta	Advances in Speech Technology: A way towards	National	MSIT Delhi	27.11.2017- 28.11.2017
14	Mohan Vishal Gupta	intelligent human computer interaction			
15	Dr. Megha Sharma	Service Improvement, innovations & Marketing	National	IMS Ghaziabad	19.12.2018
16	Dr. Megha Sharma	Total Quality Management &ISO9001:2015	National	NITTTR, Chandigarh	05.03.2018- 09.03.2018

FACULTY ACTED AS RESOURCE PERSON, PRESENTED PAPER(S) AT SOME CONFERENCE / WORKSHOP, DELIVERED SEMINAR / GUEST / SPECIAL LECTURES OUTSIDE TMU

#	Faculty Name	Purpose	Title of Conference	Level	Organised by	Date
1	Dr. R.K. Dwivedi	Session Chair, Resource Person	ICMLCI-2017	International	Shri Mata Vaishno Devi University	28.09.2017- 29.09.2017
2	Dr. R.K. Dwivedi	Session Chair, Resource Person	UPCON- 2017	International	GLA University Mathura	26.10.2017- 28.102017
3	Dr. R.K. Dwivedi	Session Chair, Resource Person	IoT-SIU 2018	International	BIAS Bhimtal	23.02.2018- 24.02.2018
4	Dr. Danish Ather	Session Co-Chair,				



		Resource Person				
5	Dr. Rajeev Kumar	Session Chair, Resource Person				
6	Dr. Danish Ather	Session Chair,	INDIACom-	International	BVICAM New Delhi	15.03.2018
7	Dr. Ashendra Kr. Saxena	Resource Person	2018			
8	Dr. R. K. Dwivedi					
9	Dr. Rajeev Kumar	Resource Person	New NAAC Accrediation Process and Benefits	National	IBMRD Pune	06.03.2018- 07.03.2018

FINAL PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS

#	Student's Name	Programme	Organization	Designation	Annual CTC Offered (Rs.
1	Naman Jain	B.Tech. (CSE)	Adeptia India	Software Trainee	2.16
2	Vishal Kumar Tiwari	Integrated BCA-MCA	Agile Softech	Trainee Software	2.4
3	Ataur Rahman			Engineer	
4	Teena Sharma	MCA (Lateral)	Agile Softech	Trainee Software	2.4
5	Mohd Javed			Engineer	
6	Saif Ali			3000	
7	Mohd. Nazim				
8	Dimple Bhatera	B.Tech. (CSE)	Avissol	Trainee Software	2.52
9	Paras Rastogi			Developer	
10	Dimple Bhatera	B.Tech. (CSE)	Bhilwara	Analyst	1.8
11	Nandini Bhardwaj	MCA (Lateral)	Infotechnology Ltd		
12	Simran Ali	MCA (Lateral)	46%		1
13	Shivam Sharma	MCA (Lateral)	Collabera Technologies	Software Engineer	2.25
14	Rajat Singhal	B.Sc. Hons. (CS)	Concentrix	Representative	2.6
15	Shivam Gupta	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
16	Shubham Jain				
17	Abhishek Sharma				
18	Priya Agarwal	BCA	Concentrix	Representative	2.6
19	Rupal Pandey				
20	Abhishek Jethi				
21	Aryan Agarwal				
22	Meghna Kaushik				
23	Meenakshi Jain				
24	Mohd Shikeb Ishaq				
25	Aashi Rastogi				
26	Shubham Verma				
27	Piyush Jain				
28	Yash Gupta				
29	Ankit Chauhan				
30	Pushpit Saxena				
31	Akhilesh Bhatnagar				
32	Gunjan Garg				
33	Daljeet Singh				
34	Tanul Jain				
35	Rajat Singhal	B.Sc. Hons. (CS)	Convergys	Technical Support	2.9
36	Rupal Pandey	BCA	39	Associate	
37	Meghna Kaushik	THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TWO IS NOT THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TWO IS NAMED IN COLUMN TW			



38	Mohd Shikeb Ishaq				
39	Udita Singh				
40	Aashi Rastogi				
41	Ashutosh Kumar Giri	B.Tech. (CSE)	Daffodil Software	Jr. Associate - IT	3.3
42	Isha Jain	B.Tech. (CSE)	Data Infovision	Software Trainee	3
43	Dimple Bhatera	2.1.23(322)	2 4.9 11113 1191911	2011110 2 1190112	*
44	Vivek Kumar				
45	Shaurya Jain				
46	Askari Mehdi				
47	Abhijeet Kumar				
48	Ana Khan	Integrated BCA-MCA	•		
49	Vishal Kumar Tiwari				
50	Nandini Bhardwaj	MCA (Lateral)			
51	Karan Kumar Jain	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			
52	Abhishek Rastogi	B.Sc. (Animation)	Designco	Photographer	1.8
53	Jaideep K Nayak	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			1.44
54	Prachi Gupta				1.2
55	Inderjeet Singh	B.Tech. (CSE)	Designing Kart	Sales Executive	3
56	Shehnaj Ansari	B.Sc. (Animation)	Digitoonz Media	Cleanup Artist	0.96
57	Shabnam Ansari				5.55
58	Dimple Bhatera	B.Tech. (CSE)	Dukami Enterprises	Software	2.16
59	Vishal Kumar Tiwari	Integrated BCA-MCA		Engineer-Trainee	TATE OF
60	Dhurub Saxena	Integrated BCA-MCA		Security Sec	
61	Teena Sharma	MCA (Lateral)			
62	Apoorva Jain	B.Tech. (CSE)	Experis IT Pvt Ltd	Software Engineer Trainee	2.16
63	Shaurya Jain	B.Tech. (CSE)	Face Academy	Interns-Trainee	2.64
64	Dimple Bhatera	B.Tech. (CSE)	Genpact	Process Associate	1.6
65	Mohd Shikeb Ishaq	BCA	Genpact	Process Associate	1.35
66	Simran Ali	MCA (Lateral)	Genpact	Process Associate	1.9
67	Pulkit Kumar	BCA	Goofy Info Systems Pvt Ltd	Virtual Assistant	1.8
68	Abhishek Kumar	MCA (Lateral)	Mify Solutions Pvt Ltd	Email Marketing Executive	1.44
69	Navdeep Tyagi	MCA (Lateral)	NGI Ventures Pvt Ltd	Software Trainee	0.96
70	Aditya Jain	B.Tech. (CSE)	Optimus Information	Software Engineer Trainee	3
71	Anshika Mathur	BCA	Parakite Solutions	PHP Software Developer	0.6
72	Deepak Jain	BCA	Parakite Solutions	PHP Software Developer	0.6
73	Rishika Jain	B.Sc. Hons. (CS)	Pie Infocomm	Junior Software	2.4
74	Dimple Bhatera	B.Tech. (CSE)	A. Warner Market Million	Developer	
75	Shaurya Jain	B.Tech. (CSE)			
76	Paras Rastogi	B.Tech. (CSE)			
77	Ashutosh Kumar Giri	B.Tech. (CSE)			
78	Sourabh Jain	B.Tech. (CSE)			
79	Priyanka Jain	B.Tech. (CSE)			
80	Naman Jain	B.Tech. (CSE)			
81	Diksha	Integrated BCA-MCA			
82	Nandini Bhardwaj	MCA (Lateral)			
83	Injila Mariam	MCA (Regular)			



84	Akshat Jain	ВСА	Rishabh Foam Pvt. Ltd	IT Assistant	0.6
85	Raj	B.Sc. (Animation)	Shiv Advertising	Graphic Designer	0.7
86 Karishma Kumari		B.Sc. (Animation)	Siabak Creativo	Graphic Designer	1.2
87	Meenakshi Jain	BCA	Soaring Enterprises	Software Trainee	1.8
88	Dimple Bhatera	B.Tech. (CSE)	Sony India	Tech Support	1.8
89	Shaurya Jain				
90	Paras Rastogi				
91	Swapnil Jain				
92	Aditya Jain				
93	Deepanshi Jain				
94	Ayush Jain				
95	Kinshuk Rastogi				
96	Satyam Pandey				
97	Arpit Kumar				
98	Kumari Archana	B.Tech. (CSE)	Sony India	Sales Brand	2.04
99	Visha Garg	327 %		Ambassadar	
100	Muskan Saxena	B.Sc. (Animation)	Syllabus Technologies	Graphic Designer	1.2
101	Priya Agarwal	BCA	Tata BSS	CCE Operations	1.57
102	Rupal Pandey	at a second		The state of the s	
103	Abhishek Jethi				
104	Aryan Agarwal				
105	Meghna Kaushik				
106	Tushant Bhatnagar				
107	Meenakshi Jain				
108	Ana Khan	Integrated BCA-MCA	Tata BSS	CCE Operations	1.57
109	Vishal Kumar Tiwari	The control of the second of t	100000000000000000000000000000000000000	ARTHOUGH BROOM CHARGETTO CTERRESTERS	5000000000
110	Tarun Parashar				
111	Neetu Chhabra	MCA (Lateral)	Tata BSS	CCE Operations	1.57
112	Simran Ali				
113	Ritika Negi				
114	Amir Khan				
115	Rajat Singhal	B.Sc. Hons. (CS)	TCS	Graduate Trainee	1.93
116	Rupal Pandey	BCA			
117	Yash Gupta	BCA			
118	Aditi Gautam	B.Sc. Hons. (CS)			
119	Pushpit Saxena	BCA			
120	Shubham Jain	B.Sc. Hons. (CS)	TCS Ignite	Graduate Trainee	1.89
121	Priyanshi Jain	B.Sc. Hons. (CS)	15.11.4		1.00
122	Abhishek Jethi	BCA			
123	Shubham Verma	BCA			
124	Devesh Kr. Shukla	BCA			
125	Tushant Bhatnagar	BCA	Tech Mahindra	Customer Support	2.05
126	Anshika Mathur	DCA	recentification of	Associate	2.03
127	Aditi Vishnoi				
128	Anant Kumar Verma				
129	Leepika Gill				
130	Shubhangi Rastogi				
SECOND DES	- Alexander Alexander				
131	Aman Sharma Shubham Bhandari	MCA (Lateral)	Tech Mahindra	Associate	1.45
132			. IGCO MUDDINGED	ACCOCITE	1115



134	Hira Saifi	BCA	uCertify	Application	2.64	
135	Tarun Parashar	Integrated BCA-MCA		Developer		
136	Ujjwal Singhal	B.Tech. (CSE)	Varun Capitals Services Ltd	Software Engineer	2.4	
137	Raghuraj Singh	B.Sc. (Animation)	VTS Creations	2D Flash	1.2	
138	Ashish Pal			Animator		
139	Mamta Chauhan	B.Sc. (Animation)	VTS Creations	2D Flash Animator	1.2	
140	Rishika Jain	B.Sc. Hons. (CS)	Wipro	Student-	2.4	
141	Rajat Singhal			Technologies	Computer	
142	Shivam Gupta				Application	
143	Anjali Rana					
144	Pragati Gupta					
145	Muskan Mittal					
146	Priyanshi Jain					
147	Kamal singh					
148	Ayush Chauhan					
149	Geetanjali Rawat					
150	Akansha Sharma					
151	Aashi Rastogi	BCA	Wipro	Student-	2.4	
152	Yash Gupta		Technologies	Computer		
153	Pushpit Saxena			Application		
154	Shivam Arora			240		
155	Shivam Saxena					

RESEARCH ARTICLES PUBLISHED BY FACULTY

#	Name of Author	Name of Co- Author(s)	Paper Title	Journal Details	Journal Type
1	Anu Sharma, MK Sharma, RK Dwivedi	M.K. Sharma, RK Dwivedi	Literature Review and Challenges of Data Mining Techniques for Social Network Analysis	Advances in Computational Sciences and Technology (ACST).	Online
2	Harshita Singh	Swapnil Singh, Parag Agarwal, Poonam Tandon Rohan D. Erande, Dattatraya H. Dethe	Structure and Spectroscopic analysis of indole alkaloids: Molecular dockig and DFT approach	Journal of Molecular Structure	Online
3	Thangavel Karthick	Poonam Tandon; Swapnil Singh; Parag Agarwal; Anubha Srivastava,	Characterization and intramolecular bonding patterns of busulfan: Experimental and quantum chemical approach	Spectrochimica Acta Part A: Molecular and Biomolecular Spectroscopy	Online
4	Ram Kumar	T. Karthick , Poonam Tandon, Parag Agarwal, Anthoni P Menezes , A Jayarama	Study of a novel nonlinear optical material :3-(4-nitrophenyl)-1- (pyridine-3-yl) prop-2-en-1-one using vibrational spectroscopy and density functional theory	Journal of Molecular structure	Online
5	Karan Kumar Jain	Amit Kumar2	A Comprehensive Study of Nokia Morph	International Journal of Research Trends in Computer Science & Information	Online



				Technology (IJRTCSIT)	
6	Amit Kumar	Dr. Naveen Tewari2,Dr. Rajeev Kumar3	A Comprehensive Study of Lip Controlled Human Computer Interface using Machine Learning	International. Journal of Engineering Research and Application (UGC Approved Journal)	Online
7	Priyank Singhal		Business Process Automation with Workflow Technologies: A Study	URTCSIT	Online
8	Dr. R.K. Dwivedi		Autonomous Deployment and Adjustment of Nodes in UWSN to achieve Blanket Coverage (ADAN- BC	International Journal of Information Technology	Online
9	Dr. R.K. Dwivedi		Methodology for the Perseverance to Node Mobility Issues in Underwater Sensor Network (UWSN	International Journal on Future Revolution in Computer Science & Communication Engineering (UFRSCE),	Online
10	Dr. R.K. Dwivedi		LRCLE- Location finding algorithm to Reduce Communication cost and Localization Error for acoustic Sensor Nodes in UWSN	International Journal of Electrical and Computer Engineering (IJECE)	Online
11	Dr. R.K. Dwivedi		CDA-Clone Detection Algorithms in Under Water Wireless Sensor Networks	International Journal of Computer Science and Information Security	Online
12	Dr. R.K. Dwivedi		Load balancing in Underwater Wireless sensor network using Clustering approach	IJETAE	Online
13	Dr. R.K. Dwivedi		Femtocell Technology	URTCSIT	Online
14	Mr. Manish Joshi	Dr. Bhumika Gupta, Dr. Ambuj Kumar Agarwal	A Review on Different Techniques of Fractal Image Compression	international Journal of Advanced Research in Computer Engineering & Technology (IJARCET)	Online
15	Hina Singh	Dr.Ambuj kumar Agarwal	Proposed Algorithm on Image Fringe Steganography for Security Measure	IEEE	Online
16	Mr. Manish Joshi	Dr. Ambuj Kumar Agarwal , Dr. Bhumika Gupta	Fractal Image Compression and it's techniques-A Review	Springer	Online
17	Dr Ambuj Kumar Agarwal	Paras Jain	Review Paper on Digital Marketing	IEEE	Online
18	Shambhu Bharadwaj	Dr. Achal Kumar Goyal	Requirement Engineering for the Development of Agent Oriented Data Warehouse	International Journal of Computer Sciences and Engineering	Online



19	Neeraj Chauhan	Dr.Ashutosh Kr. Bhatt 2 ,Prof Rakesh Kumar Dwivedi3, Prof. Rajendra Belwal4	Physical Parameters Extraction of Fruit Mango Using Image Processing In MATLAB	IJERA	Online
20	Ranjana Sharma1	Prof. P. K. Garg 2, and Prof. R. K. Dwivedi3	Uncertainty Reduction of a Satellite Imagery Using Fuzzy Based Soft Classifier Tool(Accepted)	Egyptian Journal of Remote Sensing and Space Sciences (EJRS)	Online
21	Rupal Gupta	Sanjay Kumar Malik	A Model for Mapping Semantic Web Data with Heterogeneous Data Sources Using SPARQL	IJCSE UGC Approved Journal-IJCSE (International Journal of Computer Sciences and Engineering)	Online

RESEARCH PROJECTS / CONSULTANCY ASSIGNMENTS UNDERTAKEN BY FACULTY

#	Project Title			Year	Principal.Co-Investigator(S)	Status		
1	Inspect	Inspect supervision in supervisory Security		2017-18	Dr. Rajeev Kumar	Completed		
	Informat	tion System						

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

#	Subject / Discipline	Total No. of Titles	Total No. of Books
1	Computer	1759	15965

NEW ADDITIONS TO LIBRARY DURING THE SESSION

ĺ	#	Subject /Discipline	No. of Titles	No. of Books	Ì
I	1	Computer	34	1442	1

EDUCATIONAL TOURS / EXCURSIONS / VISITS ORGANIZED FOR STUDENTS DURING THE YEAR

Program and Batch	No. of Students	Place of Visit	Purpose. Objective	Date
BCA, B.Sc	54	Auto Expo , Noida	Educational tours	13.02.2018
MCA	15	Barclay Noida	Educational tours and visit organization	02.05.2018
MCA	10	Barclay Noida	Educational tours and visit organization	03.05.2018
MCA ICA & M.Tech.	14	Barclay Noida	Educational tours and visit organization	09.05.2018
MCA	12	Barclay Noida	Educational tours and visit organization	10.05.2018

SPORTS AND OTHER CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES ORGANIZED FOR STUDENTS DURING THE YEAR 2017-18

#	Event	Date
1	Pledge Taking Ceremony	19.12.2017
2	Quit India Movement	26.08.2017
3	Orientation Day AARAMBH 2017	28.08.2017
4	Yoga for Technocrats and Anti-addiction awareness	23.08.2017
5	Teacher's Day Celebration	05.09.2017
6	Young India New India	11.09.2017
7	Engineers Day	15.09.2017
8	Vivekananda Birthday Celebration	12.01.2018
9	Intercollegiate Tournament	07.02.2018
10	Splash Holi Fest	24.02.2018
11	National Science Day	28.02.2018
12	Women Day Celebration-2018	08.03.2018
13	Save Electricity Campaign	22.03.2018
14	Dr. BR Ambedkar Jayanti	14.04.2018



15	Mega Quiz-KHOJ 2018	16.04.2018-21.04.2018
16	College Sports Meet-SPARDHA	29.04.2018-01.05.2018
17	IGNITE-2018	07.05.2018
18	B. Tech. Poster Presentation	25.05.2018

MISC. ACTIVITIES ORGANISED DURING THE SESSION

- Students Group Discussions conducted by Communication Wing operating in the College.
- Workshops, Seminars and Faculty Development Programme from new challenges, issues and practices were organized.
- Teaching is done through case study method, simulation and dramatics.
- Started online journal i.e, International Journal of Research Trends in Computer Science & Information Technology (IJRTCSIT) from 2015.
- College has conducted the faculty development program with the collaboration of IBM, GOOGLE
- IEEE International Conference- SMART 2017
- ICAC- International Conference -2018
- Organized FDP with collaboration IITR
- Received first prize in TMU cultural fest (2017-18)
- Received best institute award from IMS Ghaziabad
- Digital Library NPTEL functional
- 68 students have qualified NPTEL online certification from IIT Madras and IIT Kharagpur in the areas DBMS, Cryptography, Cloud Computing and Info security IV



College of Nursing

The College of Nursing, established in the year 2009, offers degree and diploma programs in nursing to meet the diverse needs of healthcare sector. Qualified and experienced full-time nursing faculty provides the right mix of inputs comprising of theoretical, practical and clinical experience. The college has a network of healthcare centers and clinical affiliations with community-based organizations and government agencies.

GOALS & OBJECTIVES

- To be internationally recognized as a premier institute of excellence providing quality education, research and consultancy services to the global society. Prepare professional nurses with conviction of assume responsibilities.
- Apply knowledge from physical, biological and behavioral sciences, medicine including alternative systems and nursing in providing nursing care to individuals, families and communities.
- Demonstrate understanding of life style and other factors, which affect health of individuals and groups.
- Provide nursing care based on steps of nursing process in collaboration with the individuals and groups.
- Demonstrate critical thinking skill in making decisions in all situations in order to provide quality care.
- Utilize the latest trends and technology in providing health care.
- Provide promotive, preventive and restorative health services in line with national health policies and programmes.

MAJOR STRENGTHS

- Qualified and experienced teaching faculty
- State-of-the-art infrastructure
- 1000 bedded hospital and research center
- Guidance of senior faculty of medical and dental college of the university

REGULATORY APPROVALS, IF APPLICABLE

- Indian Nursing Council, New Delhi.
- U.P. State Medical Faculty, Lucknow

ACADEMIC COLLABORATION(S)

#	Organization (Name & Place)			Date of MOU
1	IL&FS Education and Technology Services Limited, Noida	 To add additional skills and knowledge for students of various subjects for enhancing employability of our students. To built liaison between industry & university. 	Continued	23.04.2014
2	GHPL, Medanta Medicity	ITC center AHA certified courses	2 Years	23.02.2017

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

#	Programme	Duration	Annual / Semester	Year of Introduction	Sanctioned Intake
1	B.Sc. (Nursing)	4	Annual	2009	100
2	Post Basic B.Sc. (Nursing)	2	Annual	2009	50
3	M.Sc. (Nursing)	2	Annual	2009	25
4	ANM	2	Annual	2010	60
5	GNM	3	Annual	2009	100



TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

#	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	B.Sc.(N) 2014-15	49	58	107
2	B.Sc.(N) 2015-16	37	62	99
3	B.Sc.(N) 2016-17	51	49	100
4	B.Sc.(N) 2017-18	36	64	100
5	M.Sc. Nursing -2016-17	8	17	25
6	M.Sc. Nursing -2017-18	5	18	23
7	Post Basic B.Sc. Nursing-2016-17	9	20	29
8	Post Basic B.Sc. Nursing-2017-18	10	39	49
9	GNM-2014-15	44	56	100
10	GNM -2015-16	30	70	100
11	GNM-2016-17	38	62	100
12	GNM-2017-18	31	69	100
13	ANM-2016-17	= -	60	60
14	ANM-2017-18	<u>.</u>	57	57

STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR

#	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	B.Sc.(N)	36	64	100
2	M.Sc. Nursing	5	18	23
3	Post Basic B.Sc. Nursing	10	39	49
4	GNM	31	69	100
5	ANM	22	57	57

FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED-OUT IN SESSION

#	Programme	Appeared	Passed
1	M.Sc.(N)	23	23
2	B.Sc.(N)	90	60
3	P.B. B.Sc.(N)	26	25

PRIZES / AWARDS WON BY STUDENTS

#	Name of Awardee	Programme & Session	Description of Prizes / Awards	Organization	Date
1	Mr. Johar Haider	27 th SNA Binneal National Conference organized by TNAI	1 st prize in juvelin	Organized by TNAI	29.11.2017- 03.12.2017
2	Ms. Anju	27 th SNA Binneal National Conference organized by TNAI	1 st prize in 100mts race	Organized by TNAI	29.11.2017- 03.12.2017

FACULTY STRENGTH AS ON JULY 2017

#	Department	No. of Faculty Members		
	Male	Female	Total	
1	Nursing	35	39	74

FDPs, Workshops, Seminars, Conferences, Guest Lectures, Extension Activities organised by the College during the year

#	Title	Nature of Activity	Level	Total Participants	Date
1	Neural Tube Defect And Hospitalised Children	Guest Lecture	University Level	300	14.11.2017
2	Workshop On Systematic Review	Workshop	National	101	17.11.2017 to



					18.11.2017
3	Guest Lecture On Pharmacovigilance	Guest Lecture	National	350	12-01-2018
4	Childhood Cancer	Seminar	University Level	250	15.02.2018
5	Newer Modalities In Fetal Monitoring	Guest Lecture	University Level	416	19.02.2018
6	Schizophrenia And Mood Disorders	Guest Lecture	University Level	400	13-03-2018 to 14-03-2018
7	"Critical Care Skills"	Guest Lecture	University Level	360	17-03-2018

FDPs / CONFERENCES / SEMINARS / WORKSHOPS ATTENDED BY FACULTY MEMBERS OUTSIDE TMU

#	Faculty Name	Title of Conference / Seminar/Workshop	Level	Organised by	Date
1	Prof. Dr. N.V Muninarayanaappa	International Conference on Health care &Allied Sciences	International	Lincoln University College, Malaysia	9.11.2017 TO 10.11.2017
2	Mr. Srídhar	Conference on Transisitioning Leadership :A leading change	National	Sharda University	16.02.2018 to 17.02.2018
3	Prof. Dr. N.V Muninarayanaappa	Conference on Liaison Psychiatry: nursing role	National	SGT University	09.03.2018 to 11.03.2018

FINAL PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS

#	Student's Name	Programme	Organization	Designation	CTC Offered (Rs.)
1	Josh Haider	B.Sc Nursing	Fortis Escorts Heart	Staff Nurse	Rs. 16,500 Per
2	Ashsih Kumar		Institute		Month
3	Yogesh Singh				
4	Safiya				
5	Harpreet Kaur				
6	Zeba Praveen				
7	Anurag Singh				
8	Sachin Singh				
9	Pradeep Kumar				
10	Alka Bhati	GNM			
11	Deepika Negi	B.Sc Nursing	Max Hospitals	Staff Nurse	Rs. 21,750 Per
12	Rekha Pant				Month
13	Sonali P Masih				
14	Smita Chand				
15	Vaishali Pal	GNM			
16	Priya Yadav	B.Sc Nursing	Apollo Indraprast	Staff Nurse	Rs. 16,000 Per
17	Shabneet Kaur				Month
18	Kamalpreet Kaur	1			
19	Shagufi Bi				
20	Iftsham				F 3
21	Firoz Bi	P.B.B.Sc Nursing			
22	Arti R	GNM	Apollo Indraprast	Staff Nurse	Rs. 15,000 Per Month
23	Pankaj Kumar	GNM	Medanta The Medcity	Staff Nurse	Rs. 16,000 Per
24	Kavitha		Hospitals		Month
25	Mehroz Alam				
26	Ashok Kumar				
27	Shilpee Pandey				



28	Ambreen					
29	Deepak Kumar	B.Sc Nursing	Medanta The Medcity	Staff Nurse	Rs. 17,000 Per	
30	Upendra Kumar		Hospitals		Month	
31	Swati Kathait					
32	Shobha Bisht					
33	Aalim Ali					
34	Ajit Singh					
35	Israr Ahmed	GNM	Colombia Asia Hospitals	Staff Nurse	Rs. 16,9000/-	
36	Ritu				Per Month	
37	Ruchi					
38	Deeksha Pal					
39	Farheen Jahan					
40	Ritu PandeyY	B.Sc Nursing	Forits Shalimar Hospitals	Staff Nurse	Rs. 20,000 Pe	
41	Farha Anwar				Month	
42	Niketa Singh					
43	Asha Atwal	1				
44	Priyanka Chauhan					
45	Himanshi Jain					
46	Yusuf Ali	1	<u> </u>			
47	Iram Fatima	1				
48	Kaviya Kanyal					
49	Rajvunder Kaur	7				
50	Pooja Jain					
51	Ankush Chauhan		-			
52	Ankita Rawat					
53	Sachin Singh					
54	Parul					
55	Sakshi Jindal	GNM	Forits Shalimar Hospitals	Staff Nurse	Rs. 20,000 Pe	
56	Danish Ali		(Month	
57	Nidhi Singh				0/0/00/0/10/0/10/10	
58	Kirandeep Kaur	-				
59	Kamini Bora					
60	Kanti					
61	Shilpee Pandey	-				
62	Dusyant Chauhan					
63	Toueeig Zehra	ANM	Yashoda Hospitals	Staff Nurse	Rs. 12,000 Pe	
64	Aditi Singh	20304	rashoud Hospitals	July Marie	Month	
65	Deepika	7				
66	Simran Kashyap	-				
67	Neha Khan					
68	Rajanee	-				
69	Priyanshi Tewari	B.Sc Nursing	VLCC Health Care Ltd	VLCC Medical	Rs. 3,60,000	
70	Idenye Smart	D.SC NUISING	VECCTICATE LIU	Managament	Per Annum	
71	Safia			Program	r Gradinui II	
72	Neha Masih	-		Trainee		
		-				
73	Pooja Gupta	-				
74	Firoz	-				
75	Kehkasha					
76	Suman Kumari	-				
77	Pooja Jain			27.2	2 22 27	
78	Neethu S	M.Sc Nursing	Teerthankar Mahaveer University	PG Tutor	Rs. 28,000 Pe Month	



79	Asha Rani Morla				Rs. 25,000 Per
80	Akanksha Yadav				Month
81	Archana	1			
82	Mukesh				
83	Tarun Dhyani				
84	Shetha Singh	B.Sc Nursing	Teerthankar Mahaveer	UG Tutor	Rs. 16,000 Per
85	Mahima Mesih		University		Month
86	Jyoti Kumari				
87	Bushra Javed				
88	Rajendra Kumar				
89	Neha Saibi	B.Sc Nursing	Teerthankar Mahaveer	Nursing	Rs. 16,000 Per
90	Priti		Hospital	Trainee	Month
91	Shahnawaz Ali				
92	Lokesh				
93	Nilam				
94	Krishnakanth	1			
95	Ruby				
96	Irfana				
97	Deepika	1			
98	Akash				
99	Neeraj				
100	Samreen				
101	Mohd. Shahnawaz				
102	Rizwan Ali	1			
103	Pooja Rani				
104	Akansha Chauhan	1			
105	Priyanka Chauhan	B.Sc Nursing	Medanta The Medcity	Staff Nurse	Rs. 18,000 Per
106	Pooja Jain		Hospitals		Month
107	Ankush Chauhan				
108	Ankita Rawat				
109	Priyanshi Tiwary				
110	Kahkasha	1			
111	Kanti	1			
112	Anita Khetwal				

RESEARCH ARTICLES PUBLISHED BY FACULTY

#	Faculty name	Name of the journal	Title of the paper	Volume	Issue	Date of Publications	Page No.	Listing
1	Prof. Dr. N. V. Muninaryanappa (Co-Author)	International Journal of Nursing Education	Is long term use of headphones affect the hearing health? A Narrative review based on literature	10	02	April-Jun 2018	55- 59	ICI
2	Mr.Prabhu J(Author)	International Journal of Applied Research	A study to assess the effectiveness of planned teaching programme regarding knowledge of protein energy malnutrition among mothers of under five year children in	4	4	26-04-2018	196- 200	ICI



			selected rural areas in Moradabad, UP					
3	Mr B S llayaraja(Co- Author)	International Journal of Scientific research	Impact of mothers employment on the nutritional status of school children: A Narrative review.	07	05	May 2018		ICI
4	Ms Athokpam Sonia Devi /Dr Nageshwar V (Co-Author)	International Journal of Scientific research	Knowledge on Water conservation as a part of Ecological Balance among Household:Narrative Review	07	04	April 2018	262- 263	ICI
5	Dr Nageshwar V (Co-Author)	International Advanced Journal of Scientific research	"Explore the Male neophytes lived experiences in nursing practice".	03	02	Mar-Apr 2018	31- 34	ICI
		International Journal of Nursing Education	Is long term use of headphones affect the hearing health? A Narrative review based on literature	10	02	April-Jun 2018	55- 59	ICI
6	M.Luxmi Devi (Author)	IJASR	Retrospective evidence based assessment of nursing needs in patients with mental illness admitted at Tertiary care hospital, Assam	3	2	01-03-18	174- 179	ICI

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

#	Subject / Discipline	Total No. of Titles	Total No. of Books	Total No	o. of Journals
				National	International
1	All nursing Disciplines	1132	6711	6	1

NEW ADDITIONS TO LIBRARY DURING THE SESSION

# Subject / Discipline		No. of Titles	No. of Books	No. of	Journals
				National	International
1	All nursing Disciplines	33	279	1	1

SPORTS AND OTHER CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS DURING THE YEAR

#	Event	Program and Batch	No. of Students	Date
1	VERSITALIA – II 2017	All students participated	500	28.10.17 to 03.11.2017
2	North Zone Cricket Tournament	All progammes	36	13.11.17 to 18.11.2017



College of Pharmacy

Teerthanker Mahaveer College of Pharmacy established in 2008, along with colleges offering courses in medical, dental, nursing and paramedical sciences in the university campus, forms an essential part of the endeavor to train competent medical personnel at the university.

The college grooms professionals at diploma, graduate, post-graduate and doctorate levels, equipping students with innovative tech-niques to resolve problems in drug industries and clinical areas.

GOALS & OBJECTIVES

The institute aims at providing quality education to the entrants equipping them with concurrent knowledge in Pharmacy education and developing them as potentially skilled man power suitable to the expectations of industries, hospitals, research and development organizations, drug control administration etc.

MAJOR STRENGTHS

Highly qualified faculties and provisions for sophisticated instrumentation facilities along with modern laboratories with all requisite instruments. Freedom for students and faculties for conducting innovative researches.

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

#	Programme	Duration	Annual.Semester	Year of Introduction	Sanctioned Intake
1	D. Pharm	2 Years	Annual	2009-10	60
2	B. Pharm	4 Years	Semester	2008-09	100
3	B. Pharm (Practice)	2 Years	Semester	2017-18	40
4	Pharm. D	6 Years	Annual	2013-14	30
5	Pharm. D (PB)	3 Years	Annual	2016-17	10

TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

#	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	D. Pharm (I & II Year)	92	11	103
2	B. Pharm(I – IV Year)	280	44	324
3	B. Pharm (Practice)			
4	Pharm. D (I – V year)	73	37	110
5	Pharm. D (PB) (IV-V Year)	5	4	9
	Total	450	96	546

STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR

	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	D. Pharm	56	04	60
2	B. Pharm	92	8	100
3	B. Pharm (Practice)			1
4	Pharm. D	20	10	30
5	Pharm. D (PB)	5	1	6
	Total	173	23	196

No. of Ph.Ds awarded during the Year

#	Name of Awardee	Topic	Discipline	Date of Award
1	Sachin Kumar	Synthesis and Biological Evaluation of Selected Quinazoline Compounds	Pharmacy	December 29, 2017
2	Nishant Verma	Phytochemical Investigations, Characterization and Biological of some antidiabetic drugs	Pharmacy	December 29, 2017



FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED-OUT

#	Programme	Appeared	Passed
1	B. Pharm (2014-15)	60	51
2	D. Pharm (2016-17)	45	32

UNIVERSITY TOPPERS (OVERALL PROGRAMME TOPPER)

	Programme	Name	Position
1	B. Pharm (2014-15)	Shivang Narang	
		Hariom Rajpoot	l II
		Nadeem	
2	D. Pharm (2016-17)	Gitika Mishra	
	100	Dharmendra Singh	II II
		Anuj Chauhan	III

CONFERENCES / SEMINARS / WORKSHOPS ATTENDED BY STUDENTS OUTSIDE TMU

#	Title	Nature of Activity	Level	Name of College / Organization	Date
1	Startup and innovation opportunities in pharma sectors	Seminar	National	IIMT Gr. Noida	09.03.2018

FACULTY STRENGTH AS ON JULY 2017

	Department	N	No. of Faculty Members			
		Male	Female	Total		
1	Pharmacy Practice	05	0	05		
2	Pharmaceutics	04	05	09		
3	Pharmaceutical Chemistry	07	02	09		
4	Pharmacology	03	02	05		
5	Pharmacognosy	03	0	03		
6	Humanity	01	01	02		
	Total	23	10	33		

FDPs, Workshops, Seminars, Conferences, Guest Lectures, Extension Activities organised by the College during the year 2017-18

#	Title	Nature of Activities	Level	Guest Speakers/ Resource Persons	Participants' Profile	Date
1	Aspect of Ecofriendly Medicinal Products	Guest Lecture	National	Dr. R. K. Maheswari	Faculty members & Students (100)	05.10.2017

FDPs / CONFERENCES / SEMINARS / WORKSHOPS ATTENDED BY FACULTY MEMBERS OUTSIDE TMU

#	Faculty Name	Title of FPD / Conference/ Seminar / Workshop	Level	Organised by	Date
1	Ms. Divya Pathak	Computational methods	National	Ram-eesh institute of	31.01.2018-
2	Ms. Anchala Guglani	applied to drug		vocational and technical	04.02.2018
3	Dr. Rati Tripathi	discovery/design		education G.Noida	
4	Dr. Garima Mishra			-	
5	Dr. Pradeep Singh				
6	Ms. Divya Pathak	Startup and innovation opportunities in pharma sectors	National	IIMT , G.Noida	09.03.2018

FINAL PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS

#	Student's Name	Programme	Organization	Designation
1	Azeem Ahmad	B. Pharm	Ajanta Pharmaceuticals	Sales Executives



2	Naushad Ali	B. Pharm	Intas Pharmaceuticals	Sales Executives
3	Santosh	B. Pharm	Synchem Pvt Ltd	Sales Executives
4	Bilal Khan	B. Pharm	Nirlife	Sales Executives
5	Muheebuddin	B. Pharm	Nirlife	Sales Executives
6	Nadeem	B. Pharm	Nirlife	Sales Executives
7	Mohit Kumar	B. Pharm	Orchid Pharma	Sales Executives

RESEARCH ARTICLES PUBLISHED BY FACULTY

#	Name of Author	Name of Co- Author(s), if any	Paper Title	Journal Details	ISSN	Journal Type
1	Preeti Biswas	Neelanchal Trivedi	Evaluation of hepatoprotective activity of ethanolic root extract of "Vaccaria pyramidata" against CCl4-induced hepatotoxicity in Wister rats	European journal of pharmaceutical And medical research, 2017, 4(9), 532-538	394- 3211	Online
2	Rahul Arora	Neelanchal Trivedi	Evaluation of synergistic antiulcer potential of ethanolic extract of beta vulgaris (taproot) & ficus religiosa (bark) in wistar rats	European journal of pharmaceutical And medical research, 2017, 4(7), 698 To 703	94- 3211	Online
3	Neelanchal Trivedi	Bhuvnesh Kumar Singh	Aloe vera: An emerging herb	International Journal of Recent Advances in Science and Technology, 2017, 4(1), 01 to 04	395- 2318	Online
4	Bhuvnesh Kumar Singh	Neelanchal Trivedi	Tulsi: The Pharmacological significance	International Journal of Recent Advances in Science and Technology, 2017, 4(2), 01 to 05	2395- 2318	Online
5	Nishant Verma	K K Jha	Pharmacognostical and quality control parameters of Kyllinga triceps Rottb	The pharma research, 2017, 16(2), 09 to 16	0975- 8216	Online
6	Nishant Verma	K K Jha	Phytochemical investigation and characterization of isolated chemical constituents from Kyllinga triceps Rottb	Asian journal of chemistry, 2017, 29(6), 1393-1400	0975- 427X	Online
7	Divya Pathak	Rajesh Sharma	Review on Aloe vera: Amedicinal Plant	Internation Journal Of Advance Research And Innovative Ideas In Education, 2017, 3(1), 661-671	2395- 4396	Online
8	Rajesh Sharma	Divya Pathak	Sumptoms,causes and treatment of Asthma:Areview	Internation Journal Of Advance Research And Innovative Ideas In Education, 2017, 3(4), 953-962	2395- 4396	Online
9	Sachin Kumar	Keshari Kishore Jha	Synthesis and anticonvulsant evaluation of n-(5-(4-substitutedphenyl)-4,5-dihydro-1h-pyrazol-3-ylamino)-substitutedphenyl)-4,5-dihydro-1h-pyrazol-3-	The Pharma Research, 2017, 16(2), 10-12	0975- 8216	Online



			ylamino)-2-o-tolylquinazolin- 4(3h)-onesderivatives			
10	Sachin Kumar	K. K. Jha	Synthesis and anticonvulsant activity of N-(substituted phenyl-4,5-dihydro-1H-pyrazol-3-ylamino)-2-(4-methoxyphenyl) quinazolin-4(3H)-ones derivatives	Journal of Pharmacy Research, 2017, 11(2), 134-141	974- 6943	Online
11.	Sachin Kumar	K. K. Jha	Design, Synthesis and Anticonvulsant Evaluation of N-[(Substituted 1H-pyrazol-3-yl)amino]-2-(4-methylphenyl)quinazolin-4(3H)-one Derivatives	Asian journal of chemistry, 2017, 29(6), 1375-1379	0975- 427X	Online
12	Ashish Kumar	Pradeep Singh	Bioavailability and pharmacokinetic study of Metformin 500 mg tablet (SR formulations) in healthy human volunteers	Research in Pharmacy and Health Sciences, 2017, 3(3), 354-358	2455 5258	Online
13	Ravi Tripathi	K K Jha	Computer Aided Drud Discovery and Design (CADDD) - A new approach for the development of new drugs	International Journal of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Research, 2017, 10(1), 376-391	0975 – 1491	Online

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

#	Subject/Discipline	Total No. of Titles	Total No. of Books	Total No. o	of Journals	
				National	International	
1	Pharmacy	850	6211	Print (03) Online (66)	Online (309)	

EDUCATIONAL TOURS / EXCURSIONS / VISITS ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS DURING THE YEAR

Program and Batch	No. of Students	Place of Visit	Purpose/ Objective	Brief Description of visit	Date
B. Pharm & Pharm D	50	Chandigarh & Manali	Industrial Visit	Industrial Visits in Dr. Morepen Lab & NABI lab	09.11.2017

SPORTS AND OTHER CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS DURING THE YEAR

#	Event	Program and Batch	No. of students	Date
1	Cricket	B. Pharm & Pharm. D	40	07.09.2017
2	Basket Ball	Pharm.	25	09.09.2017
3	Badminton	B. Pharm & Pharm. D	16	
4	Football	B. Pharm & Pharm. D	90	
5	Volley ball	B. Pharm & Pharm. D	30	



College of Education

The Faculty of Education was established in 2003 as the department in TMIMT. It provides singular service to the cause of education and contributes to nation-building through teacher training programs. Teacher preparation programs, leading to the B.Ed. Degree, are learner—centered, where students discuss ideas and concepts for education, and then apply these abstract ideas in practice for better understanding.

The Masters Degree program, since 2006, provides a rigorous exposure to students allowing for an understanding of education as a discipline, and prepares and equips students for educational research.

Goals & Objectives

Major goal of the college is the extension of learning philosophy and the creation of a body of knowledge that may serve the society at large as a source and repository of inspiration in all spheres of teacher education

MAJOR STRENGTHS

The courses are designed in such a manner so as to help the students to broaden their horizon—along with problem solving abilities, managerial skills with scientific frame of mind it is being enriched through interdisciplinary approach.

A deep insight is given into the methodology of teaching. The pupil teachers are trained in such a manner that after completing their course they become well accomplished and effective teachers as well as role models both for students and society at large and to work for growth and development of the nation.

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

#	Programme	Duration	Annual / Semester	Year of Introduction	Sanctioned Intake
1	B.Ed.	1 Year	Annual	2003	100
2	M.Ed.	1 Year	Annual	2006	35
3	B.Ed.	2 Year	Semester	2015	100
4	M.Ed.	2 Year	Semester	2015	50

STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR

#	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	B.Ed. (Session- 2017-18)	03	35	38
2	M.Ed. (Session- 2017-18)	01	07	08

FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED-OUT IN THIS SESSION

#	Programme	Appeared	Passed
1	B.Ed.	34	34
2	M.Ed.	11	11

UNIVERSITY TOPPERS (OVERALL PROGRAMME TOPPER)

#	Programme	Name	Position
1	B.Ed.	Sonali Jain	First
		Akanksha Sylvester	Second
		Nidhi Yadav	Third
2	M.Ed.	Parul	First
		Shalini Yadav	Second
		Akshita Malik	Third



CONFERENCES / SEMINARS / WORKSHOPS ATTENDED BY STUDENTS OUTSIDE TMU

#	Title	Nature of Activity (Conference / Seminar / Workshop / Ext. Lecture)	Level (National / International)	Name of College / Organization	Date
1	Role of Higher Education in socio-economics upliftment in india	Seminar	National	KCMT Bareilly	24.02.2018

FACULTY STRENGTH AS ON JULY 2017

#	Department Department Department	No. of Faculty Members			
		Male	Female	Total	
1	Faculty of Education	2	03	03	

FDPs, Workshops, Seminars, Conferences, Guest Lectures, Extension activities organised by the college during the year

#	Title	Nature of Activity	Level	Guest Speakers. Resource Persons	Date	
1	Teaching Learning process in Teacher Education-A Critique Guest	Guest Lecture	National	Prof. Iliyas Hussain	08.02.2018	
2	Personality Development For Professionals	Workshop	National	Mrs. Bhavna Sharma (Director, Knowledge Heads Publication and Education Management Consultants)	11.04.2018	

FINAL PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS

#	Student's Name	Programme	Organization	Designation	CTC Offered (Rs.) Monthly
1	Shaiphali Jain	B.A., B.Ed.	SPPM College	Assistant Professor	20000
2	Shazia Sultan	BTC	ACOE	Lecturer	18000
3	Shurbhi Gupta	BTC	KCOE	Lecturer	16000
4	Shilpi Saxena	BTC	ACOE	Lecturer	15000

RESEARCH ARTICLES PUBLISHED BY FACULTY

#	Name of Author	Name of Co- Author(s), if any	Paper Title	Journal Details	ISSN	Journal Type (Online. Print)
1	Dr. Rashmi Mehrotra	570 ,	A study of Emotional intelligence of NET Qualified Teachers in relation to their adjustment	Vol-3 Issue-07 Page. 362- 367	ISSN-2455- 0620	Online
2	Dr. Rashmi Mehrotra	Shadma Yasmeen	Teachers As counselor in Inclusive classrooms	Vol-8 Issue-11 Page. 6593- 6597	ISSN-0976- 3376	Print
3	Dr. Rashmi Mehrotra	Shadma Yasmeen	Technology Savy students and counseling	Vol-4 Issue-01 Page. 113- 120	ISSN-2348- 3490	Print
4	Dr. Asha Rani Arora	Shivangi Nigam	A study of Teaching effectiveness of secondary school teachers in relation to their service stream and cast category	Vol-16 Issue-22 Page no- 86 Vidyawarta	ISSN-2316- 9319	Online



5	Dr. Asha Shivangi Nigan Rani Arora	A study of the existential meaning of secondary school teachers in relation to their gender and work experience	Vol-5 Issue-44 Page.no 9938-9943 Scholary Research Journal for Interdiscipli neary studies	ISSN-2278- 8808	Online
---	---------------------------------------	---	--	--------------------	--------

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

#	Subject /	Subject / Total No. of Titles		Total No. of Journals	
	Discipline		And the Person of the Person o	National	International
1	Education	2164	8203	18	510

NEW ADDITIONS TO LIBRARY DURING THE SESSION

#	Subject.	No. of Titles	No. of Books	No. of Journals	
	Discipline			National	International
1	EDucation	06	44	10	

SPORTS AND OTHER CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS DURING THE YEAR

#	Event	Program and Batch	No. of students	Date
1	(Orientation Day)	B.Ed. & M.Ed. 2016-17 & 2017-18	All B.Ed. & M.Ed. Students	31.08.2017
2	New India Pledge	B.Ed. & M.Ed. 2016-17 & 2017-18	All B.Ed. & M.Ed. Students	09.08.2017
3	Clean India	B.Ed. & M.Ed. 2016-17 & 2017-18	All B.Ed. & M.Ed. Students	01.09.2017
4	Hindi Diwas	B.Ed. & M.Ed. 2016-17 & 2017-18	All B.Ed. & M.Ed. Students	14.09.2017
5	Diwali Celebration	B.Ed. & M.Ed. 2016-17 & 2017-18	All B.Ed. & M.Ed. Students	16.10.2017
6	Fresher Party	B.Ed. & M.Ed. 2016-17 & 2017-18	All B.Ed. & M.Ed. Students	31.10.2017
7	Scout- Guide Camp	B.Ed. & M.Ed. 2016-17 & 2017-18	All B.Ed. & M.Ed. Students	20.12.2017
8	Basantotsav	B.Ed. & M.Ed. 2016-17 & 2017-18	All B.Ed. & M.Ed. Students	22.01.2018
9	Matra Bhasha Divas	B.Ed. & M.Ed. 2016-17 & 2017-18	All B.Ed. & M.Ed. Students	21.02.2018
10	Educational Tour	B.Ed. & M.Ed. 2016-17 & 2017-18	All B.Ed. & M.Ed. Students	24.02.2018
11	Farewell Party	B.Ed. & M.Ed. 2016-17 & 2017-18	All B.Ed. & M.Ed. Students	05.05.2018



College of Paramedical Sciences

Paramedics form an essential part of pre-hospital emergency services, providing primary medical and trauma care. The college was established in 2010.

Paramedics need to work in rotational shifts and must have the presence of mind to take right decisions during an emergency. Major areas of work in the field of paramedical sciences are spinal injury management, fracture management, obstetrics, management of burns and assessment, and evaluation of general incident scene.

HONOURS / DISTINCTIONS ACHIEVED BY THE COLLEGE DURING THE SESSION

#	Description of Honours . Distinctions	Name of Organization	Date
1	Gold Medalist B.Optometry (batch-2013-14)	TMU	24-03-2018
2	Silver Medalist BFS(Batch 2012-15)	TMU	24-03-2018

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

#	Programme	Duration	Annual / Semester	Year of Introduction	Sanctioned Intake
1	BMLT	3.5	Semester	2010	80
2	BRIT	3.5	Semester	2010	80
4	BFS	3	Semester	2011	40
5	B.Optom	4	Semester	2012	80
6	DMLT	2 Years	Annual	2014	30
7	Diploma in x-ray Technician(DXT)	2 Years	Annual	2014	30
8	D.OPTOM	2 Years	Annual	2014	30

NEW PROGRAMME(S) INTRODUCED DURING THE YEAR

#	Programme	Duration	Annual. Semester	Sanctioned Intake
1	MMLT	2	Semester	40
2	MRIT	2	Semester	40
3	MOPTOM	2	Semester	40

TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

#	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	BMLT (2015-16)	61	14	75
2	BMLT(16-17)	51	16	67
3	DMLT(2015-16)	26	4	30
4	DMLT(16-17)	26	4	30
5	BRIT(2015-16)	32	14	46
6	BRIT(16-17)	45	21	66
7	DXT(2015-16)	26	1	27
8	DXT(16-17)	8	1	9
9	BFS(2015-16)	11	15	26
10	BFS(16-17)	15	12	27
11	B.OPTOMETRY(2015-16)	21	19	40
12	BOPTOM(16-17)	34	25	59
13	D.OPTOM(2015-16)	12	4	16
14	DOPTOM(16-17)	7	4	11



STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR

#	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	BMLT (17-18)	58	15	73
2	BRIT(17-18)	53	21	74
3	BFS(17-18)	4	18	22
4	BOPTOM(17-18)	35	23	58
5	DMLT(17-18)	28	2	30
6	DXT(17-18)	11	2	13
7	DOPTOM(17-18)	6	3	9
8	MMLT(17-18)	0	1	1

FOREIGN STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

#	Country	Programme	N	o. of Students	
			Male	Female	Total
1	Nepal	BOPTOM(2017-18)	1		1
2	Nepal	BRIT (2017-18)		1	1
3	Nepal	BRIT (2016-17) I Yr	02	01	03
4	Nepal	BOPTOM(2016-17) I Yr	01	00	01
5	Nepal	BRIT (2015-16) II Yr	01	00	01
6	Nepal	BOPTOM(2015-16) II Yr	01	00	01
7	Nigeria	BOPTOM(2015-16) II Yr	00	01	01

FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED-OUT IN SESSION 2017-18

#	Programme	Appeared	Passed
1	BFS III YEAR	18	17
2	BMLT III YEAR	62	56
3	BRIT III YEAR	42	42
4	B.OPTOM IV YEAR	22	16

PRIZES / AWARDS WON BY STUDENTS

#	Name of Awardee	Programme & Session	Description of Prizes.Awards	Organization	Date
1	Manisha Shivi Asif Tabrez	BMLT II year BRIT II year BMLT III year BRIT II year	100 - mt Female I & II prize 200- mt, 100 –mt male II prize	TMU Intercollegiate Tournament	07.02.2018- 20.02.2018
2	Akansha	BRIT 2015-16	l prize Quiz completion	KGMU, LUCKNOW	17.11.2017

FACULTY STRENGTH AS ON JULY 2017

#	Department	No. of Faculty Members		
		Male	Female	Total
1	MLT	3	5	8
2	BRIT	3	2	5
3	Boptom	3	-	3
4	BFS	2	2	4

FACULTY MEMBER(S) ADDED DURING THE SESSION

#	Name	Designation	Qualifications
1	Areeb Rahmani	Tutor	B.Optom.
2	Karan	Lecturer	M.Sc.



FDPs, Workshops, Seminars, Conferences, Guest Lectures, Extension Activities organised by the College during the year

#	Title	Nature of Activity	Level	Guest Speakers. Resource Persons	Participants' Profile	Date
1	Personality Development	Guest Lecture	National	Mr. Ritu Narang	60 students	2-11-2017
2	Cyber Security Association with Tathya Forensic Wing Federation	Seminar	National	Dr Sanjay Mishra & Mr. Pushkal Pandey	40 students	25-11-2017

FDPs / CONFERENCES / SEMINARS / WORKSHOPS ATTENDED BY FACULTY MEMBERS OUTSIDE TMU

#	Faculty Name	Department	Title of FPD.Conference. Seminar.Workshop	Organised by	Date
1	Zainul Abedin	Optometry	Managing Myopia Course	Brien Holden Academy	14.08.2017- 04.09.2017
2	Shruti Sinha	BMLT	International Conference of Biosangam-2018	Allahabad University, Allahabad	08.03.2018- 09.03.2018

FINAL PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS

#	Student's Name	Programme	Organization	Designation	Annual CTC Offered (Rs.)
1	Mohammadd Shakil	BMLT	Hindustan Wellness	Technician	140000
2	Mohd Awzal				
3	Shahbaj Alam				
4	Govind Kumar Sah			1 :	
5	Tauqeer				
6	Rashid Babu				
7	Dalchand Singh				
8	Kamal Singh				
9	Farhan Khan				
10	Sunil Kumar Lodhi				
11	Nadeem Ahmad				
12	Raju singh Chauhan	BMLT	Raja Medicare, Moradabad	Technician	150000
13	Satam Mishra	BMLT	Mol Q Lab Sec -18, Gurgaon	Technician	150000
14	Mahir Hasan	BMLT	Lal Path	Technician	150000
15	Pawan Kumar	BMLT	TMU	Technician	150000
16	Salman Hussain	BMLT	Self Lab Thakurdwara, Moradabad	Technician	150000
17	Varun Viswas	BMLT	Viswas Path Lab (Uttarakhand)	Technician	150000
18	Najim	BMLT	Care Path Lab Bazpur (U.S. Nagar)	Technician	150000
19	Sadar Hussain	BMLT	J.R. Hospital Rampur	Technician	150000
20	Mohseen Ali	BMLT	Rashid Health Care Moradabad	Technician	150000
21	Nazbul Hasan				
22	Hasam Ali	BMLT	Amroha	Technician	150000
23	Deepanshu Gupta	BMLT	Shre Nath Lab Gajrola	Technician	150000
24	Sarthak				
25	Rana sharay				

RESEARCH ARTICLES PUBLISHED BY FACULTY DURING THE SESSION

#	Name of Author	Paper Title	Journal Details	ISSN
1	Karan devgan	Multivariate analysis for forensic characterization, discrimination and classification of marker pen inks		



LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

#	Subject / Discipline	Total No. of Titles	Total No. of Books	Total No	of Journals
				National	International
1	College of Paramedical Sciences	287	1329		

NEW ADDITIONS TO LIBRARY DURING THE SESSION

#	Subject / Discipline	No. of Titles	No. of Books	No. of	Journals
				National	International
1	College of Paramedical Sciences	03	35	02	22

EDUCATIONAL TOURS / EXCURSIONS / VISITS ORGANIZED FOR STUDENTS DURING THE YEAR

Program and Batch	No. of Students	Place of Visit	Purpose. Objective	Brief Description of visit	Date
BFS(II&III year)	45	Delhi	Forensic	National crime record bureau	01.02.2018
BFS(Illyear)	19	Moradabad	Forensic	Regional forensic science laboratory	3 Month

SPORTS AND OTHER CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS DURING THE YEAR

#	Event	Program and Batch	No. of students	Date
1	Fresher's Party	All	305	12.10.2017
2	World Radiology Day	BRIT	70	08.11.2017
3	Aids Day	ALL	299	01.12.2017
4	Farewell Party(BFS)	BFS	19	04.05.2018
5	Farewell Party(B Optom)	вортом	31	14.05.2018
6	Farewell Party(BRIT)	BRIT	30	12.05.2018



College of Physical Education

The College of Physical Education, established in 2011, provides quality teaching and training in the fast evolving field of Sports Sciences and Education. The college offers B.P.Ed program to nurture educationists, trainers, physical educators, and sports psychologists. Curriculum and instructional aspects are designed to develop conceptual understanding of the subject, to make students physically fit and agile, and able to conceptualize and organize different sporting events.

GOALS & OBJECTIVES

Our aim is to develop wholesome personality of the students. To prepare competent and highly qualified teachers.trainers in the field of physical education for secondary, senior secondary and university level who can serve the society and mankind.

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

#	Programme	Duration	Annual / Semester	Year of Introduction	Sanctioned Intake
1	B.P.Ed.	2 yrs.	Semester	2015-16	50
2	M.P.Ed.	2 yrs.	Semester	2016-17	40

NEW PROGRAMME(S) INTRODUCED DURING THE YEAR

#		Pro	gramme			Duration	Annual / Semester	Sanctioned Intake
1	Post Science	Graduate ce(P.G.D.Y.Ed	an agent passession or one	în	Yoga	1Yr	Semester	100

TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

#	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	B.P.Ed. (2016-18)	18	06	24
2	M.P.Ed. (2016-18)	04	04	08
3	B.P.Ed. (2017-19)	25	08	33
4	M.P.Ed. (2017-19)	08	04	12
5	P.G.D.Y.Ed (2017-18)	58	38	96

STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR

#	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	B.P.Ed. (2017-19)	25	8	33
2	M.P.Ed. (2017-19)	08	04	12
3	P.G.D.Y.Ed (2017-18)	58	38	96

FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED-OUT IN SESSION 2017-18

#	Programme	Appeared	Passed
1	B.P.Ed	24	24
2	M.P.Ed	08	05

University Toppers (Overall Programme Topper) in session 2017-18

#	Programme	Name	Position
1	BPED (2016-18)	Bhawna Rajput	First
		Animesh Jain	Second
		Durgesh Yadav	Third
2	MPED (2016-18)	Pooja Giri Goswami	First
		Nusrat Jahan	Second
		Nighat Parveen	Third
3	PGDYEd (2017-18)	Manju Chaudhary	First
		Azra Sana	Second
		Soni Sharma	Third



PRIZES / AWARDS WON BY STUDENTS

#	Name of Awardee	Programme & Session	Description of Prizes/Awards	Organization	Date
1	Anshu Rani	M.P.Ed I Sem	Gold	66th Uttar Pradesh Senior State Volleyball Championship	Jan3-7, 2018
2	Seema Singh	M.P.Ed I Sem	Gold	Distt. Bijnor Taekwondo	Dec 2-3,
3	Pooja Giri Goswami	M.P.Ed III Sem	Gold	Association	2017
4	Shobha Kumari	B.P.Ed I Sem	Gold		
5	Ritu Agnihotri	M.P.Ed I Sem	Gold		
6	Nighat Parveen	M.P.Ed III Sem	Gold		
7	Nusrat Jahan	M.P.Ed III Sem	Silver		
8	Shubham Rao	B.P.Ed IIISem	Silver		
9	Rajkumar Singh	B.P.Ed IIISem	Silver		
10	Aditya Pandey	B.P.Ed ISem	Bronze		
11	Son Pal Singh	M.P.Ed I Sem	Bronze		
12	Animesh Jain	B.P.Ed IIISem	Bronze		
13	Pankaj Kumar	B.P.Ed IIISem	Bronze		
14	Jyoti Mathur	M.P.Ed I Sem	Bronze		
15	Savita Gurung	BPED- Ist Sem	Gold	Association of Indian Universities (Judo)	Nov 3-10, 2017
16	Sandhya Gaur	BPED- Ist Sem	Gold	1st Senior state Ball Badminton	Sep 16-17,
17	Nidhi			Championship 2017	2017

FACULTY STRENGTH AS ON JULY 2017

#	Department	N	o. of Faculty M	embers
		Male	Female	Total
1	TMIMT College of Physical Education	05	02	07

FACULTY MEMBER(S) ADDED DURING THE SESSION

#	Name	Designation	Qualifications
1	Ms. Sunita Bisht	Assistant Professor	M.P.Ed.,NET
2	Ms. Jyoti	Lecturer	M.A. (Yoga)
3	Mr. Shailesh Maurya	Assistant Professor	M.P.Ed.,NET

FDPs, Workshops, Seminars, Conferences, Guest Lectures, Extension Activities organised by the college during the year

#	Title	Nature of Activity	Level	Guest Speakers. Resource Persons (with name, designation, and organization)	Participants' Profile (with number)	Date
1	Relevance of Yoga In Modern Times	Guest Lecture	College Level	Dr. Ishwar Bhardwaj (Prof. & Head), Gurukul Kangri University, Haridwar, UK	All BPEd, M.P.Ed & PGDYEd students (174)	27.09.2017

FINAL PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS

#	Student's Name	Programme	Organization	Designation	Annual CTC Offered (Rs.)
1	Aftab Ali	BPED	HM Global Public School, Sambhal	Physical Teacher	3,00,000
2	Anupma	BPED	Golden Gate Public School, MBD	Physical Teacher	1,68,000
3	Krishna Chandra	MPED	Krishna Bal Vidhya Mandir, Mangupura,MBD	Physical Teacher	1,44,000
4	Nusrat Jahan	MPED	DAV Convent School, Budanpur	Physical Teacher	1,20,000
5	Nighat Parveen	MPED	S.D. Public School, Said Nagli	Physical Teacher	96,000
7	Anjali Sain Gautam	MPED	Sonakpur Stadium, Moradabad	Trainer	3,00,000



LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

#	Subject / Discipline	Total No. of Titles	Total No. of Books	Total No. of Journals National
1	TMIMT College of Physical Education	1662	3480	06

NEW ADDITIONS TO LIBRARY DURING THE SESSION

#	Subject / Discipline	No. of Titles	No. of Books
1	TMIMT College of Physical Education	36	189

EDUCATIONAL TOURS / EXCURSIONS / VISITS ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS DURING THE YEAR

Program and Batch	No. of students	Place of Visit	Purpose. Objective	Brief Description of visit	Date
B.P.Ed (2016-18)	25	Sattal Christian Asharam, Nainital	To develop leadership qualities	Camp is a part of course to develop the leadership qualities of the students & inform them about the possibilities of the related issues.	05.03.2018- 10.03.2018

SPORTS AND OTHER CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS DURING THE YEAR

#	Event	Program and Batch	Date
1	All India Inter University Judo (W) Championship 2017- 18 Tilak Maharastra Universuty, Pune	For All Program	04.11.2017- 11.11.2017
2	All India Inter University Wrestling free style (M) Championship 2017-18, MDU, Rohtak	For All Program	07.11.2017- 10.11.2017
3	North Zone Inter University Kabaddi (M & W) MDU, Rohtak	For All Program	18.11.2017- 21.11.2017
4	North Zone Inter University Cricket (M) MDU, Rohtak	For All Program	21.11.2017- 23.11.2017
5	North Zone Inter University Football (M) DBU, Mandi Govindgarh, Punjab	For All Program	27.11.2017- 29.11.2017



Department of Physiotherapy

Keeping in view the increasing demand of physiotherapy services during and post treatment phase in the medical sector, the Department of Physiotherapy was established in the year 2010 to train professionals who can render these services.

The Department of Physiotherapy is functioning with competent and experienced core faculty to impart specialized knowledge. Curriculum has been designed in accordance with the guidelines given by the experts in the field.

GOALS & OBJECTIVES

In our quest to make the university a destination for world-class education, following six-fold priority areas have been identified for its Teaching and Learning, Research, Consultancy Services, Social Relevance, Sports and Culture

MAJOR STRENGTHS

The well established OPD gives our students varied exposure under the guidance of young and dynamic staff. Academic Collaboration (s)

#	Organization (Name & Place)	Objectives & Areas of Collaboration	Duration	Date of MOU
1	Asian Vivekanand Hospital, Moradabad	Skill updation & Clinical Training of students	From Nov. 2015 till date	20 Nov. 2015

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

# Programme		Duration	Annual.Semester	Year of Introduction	Sanctioned Intake	
1	BPT (Bachelor of Physiotherapy)	4.5 years	Annual	2010	80	

New Programme(s) Introduced during the year

#	Programme	Duration	Annual/Semester	Sanctioned Intake
1	MPT	2 Years	Semester	40

TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

#	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	BPT-I year (2017-18)	41	43	84
2	BPT-II year	24	54	78
3	BPT-III year	19	48	67
4	BPT-IV year	24	28	52

STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR

#	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	BPT	41	43	84
2	BPTL	0	0	0

RESULT FOR THE SESSION 2017-18

Programme	Batch	Semester	Appeared	Passed	No. of students		
		/ Year			75% & above	Between 60% & 75%	Below 60%
BPT	2014-15	4	55	42	6	33	3



UNIVERSITY TOPPERS (OVERALL PROGRAMME TOPPER)

#	Programme	Name	Position
1	BPT-I	Ria Saxena	First
		Tapas Saha	Second
		Shruti Jain	Third
2	BPT-II	Akshita Rastogi	First
		Prachí Jain	Second
		Anshika Jain	Third
3	BPT-III	Lubna Zahid	First
		Abhar	Second
		Monika Samalia	Third
4	BPT-IV	Ankita Kumari	First
		Aayushi Sharma	Second
		Alveera Riyaz	Third

OTHER ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS / DISTINCTIONS BY STUDENTS

#	Name of Awardee	Programme & Session	Description of Achievements / Distinctions	Organization	Date
1	Ankita	BPT-4TH YEAR	Best student award	Omptcon, Jamia Milia Islamia, Delhi	11.03.2018

CONFERENCES, SEMINARS, WORKSHOPS ATTENDED BY STUDENTS OUTSIDE TMU

#	Title	Nature of Activity	Level	Name of College/ Organization	Date
1	National Physiotherapy Conference, Dehradhun	Conference	National	SRHU, Dehradhun	06.04.2018- 07.04.2018
2	OMPTCON	Conference	National	Jamia Milia Islamia,Delhi	11.03.2018

FACULTY STRENGTH AS ON JULY 2018

#	Department	N	No. of Faculty Members		
		Male	Female	Total	
1	Physiotherapy	01	06	07	

FDPs, Workshops, Seminars, Conferences, Guest Lectures, Extension Activities organised by the College

#	Title	Nature of Activity	Level	Guest Speakers. Resource Persons	Participants' Profile	Date
1	Kinesio-Taping	Workshop	College	Dr. JyotiBala, Head Sir Ganga Ram Hospital, Delhi	50 Students	21.04.2018
2	Gynaecology	Workshop	College	Rahiba Shakeel, Head, Genesis Hospital, Delhi	50 Students	15.06.2018
3	Shoulder Rehablitation	SEMINAR	College	Consultant Physiotherapist, Safdarjung Hosp., Delhi	50 Students	16.12.2018
4	Stress Management in Youth	Lecture	College	Sri Krishna Das Prabhu, ISCON	60 Students	15.02.2018

FDPs / CONFERENCES / SEMINARS / WORKSHOPS ATTENDED BY FACULTY MEMBERS OUTSIDE TMU

#	Faculty Name	Title of	Level	Organised by	Date
1	Mrs. Shivanee M. Kaul	National Physiotherapy Conference, Dehradhun	National	SRHU, Dehradhun	06.04.2018- 07.04.2018
		OMPTCON	National	Jamia Milia Islamia, Delhi	11.03.2018
2	Mr. Farhan Khan	National Physiotherapy Conference, Dehradhun	National	SRHU, Dehradhun	06.04.2018- 07.04.2018



		OMPTCON	National	Jamia Milia Islamia, Delhi	11.03.2018
3	Ms.Sheetal Malhan	National Physiotherapy Conference, Dehradhun	National	SRHU, Dehradhun	06.04.2018- 07.04.2018
		OMPTCON	National	Jamia Milia Islamia, Delhi	11.03.2018
		Banaras Con.	National	вни	11.03.2018
		Seminar on multiple sclerosis	National	AIIMS	11.03.2018
4	Arajit Das	National Physiotherapy Conference, Dehradhun	National	SRHU, Dehradhun	06.04.2018- 07.04.2018
		OMPTCON	National	Jamia Milia Islamia, Delhi	11.03.2018
5	Kriti Sachan	National Physiotherapy Conference, Dehradhun	National	SRHU, Dehradhun	06.04.2018- 07.04.2018
		OMPTCON	National	Jamia Milia Islamia, Delhi	11.03.2018
6	Dr.Archana Khanna	National Physiotherapy Conference, Dehradhun	National	SRHU, Dehradhun	06.04.2018- 07.04.2018
		OMPTCON	National	Jamia Milia Islamia, Delhi	11.03.2018
7	Asma Ahmad	National Physiotherapy Conference, Dehradhun	National	SRHU, Dehradhun	06.04.2018- 07.04.2018
		OMPTCON	National	Jamia Milia Islamia, Delhi	11.03.2018

FACULTY ACTED AS RESOURCE PERSON, PRESENTED PAPER(S) AT SOME CONFERENCE / WORKSHOP, DELIVERED SEMINAR / GUEST / SPECIAL LECTURES OUTSIDE TMU

#	Faculty Name	Purpose	Topic of the paper	Title of Conference/ Seminar/Workshop/ Lecture	Level	Organised by	Date
1	Dr. Archana Khanna	Paper Presentation	Hand grip strength	OMPTCON	National	Jamia Milia, Delhi	11.03.2018

FINAL PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS

#	Student's Name	Programme	Organization	Designation	Annual CTC Offered (Rs.)
1	Mudit Sharma	BPT	VICC	Physiotherapist	3,60,000
2	Sachin Singh	BPT	VICC	Physiotherapist	3,60,000
3	Alshifa	BPT	VICC	Physiotherapist	3,60,000
4	Urusa	BPT	VICC	Physiotherapist	3,60,000
5	Usma	BPT	VICC	Physiotherapist	3,60,000
6	Zikra	BPT	VICC	Physiotherapist	3,60,000

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

#	Subject / Discipline	Total No. of Titles	Total No. of Books	
- 1	ВРТ	177	1032	

SPORTS AND OTHER CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS

#	Event	Program and Batch	No. of Students	Date
1	Poster Competition on World Physiotherapy Day	ВРТ	All the Batches	08.09.2017
2	Model Making	BPT	All the Batches	08.09.2017
3	Quíz Comp.	ВРТ	All the Batches	12.08.2017
4	Cultural week	BPT	All the Batches	20.02.2018
5	Freshers.farewell	BPT	All the Batches	15.11.2017
6	Women Day	BPT	All the Batches	08.03.2018
7	Sports Week	BPT	All the Batches	11.12.2017-13.12.2018
8	Slogan Writing	BPT	All the Batches	24.02.2018



9	Matrubhasha Diwas	ВРТ	All the Batches	21.02.2018
10	Aids Day	ВРТ	All the Batches	01.12.2017
11	Cleanliness Awareness	BPT	All the Batches	28.09.2017
12	Teacher s Day	BPT	All the Batches	05.09.2017



College of Architecture

The College of Architecture, established in 2010, provides training at various levels in different aspects of human habitat and environment. The College of Architecture strives to be the institute of choice for the young minds who intend to pursue and be creative in the boundless field of architecture and design.

GOALS & OBJECTIVES

To become the topmost Architecture College of National & International repute and thereby attaining status of benchmark in the field of Design Architecture Arts & Planning.

MAJOR STRENGTHS

- Faculty members are having pulsating experience in different subjects.
- Up-to-date facilities like E-learning and Black Board Teaching aids, Networked computers.
- Well Stocked Library.
- Use of ICT in pedagogy.
- State of the art labs.
- Special Thesis Mentor

REGULATORY APPROVALS, IF APPLICABLE

#	Name of the Applicable Body	Approval Period. Status	Last date for filing renewal application	Status of renewal Preparations	Remarks
1	Council of Architecture	Approved for the session 2017-18	January 2018	Council Visit held on May 22, 2018	Approved for the session 2018-19

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

#	Programme	Duration	Annual/Semester	Year of Introduction	Sanctioned Intake
1	B.Arch	5 Years	Semester	2010	20 (From 2018-19)

TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT (PLEASE GIVE BATCH- WISE LIST)

#	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	BATCH 2016-17	11	13	24
2	BATCH 2015-16	26	10	36
3	BATCH 2014-15	27	09	36
4	BATCH 2013-14	21	06	27

FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED-OUT DURING THE SESSION

#	Programme	Appeared	Passed
1	B.Arch	25	21

CONFERENCES / SEMINARS / WORKSHOPS ATTENDED BY STUDENTS OUTSIDE TMU

#	Title	Nature of Activity	Level	Name of College. Organization	Date	
1	Indeginous Humanized Approach for India's Sustainable Smart Cities	Panel Discussion	National	Organized by NASA India at Himgiri Zee University, Dehradun	09.09.2017	
2	Low cost Housing	Workshop	National	Organized by NASA India at Laurie Baker Centre For Habitat Studies, Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala	13.11.2017- 16.11.2017	
3	Unconventional Architecture	Panel Discussion	National	Organized by NASA India, Lingaya's University, Faridabad	14.04.2018- 15.04.2018	



FACULTY STRENGTH AS ON JULY 2017

#	Department	N	No. of Faculty Members			
	#2	Male	Female	Total		
1	Architecture	05	03	08		

FDPs, Workshops, Seminars, Conferences, Guest Lectures, Extension Activities organised by the College during the year

#	Title	Nature of Activity	Level	Guest Speakers. Resource Persons	Participants	Date
1	Building Services	Guest Lecture	College	Dr. Rajeev Garg	All Students	11.10.2017
2	Acoustics and Landscape	Guest Lecture	College	Dr. Rajeev Garg	All Students	06.12.2017
3	5 Day Value Addition Program	Workshop	College	Archade Foundation	All Students	21.02.2018- 24.02.2018
4	Mechanical Services	Guest Lecture	College	Er. V.K. Jain (Retired from C.P.W.D.)	All Students	13.04.2018

FINAL PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS

#	Student's Name	Programme	Organization	Designation	Annual CTC Offered (Rs.)
1	Abhishek R Tatvawit	B.Arch	Genesis Realty Remax	Assis. Architect	2,52,000
2	Aditya Verma	B.Arch	Raunak Architects	Assis. Architect	2,16,000
3	Ankit Kumar	B.Arch	Pragyana Mehrotra & Associates	Assis. Architect	1,20,000
4	Aryan Kapoor	B.Arch	Saba Architects	Asso. Architect	2,40,000
5	Divya Agarwal	B.Arch	Agarwal & Agarwal Associates	Assis. Architect	1,92,000
6	Nadey Ali	B.Arch	VR Associates	Assis. Architect	2,40,000
7	Shubham Gupta	B.Arch	Ahemdabad	Asst Architect	2,40,000
8	Shivang Agarwal	B.Arch	Metaphor Creations + Greenfoot	Assis. Architect	2,64,000

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

#	Subject / Discipline	Total No. of Titles	Total No. of Books	Total No. of J	ournals
				National	International
1	Architecture	628	1426	10	02



College of Journalism & Mass Communication

Journalism has played a unique role in creation of a more open and just society the world over. At the College of Journalism and Mass Communication, established in 2011, students enrolled in the Bachelors and Masters programs have a ringside view to the world events. Experienced journalists and faculty members lecture, discuss, and debate issues of the day with the students. Modern tools and techniques in print and television journalism are available for the students to learn and present their theories and ideas.

GOALS & OBJECTIVES

- It aims at producing responsible citizens and professional.
- O To establish College of Mass Communication and Journalism as Country's best Media college

MAJOR STRENGTHS

The prime focus of the College is to bridge the gap between the academics and the industrial needs by imparting high quality academic education and technical know-how

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

#	Programme	Duration	Annual / Semester	Year of Introduction	Sanctioned Intake
1	B.A(J&MC)	3Yrs	Semester	2011	100
2	M.A(J&MC)	2Yrs	Semester	2011	60
3	Ph.D.	2 Yrs	Annual	2012	2

TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

#	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	B.A(J&MC)2017-18	30	16	46
2	B.A(J&MC)2016-17	32	14	46
3	BA(J&MC) 2015-16	42	19	61
4	M.A(J&MC)2017-18	10	07	17
5	M.A(J&MC)2016-17	13	12	25

STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR

#	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	B.A(J&MC)2017-18	30	16	46
2	M.A(J&MC)2017-18	10	07	17

FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED-OUT IN SESSION 2017-18

#	Programme	Appeared	Passed
1	BA(J&MC)	39	32
2	MA(J&MC)	21	14

FACULTY STRENGTH AS ON JULY 2017

#	Department	No. of Faculty Members		
4		Male	Female	Total
1	CIMC	6	2	8

FDPs / CONFERENCES / SEMINARS / WORKSHOPS ATTENDED BY FACULTY MEMBERS OUTSIDE TMU DURING THE YEAR

#	Faculty Name	Title of Conference.	Level	Organised by	Date
1	Ms. Priyadarshini Kiran	ICMM 2017	International	Burpha University, Thailand	17.11.2018
2	Ms. Priyadarshini Kiran	Science Communication Congrace	International	IIMC, New Delhi	21.12.2018 -22.12.2018



FINAL PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS

#	Student's Name	Programme	Organization	Designation	CTC Offered (Rs.)
1	Aditya Shukla	B.A(J&MC)	Tongen Trix (Placement Organization)	Content Analysis	24000 per month
2	Amardeep	M.A(J&MC)	Navyodya Times	Sub - Editor	14000 per month
3	Pallavi Shrivastava	M.A(J&MC)	Parliament of India	Research Trainee	20,000 per month
4	Vibhuti Jain	M.A(J&MC)	TV24, Noida	Trainee	10,000 per month

RESEARCH ARTICLES PUBLISHED BY FACULTY

#	Name of Author	Paper Title	Journal Details	ISSN	Journal Type (Online. Print)
1	Priyadarshini Kiran	Science Communication through internet Radio: Changing Paradigm of India	Shodh .Volume XV.issue.Jan Apr.2018	ISSN- 09701745	Both

PUBLICATION OF IN-HOUSE RESEARCH JOURNAL / NEWS LETTER

#	Title of Journal. New Letter	Year of Introduction	Periodicity	No. of Issued Published till 31.07.2018
1	TMU News	2016	Weekly	104

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

#	Subject / Discipline	Total No. of Titles	Total No. of Books	Total No. of Journals	
				National	International
1	CIMC	718	1042	3	7

EDUCATIONAL TOURS / EXCURSIONS / VISITS ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS DURING THE YEAR

Program and Batch	No. of Students	Place of Visit	Purpose. Objective	Brief Description of visit	Date
BA(J&MC) & MA(J&MC)	40	Amar Ujala	Aware with newspaper printing	The visit was organized for the practical exposure of newspaper printing to the students. During this students have visited the printing set-up of Amar Ujala, Moradabad.	07.04.2018
BA(J&MC) & MA(J&MC)	51	Sahitya Aaj Tak	To participate in the event	All students have participated in the program organized by Aaj Tak.	11.11.2017
BA(J&MC) & MA(J&MC)	20	City News	Visit to newsroom of local news channel	Students have got the exposure of the functioning of a local news channel.	09.04.2018

SPORTS AND OTHER CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES ORGANIZED FOR STUDENTS DURING THE YEAR

#	Event	Program and Batch	No. of students	Date
1	Cricket	BA(J&MC) & MA(J&MC)	15	28.01.2018 - 29.01.2018



College of Agriculture Sciences

In an increasingly technology focused and globalized economy, education and research in agriculture needs to evolve beyond an overview of farming techniques and traditions. There is a huge demand for professionals in this sector who can make meaningful contributions in bio-technology, nanotechnology, alternative energy sources, and bio-fuels. In addition, complexities brought about by Intellectual Property Rights in agriculture, obligations with the World Trade Organization, and concerns for environmental protection and sustainable development underline the need for professionals in this sector.

The College of Agriculture Sciences, established in 2014, promotes education and research in agriculture. The college offers B.Sc. Agriculture (Hons.), and B.Tech. Agricultural Engineering programs for young men and women who wish to learn modern agricultural practices.

PROGRAMS OF STUDY OFFERED

SI. No.	Program	Year of Introduction	Duration	Annual/ Semester	Sanctioned Intake	Actual Strength
1	B.Sc. Agriculture	2014	4 years	Semester	120	113

STUDENTS STRENGTH

#	Program	Initial Strength (At the time of Enrollment.Admission)				Effective Strength (Ready to appear in Examination)							
			201	6-17		201	7-18		2016	-17		2017	-18
		M	F	Total	M	F	Total	M	F	Total	М	F	Total
1	B.Sc. (Agriculture)			134			142	86	27	113	91	23	114

STUDENTS SUCCESS RATE

Sl. No.	Program	Semester / Year	Strength	Detained	Appeared	Passed	Pass %	Fail / Reappear
1.	B.Sc.	I Semester	118	01	118	98	83	20
	Agricultu	II Semester	114	50	114	56	49	58
	re	III Semester	114	19	114	87	76	27
	Ī	IV Semester	113	36	113	61	53	52
		V Semester	57	04	57	50	87	7
		VI semester	57	14	57	44	77	13
		VII Semester	36	04	36	32	88	04
		VIII Semester	36	01	36	32	88	4

STUDENTS PLACEMENT AND ADMISSION TO HIGHER STUDIES

#	Program	Students Strength	Placement through Trg. & Placement Cell	Placement through personal efforts	Average Annual Salary (Rs.)	Major Recruiters	Students opted for Higher Studies	Placement %
1	B.Sc. Agriculture (22 Students eligible for placement)	36	19	02	1.5 Lac	Gujarat pesticide Pvt. Ltd. And SMUR Agro ventures Pvt.ltd.	.08	60%



FACULTY STRENGTH

#	Department	No. of Faculty Members				
		Male	Female	Total		
1	Agriculture	6	4	10		

HONOURS AND DISTINCTIONS ACHIEVED BY FACULTY OF THE COLLEGE DURING THE SESSION

#	Faculty	Description of Honors' / Distinctions	Awarding institution	Date	
1	Dr. Pallavi Chaudhary	Young Scientist award	Endling conference-ICFA, Dhanbad, Jharkhand	31.03.2018	
2	Dr. Archana Negi	Young achiever award	JNU Campus	29.04.2018	
3	Dr Mahendra Singh	Young Scientist Award	Endling conference-ICFA, Dhanbad, Jharkhand	31.03.2018	
4	Dr Mahendra Singh	Young Scientist Associate Award	(Advances in Agricultural and Biodiversity Conservation for Sustainable Development (ABCD)- 2017)	26.10.2017	
5	Dr Jitendra Singh	Young Scientist Award	MPUA&T, Udaipur	15.12.2017	
6	Dr Supriya	Excellence in Teaching Award	MPUA&T, Udaipur	20.12.2017	
7	Dr Alok Kumar	Environment Conservation award- 2017	Paryavaran Bharti, India	09.12.2017	

ACADEMIC CONFERENCES / SEMINARS / WORKSHOPS ATTENDED BY FACULTY MEMBERS OUTSIDE UNIVERSITY

#	Faculty Name	Title of Conference	Organized by	Nature of Participation	Date
1	Dr. Pallavi Chaudhary	Transforming Agriculture to Doubling of Farmers Income	BBAU, Lucknow	Paper presenter	10.02.2018- 11.02.2018
2	Dr. Pallavi Chaudhary	Horti- Entrepreneurship	CISH, Lucknow	Attendee	12.02.2018
3	Dr. Pallavi Chaudhary	Climate – Smart Agriculture and Soils	Endling conference- ICFA, Dhanbad	Paper presenter	29.03.2018- 31.03.2018
4	Dr. Archana Negi	National Symposium on Sustainable Disease Management Approaches and Applications	Deptt. of Plant Pathology, GBPUA&T, Pantnagar and Indian Phytopathology society	Paper presenter	21.12.2017- 23.12.017
5	Dr. Archana Negi	International conference on Agriculture, Allied and Applied Sciences (ICAAAS- 2018)	JNU, Campus	To receive Award	28.04.2018- 29.04.2018
6	Dr. Krihan Pal	Hill Agriculture in perspective "Pre-breeding in Maize" first runner –up Award for Poster Presentation	G.B Pant University of Agriculture & Technology, Pantnagr Uttrakhand	Paper presenter & Attendee	26.04.2018- 28.04.2018
7	Dr. Krihan Pal	Nation Seminar Impact of Climate Change on the Dynamic development of Modern Agriculture science and technology	G.B Pant University of Agriculture & Technology, Pantnagr Uttrakhand	Attendee	16.12.2017- 17.12.2017
8	Dr Mahendra Singh	(Advances in Agricultural and Biodiversity Conservation for Sustainable Development (ABCD)- 2017)	CCS, Meerut	To receive Award	27.12.2017- 28.12.2017

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18



CULTURAL / SPORTS / EXCURSION AND OTHER CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES ORGANIZED / PARTICIPATED

#	Activity	Organized / Participated	Major Outcomes	Date(s) of Event
1	Orientation Programme	Faculty & Students of Agriculture	Welcome to fresher students in Auditorium TMU	07.09.2017
2	Guest Lecture	Faculty & Students of Agriculture	College of Engineering LT Students familiar with organic farming	13.10.17
3	Fresher's Party-2016-17	Faculty & Students of Agriculture	Ridhi Sidhi Bhawan TMU. Cultural events	17.11.17
4	Educational Visit –Seed Processing plant and Laborites	Dr Krishan Pal ,Dr Archana Negi Students of Agriculture Students of Agriculture (third Year)	Breeder Seed Production – G.B Pant University Pantnagar Students learned	26.11.17
5	Tanning on organic Farming	Department of Science & Technology (U.P) B.Sc. (Ag) III &IV Students.	Agribusiness Center Moradabad (U.P)	23.02.2018- 24.02.2018
6	Chemical industrial disaster Management Workshop and Mockdril	Students of Agriculture with faculty	Panchayat sabhagar Company Bag Moradabad (u.p)	26.02.2018
7	Old Age Home Visit	B.Sc (Ag) I Year Students. With faculty	Virdha Ashram Moradabad (U.P)	28.02.2018
8	Krishi Unnati Mela (IARI)	Dr Krishan Pal ,Dr Jitendra Singh and Dr Pallavi Chaudhary Students of Agriculture Students of Agriculture (Second Year)	Indian Agriculture Research Institute.(IARI) New Delhi	16.03.2018
9	Educational Visit	Dr S.K Sharma & Dr Pallavi Chaudhary With B.Sc. (Ag) III year Students.	F.R.I Dehradoon. To familiar with different research activities.	20.03.2018- 21.03.2018
10	Intercollegiate Tournament	By University	University Indoor complex and showed their skills in various sports.	07.02.2018- 20.02.2018
11	Agriculture Premiere League(APL)2018	Dr. Mahendra Singh , faculty with Agriculture students	University Cricket Stadium. Students showed their skills in Cricket.	02.04.2018- 04.04.2018
12	Farewell Party -2017-18 Batch	B.Sc (Ag) III & IV Students. With faculty	College of Agriculture Sciences -TMU	16.05.2018



Department of Fine Arts

The Department of Fine Arts, established in 2011, offers a Bachelor of Fine Arts program that builds on historical perspectives of art and design, with an emphasis to understand and address contemporary needs, and plan and prepare for the future. The objective of the program is to provide an appreciation and training in diverse arts through modern concepts and methods of art education.

GOALS & OBJECTIVES

- To be recognized as one the best learning hub in India in terms of Fine Arts
- To provide best practical knowledge
- To provide more and more qualitative Students that is Full of Energy and Creative ideas
- To build better citizen
- Creative teaching methods
- To provide creative working environment

MAJOR STRENGTHS

- Experienced Faculty Members
- Facilities for Learning
- Innovative Teaching Methodologies

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

#	Programme	Duration	Annual.Semester	Year of Introduction	Sanctioned Intake
1	BFA	4 Year Degree	Semester	2011	40
2	MFA	2 Year Degree	Semester	2016	15

TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

#	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	BFA	16	24	40
2	MFA	03	10	13

STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR 2017-18

#	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	BFA	16	24	40
2	MFA	03	10	13

FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED-OUT IN SESSION 2017-18

#	Programme	Appeared	Passed
1	BFA	20	15
2	MFA	10	10

FACULTY STRENGTH AS ON JULY 2017

#	Department	No. of Faculty Members		
		Male	Female	Total
1	Fine Arts	7	1	8

PRIZES / AWARDS WON BY FACULTY DURING THE YEAR 2017-18

100	D			
Ħ	Name of Awardee	Description of Prizes/Awards	Organization	Date
1	Harikesh Yaday	2nd Award	Federation of Indian Photography	10.04.2018



FDPs, Workshops, Seminars, Conferences, Guest Lectures, Extension Activities organised by the college during the year

#	Title	Nature of Activity	Guest Speakers. Resource Persons	Participants' Profile Date	
1	Painting Natio	nal Workshop	Mr. Binod Kumar Singh (IG,	National LevelArtist	08.05.2018-
	workshop "Rang Utsav	"	Moradabad range)	(10 Artist)	10.05.2018

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

#	Subject / Discipline	Total No. of Titles	Total No. of Books
1	Fine Arts	185	251

EDUCATIONAL TOURS / EXCURSIONS / VISITS ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS DURING THE YEAR

Program and Batch	No. of Students	Place of Visit	Purpose. Objective	Brief Description of visit	Date
BFA	29	Udaipur and Mount Abu.	Educational Tour	Students' Visited Udaipur, Fatehpur Sagar Lake Bagro kee Haveli, City Place Udaipur, and Mount Abu. They also visited Gomukh Temple and Adhar Devi Temple. They did Photography, Drawing, Sketching, Landscaping of historical buildings under guidance of Faculty member	17.4.2018



